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LETTER FROM THE CHAIRMAN
BT L

Letter from the Chairman

Y ATIRGE

During the past year, the US economy was recovering slowly
as predicted. The European debt crisis still lingered around and
Mainland China’s economic growth also slowed down to a certain
extent as expected. All these conditions had led to a gloomy
global economic situation in 2012 and also brought uncertainties

and potential risks to the investment environment.

After taking into account of these factors and the potential
risks, with the major principle of adhering to prudent wealth
management and stable investment, the Group did not make any
significant investment or acquisition for its various businesses
during the past year. However, by benefiting from the satisfactory
performance of the property investment business, the Group
smoothly renewed the lease of certain properties one after
another in 2012. The increase in rental income also facilitated the
increase in the value of underlying assets, thereby contributing
to the overall satisfactory performance of the Group. However,
as affected by the increase in operating costs and gloomy
market conditions, the performances of our hair beauty business
(Headquarters) and the financial related business (stock broking
and borrowing) under the Group were overshadowed by previous
years (details of which can refer to Management Discussion and

Analysis).
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Looking forward into 2013, the global economic situation is still
not optimistic with the economic situation in Hong Kong and
Macau still continue to be affected by various external factors.
The Group will continue to make investment decisions under
the principle of prudent and sound action with a responsible
attitude to different shareholders and stakeholders. The Group
will focus its resources on property investment business and
continue to actively identify high-quality properties in the market
to further optimize the Group’s investment property portfolio.
To better complement to this strategy and enhance the Group's
competitiveness in the property market, another major mission of
the Group during the year is to review its financial arrangement
and make necessary adjustments. Such a review and adjustment is
initiated as the Group’s properties recorded an increase in rental
income in the past years where its asset valuation is improved
correspondingly. However, its gearing ratio remained at a low
level. Hence, we believe it is about time to review different
financing plans (including equity and debt financing) to raise more
ample capital for its future investments. For the Headquarters’
business, the tenancy of its current business location will expire
by mid-2013 and the rent stipulated in the new tenancy has
increased significantly when compare with the existing level.
Besides, the minimum wage will be further adjusted upwards on
1 May 2013. Therefore, the future operation of Headquarters will
encounter more difficulties and challenges. We will try to maintain
its business performance through further cost control and price

adjustments as and when appropriate.
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LETTER FROM THE CHAIRMAN
BT L

During the past year, the Group continued to repay the society
and fulfilled its corporate citizen obligations as it used to be. It
was our great honour to be awarded as a “Caring Company” by
the Hong Kong Council of Social Service for the fourth successive
year. Headquarters was also being awarded this honour for the
first time in 2013 as an independent entity. Regardless of the
economic situation in the coming year, we will always endeavour
to care about the society, provide assistance to groups that are in
need and make own contributions to the sustainable development

of the society.

Finally, I would like to take this opportunity to express my heartfelt
thanks to all staff, the management and different members
of the Board for their dedicated hard works and contributions
to the Group in the past year, and | would also like to express
my greatest gratitude to our shareholders, customers, business
partners and other stakeholders for their trust and support. In
the future days, we will adhere to the operation objectives of the
Group and continue to work with our partners to strive to develop
the business of the Group for further development and achieving
better results. We sincerely hope that the management and staff
will work under one mind and work hand-in-hand whole-heartedly

in creating our promising future.

With my deepest and sincere regards,

TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel
Executive Chairman
Hong Kong

26 March 2013
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2012 2011 Variance
—E——F —T——4F = E
HK$000 HK$'000 %
BT T BT T Bk
(Restated)
(&E5)
Revenue g 28,647 27,456 +4%
Profit attributable to wmE A
the owners JE 5 & 11,209 9,567 +17%
Basic earnings per share BREKRAF
(HK cents) () 3.77 3.21 +17%
Diluted earnings per share ER#E SR
(HK cents) () 3.77 3.18 +19%
Total equity N 362,943 346,604 +5%
Net assets value per share BREEFE
(HK dollars) (BHT) 1.22 1.16 +5%
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

OPERATION REVIEW

General Performance

During the year under review, the Group delivered a net profit
of approximately HK$11,789,000, representing an increase
of approximately 15.1% over last year's restated profit of
$10,245,000. This is mainly attributable to increased turnover and
reverse from fair value loss of HK$1,252,000 in 2011 to fair value
gain of HK$762,000 on financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss in the year under review. Profit for the year was mainly
attributed to the gain from revaluation of investment properties of
approximately HK$20,630,000.

The Group's turnover increased approximately 4.3% from 2011 to
approximately HK$28,647,000 in 2012 while the gross profit was
increased 6.7% to HK$20,069,000. Other income increased by
26.2% to HK$2,218,000 resulting from increase in bank interest
income derived from additional high yield RMB deposits and
increase in dividend income. With inflation and rising staff costs,
administrative expenses increased 8.6 % to HK$30,635,000 this

year.

As at 31 December 2012, the Group's net asset value was
approximately HK$362,943,000 and net asset value per share was
approximately HK$1.22. The Group’'s total assets and liabilities
were HK$439,644,000 and HK$76,701,000 respectively.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

e Tig

Property Investment Business

2012 was a year of uncertainties against the backdrop of a
sluggish global economy. Nonetheless both the Macau and Hong
Kong property market weathered the global economic challenges
well as a whole primary due to chronic lack of short term supply,
robust underlying demand and low interest rate environment.
During the year while no acquisition was made in properties, the

Group achieved satisfactory return from its investment properties.

HK$2,303,000 rental income representing 36.9% increase from
the year before was generated for the year from the Group's
property portfolio in Macau comprised of an office premise and
a prime street retail shop. There was 11.3% increase in rental
income from renewed tenancies of the office premise when the
old tenancy agreement expired during the year. The average yield

on Macau property investment is approximately 4.9%.

The Group's property portfolio in Hong Kong comprises an enbloc
boutique hotel situated in Shuang Wan with 47 rooms and 4
residential units in Taikoo Shing. Rental income of approximately
HK$6,307,000 was received in 2012 with investment yield
approximately 4.9%. There was a substantial 64.3% increase in
rental income from lease renewal of the boutique hotel when the

old tenancy agreement expired during the year.

By year end 2012, the change in fair value of investment
properties decreased by approximately 4.3% to HK$20,630,000,
as compared with that of HK$21,563,000 the year before.

MERERE
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Health and Beauty Business

In 2012, the health and beauty segment continued to be a
stable and healthy contributor of returns to the Group. For
the year under review, turnover of this segment amounted to
HK$14,529,000, representing a decrease of 2.4% as compared
with 2011 while the segment profit decreased by 16.0% from
HK$1,856,000 to approximately HK$1,559,000. Decrease in
segment profit was mainly attributable to the decrease in segment
revenue as despite the seemingly considerable percentage in
segment profit reduction, the reduction in monetary dollars are

about the same in terms of revenue and profit.

Other Business Segments

2012 was a year of volatilities in the financial sector and due to
the downturn in stock market in second half year, turnover from
the stock brokerage business segment decreased slightly by 1.4%
to HK$3,702,000 as compared with the year before. Segment
profit was approximately HK$488,000, representing a drop of
45.4% as compared with HK$893,000 after the written back
of bad debt provision in 2011. The significant drop in segment
profit in comparison is partly explained by the overstated regular
profit in 2011 attributable to bad debt provision from previous
years written back and partly due to an one time write off in
2012 of legal and professional fee incurred on feasibility study
and application to Monetary Authority of Macau regarding set up
of a Macau branch. The application was subsequently withdrawn

during the year under review due to commercial reason.

Money lending activities continued to generate positive results
with turnover recorded a slight growth of 0.8% to HK$1,806,000
over the previous year. Segment profit decreased 6.6% to
HK$1,479,000 as compared with HK$1,584,000 in 2011 on
account of staff cost increment. Segment business had remained
stable in the year under review with a more cautious approach

taken by the management in the lending policy.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
CEVCEF )V T

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Liquidity and Financial Resources

As at 31 December 2012, the Group had a cash and
bank balances of HK$86,730,000 and net current assets
of HK$85,973,000. The current ratio (calculated as the
current assets to the current liabilities) of the Group as at
31 December 2012 was approximately 2.25 (31 December
2011: 1.83). The Group maintained a healthy working
capital position during 2012.

The sales and purchase of the Group are mainly
denominated in Hong Kong Dollars. The Directors consider
that the Group’s exposure to fluctuations in exchange rates

was minimal.

During the year, the Group's investment properties were
pledged to three banks to secure the bank borrowing of
approximately HK$56,565,000, which is denominated in
Hong Kong dollars and bearing interest at floating rate.
Neither the Company nor the Group had any significant
contingent liabilities as at 31 December 2012 (31 December
2011: Nil). The Group had capital commitments of
approximately HK$591,000 as at 31 December 2012 (31
December 2011: HK$531,000).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Capital Structure of the Group

As at 31 December 2012, the Group had total equity
of HK$362,943,000, HK$453,000 of fixed rate liability,
HK$56,565,000 of floating rate liability and HK$19,683,000
of interest-free liabilities, representing 0.12%, 15.59% and
5.42% of the Group's total equity respectively. The gearing
ratio (calculated as the total long term loan to the total
shareholders’ equity) of the Group as at 31 December 2012
was approximately 1.55% (31 December 2011: 1.69%, as

restated).

Employment Information
As at 31 December 2012, the Group employed
approximately a total of 40 employees (2011: 47). The
Group's emoluments policies are formulated on the
performance of individual employee and are competitive in
the market. During the year ended 31 December 2012, the
total staff costs (excluding Directors’ emoluments) amounted

to approximately HK$8,754,000 (2011: HK$8,700,000).

Final Dividend
The Directors do not recommend the payment of a final
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2012 (2011: Nil).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
CEVCEF )V T

Prospects

The global economic environment shall remain challenging
and uncertain in the coming year in view of the continuing
European debt crisis and the slow recovery of the US
economy. The common consensus is that the developed
countries would remain in a low-growth period in the
coming few years while Mainland China’s economy is
expected to have slower but healthy economic growth
following the smooth handover in Chinese government
leadership recently. It is also anticipated that the property
market in Mainland China will remain strong owing to the
expected continued economic growth, rising affluence,
urbanisation trend and desire for better living of the middle
class. With the spillover effect of Mainland China’s growing
economy, the Group is optimistic about the long term
development of the property market in Macau and Hong

Kong where the Group's investment properties are located.

Macau continues to be one of the fastest growing
economies in the region with roughly 9.9% growth in GDP
in 2012 and latest unemployment rate remains low at about
2% driven by the resilient gaming and tourism sectors. In the
coming year the Group will continue to pursue and invest
in quality properties with growth potential that fit into our

model of value enhancement.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Looking at Hong Kong's property market, the recent
imposition of fiscal policies of the Buyers Stamp Duty
(BSD) on non-permanent residents and corporate buyers,
the increase in charging rates and extension of holding
period for the assessment of the Special Stamp Duty (SSD)
by the government of Hong Kong have to a large extent
frozen the sales volume of properties, in particular, the
residential properties. Investors are apt to be more cautious
and take a wait and see attitude towards the property
demand. Irrespective the BSD and SSD will most likely curb
future short term foreign demand, the Group expects the
underlying housing demand would remain strong given
the continuing demographic development, low mortgage
rate and lack of near term supply. As for the commercial
property market, although retail sales moderated over the
course of last year after a robust growth in 2011, the retail
market still performed well in 2012. Underpinned by healthy
tourism growth and Mainlander tourist spending which had
encouraged more brand penetration by international luxury
brands, retailer demand was strong and sustained high
rental growth on prime street shops on average over 30%
in 2012. High prime rents will encourage existing retailers to
target secondary street locations and non-core areas for both

relocations and expansion in the foreseeable future.

As in the past, the Group will always stay alert, solidify
its financial and asset position and pursue investment
opportunities in a prudent but proactive approach in order to
bring long term value to its shareholders. Barring unforeseen
circumstances, the Group is confident in expanding its
investment property portfolio and capturing future gains

from its investment portfolio.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
e S g

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Board is committed to upholding a high standard of corporate
governance practices and business ethics in the firm belief that
they are essential for maintaining and promoting investors’
confidence and maximizing shareholders’ returns. The Board
reviews its corporate governance practices from time to time in
order to meet the rising expectations of stakeholders and comply
with increasingly stringent regulatory requirements, and to fulfill

its commitment to excellence in corporate governance.

Throughout the year of 2012, the Company has complied
with all Code Provisions in the Code of Corporate Governance
Practices (the “CG Code”) contained in Appendix 14 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited except for certain areas of non-compliance that are

discussed later in this report.

THE BOARD AND THE MANAGEMENT

The Board lays down corporate strategies, approves overall
business plans and, on behalf of the shareholders, supervises
the company’s financial performance, its management and
organization. The Board is also responsible for overseeing the
preparation of financial statements of each financial period, which
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs the Group and of
the results and cash flow of that period. The Board defines the
scope within which the management team carries out day-to-day
management tasks. Each of executive directors oversees specific
areas of our business. The Board is also responsible for developing
and reviewing the Company’s policies and practices on corporate

governance.

The Board determines the Company’s overall objectives, strategies
and business plans based on the recommendations of the
management team and approves the key figures underlying the

budgets prepared by the management team.
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The Board reviews and approves the Company’'s budgets and
checks to see if the targets are being achieved. It also monitors
the Company’s liquidity and cash positioning. It approves the

Company’s significant transactions.

The Board and management team handle material price
information with strict confidence. Public announcements are
made in a timely manner to keep shareholders and the public

abreast with the latest developments.

BOARD COMPOSITION

As at 31 December 2012, the Board comprises seven Directors,
more than one-third of the Directors are non-executive and
independent of management, thereby promoting critical review
and control of the management process. The Board are collectively
responsible for promoting the success of the Company by
directing and supervising the Company’s affair. The Board has a
balance of skill and experience appropriate for the requirements
of the Group's businesses. Four of the Directors are executive,
namely Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel,
TSANG Chiu Ching, Deputy Chairman, Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen
Sylvia and Ms. CHU Ming Tak Evans Tania, and three of the

Executive Chairman, Mr.

Directors are independent non-executive, namely Mr. HUI Yan
Kit, Mr. WONG Tak Ming Gary, Mr. AU Chi Wai Edward. Each
of Directors’ respective biographical details is set out in the
“Biographical Details of Directors” of this annual report. It is the
opinion of the Directors that the Board has the necessary skills and
experience appropriate for discharging their duties as Directors in

the best interest of the Company.
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During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Board at all time
met the minimum requirements of the Listing Rules relating to
the appointment of at least three independent non-executive
Directors, and complied with the requirement that these
should include one such director with appropriate professional
qualifications of accounting or related financial management
expertise. Mr. WONG Tak Ming Gary has the appropriate
professional qualifications and experience in financial matters
required. Pursuant to the requirement in the Listing Rules, the
Company has received a written confirmation from each of the
independent non-executive Directors of his independence to the

Company.

BOARD PRACTICES

The Board meets at least four times each year at approximately
quarterly intervals to discuss the Group’s business development,
operation and financial performance. Notice of at least 14 days
is given to all Directors for all regular Board meetings to give all
Directors an opportunity to attend. All regular Board meetings
adhere to a formal agenda in which a schedule of matters is
addressed to the Board. All Directors have access to board paper
and related materials, and are provided with adequate information
which enables the Board to make an informed decision on the
matters to be discussed and considered at the Board meetings.
Minutes of Board meetings are kept by the Company Secretary
and are open for inspection at any reasonable time on reasonable

notice by any Director.

To facilitate the decision-making process, the Directors are free
to have access to the management for enquiries and to obtain
further information, when required and the Directors can obtain

independent professional advice at the Company’s expense.
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To the best knowledge of the Company, there is no financial,
business, family relationship among the members of the Board
except that Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel is a brother of Mr.
TSANG Chiu Ching and Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia. Each of
the Directors also does not have any direct or indirect material

relationship with the Group.

No insurance coverage has been purchased for any of the
Directors as the Board does not foresee any contingent liabilities

against the Group.
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During the year ended 31 December 2012, 4 Board meetings REBE-_T——"F+_A=+—HIFE &
have been held. Details of the attendance of the Directors are as EGRTHUREH -EFHFEFBOT:
follows:
Number of Board meeting attended/
Number of Board meeting held
HEESEEERY
FETHESEERIRE
Audit Nomination Remuneration
Board Committee Committee Committee
Exg ERZET® REZEESE FMEES
Executive Directors PITEE
Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel BRAE L AE
(Chairman and the Chief (FEFH
Executive Officer) TTIRAEEL) 3/4 0/0 0/0 0/0
Mr. TSANG Chiu Ching BRI St A
(Deputy Chairman) (SIF ) 3/4 0/0 0/0 0/0
Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia 2 A 1 22 & 3/4 0/0 0/0 0/0
Ms. CHU Ming Tak Evans Tania KEAEZ =+ 4/4 0/0 0/0 0/0
Independent non-Executive BUHBITESE
Directors
Mr. HUI Yan Kit AEANBERE 4/4 1/2 1/1 11
Mr. WONG Tak Ming Gary ERASLAE 4/4 2/2 1/1 171
Mr. AU Chi Wai Edward BEEELE 4/4 22 11 171
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GENERAL MEETING
During the Year, the Company convened 1 general meeting on 18
May 2012 which was the annual general meeting of the Company.

Details of the attendance of the Directors are as follows:

PR K&

RAFE ARAR=Z——FRA+/\BZ
P RBEAR  BIAARZREBFAR -
EFHEFEMT

Number of meeting attended/
Number of meeting held

HESBERE FETHERERE

Executive Directors HITEE

Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel Z 7R L
(Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer) (EEFTIHAAE)

Mr. TSANG Chiu Ching (Deputy Chairman) LR E (BIFEE)

Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia AR B L+

Ms. CHU Ming Tak Evans Tania KREAELZ L

Independent non-Executive Directors BUHHTESE

Mr. HUI Yan Kit FFABE S

Mr. WONG Tak Ming Gary E=HERALAE

Mr. AU Chi Wai Edward BEEELE

DIRECTORS’ TRAINING

According to the code provision A.6.5 of the CG code,
all directors should participate in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills to
ensure that their contribution to the board remains informed and
relevant. The Company should be responsible for arranging and
funding training, placing an appropriate emphasis on the roles,

functions and duties of the Directors of the Company.

During the year and up to the date of this report, the Company
had arranged to provide to all Directors with the “Guidelines
for Directors” and the “Guide for Independent Non-executive
Directors” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Directors. The
Company also provided to all Directors related articles from The
Journal of The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries. Each
of the Directors had noted and studied the above mentioned
documents and that the Company had received from each of the
Directors the confirmations on taking continuous professional

training.
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APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF
DIRECTORS

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a service contract
with the Company for an initial fixed term of 2 years and will
continue thereafter unless and until terminated by either party
giving not less than six months’ prior notice in writing to the
other. All Directors are subject to retirement from office by
rotation at each annual general meeting as required by the bye-

laws of the Company (“Bye-laws"”).

Service contracts have been entered between the Company
with each of the independent non-executive Directors providing,
amongst other things, their term of offices for a period ranging
from 1 year to 3 years until terminated by either party giving
not less than one month’s prior notice in writing to the other.
Moreover, they would also be subject to retirement by rotation at

each annual general meeting of the Company.

In accordance with the Bye-laws, all Directors are subject to
retirement by rotation and re-election at annual general meetings
of the Company. Directors appointed by the Board during the year
are required to retire and submit themselves for re-election at the
first general meeting immediately following their appointments.
Further, at each annual general meeting, one-third of Directors, or,
if their number is not a multiple of three, then the number nearest

to but not less than one-third are required to retire from office.

Each newly appointed Director is provided with a package of
orientation materials setting out the duties and responsibilities of
Directors under the Listing Rules, related ordinances and relevant
regulatory requirements of Hong Kong. Orientation meeting with
newly appointed Director would be held for briefing on business

and operations of the Company.
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DIRECTORS’” SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS
The Company has adopted the Model Code set out in Appendix
10 of the Listing Rules as its own code of conduct regarding
securities transactions by the Directors (the “Model Code”).
Having made specific enquiry with all Directors, the Company
confirmed that all the Directors have complied with the required
standard of dealings set out in the Model Code throughout the
year ended 31 December 2012.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER

The CG Code stipulates that the roles of Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer should be separate and should not be performed
by the same person. Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel is the Executive
Chairman of the Company and no Chief Executive Officer has
been appointed. The responsibilities of Chief Executive Officer
have been carried out by Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel. The Board
believes that it is in the best interest of the Company and the
Shareholders as a whole for Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel, who is
knowledgeable in the business of the Group and possesses the
essential leadership skills to guide discussions of the Board in an
effective manner, to continue to carry out the responsibilities of
Chief Executive Officer, which ensures on the effectiveness and

efficiency of the decision making process of the Board.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee was established on 16 September
2005 with a written terms of reference which are available from
the Company Secretary at any time. The terms of reference of the
Nomination Committee include making recommendations for all
appointment, re-designation and re-appointment of Directors to
the Board. As at 31 December 2012, the Nomination Committee
comprises of three members, all of whom are independent non-
executive directors, namely Mr. AU Chi Wai Edward, Mr. WONG
Tak Ming Gary and Mr. HUI Yan Kit. Mr. AU Chi Wai Edward is the

Chairman of the Committee.
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The Nomination Committee is also responsible for determining the
independence of each Director and conducting formal assessment
of the effectiveness of the Board as a whole and the contribution
of each Director to the effectiveness of the Board. In evaluating
the Board’s performance, the Nomination Committee considers a

number of factors, including those set out in the Code.

The Nomination Committee meets at least once a year. During the
year, the Nomination Committee has held 1 meeting, to review
the structure, size and composition of the existing Board, and the
structure, size and composition (including the skills, knowledge
and experience) of the Board members and senior staffs of the

Company are able to run the business of the Group steadily.

The attendance of each member of the Nomination Committee,
on named basis and by category, at committee meetings during
“Board Practices”

the year is set out in the section of this report

above.

In accordance with the Bye-laws, one-third of the Directors will
retire from office at the Company’s annual general meeting.
In accordance with Bye-law 87(1) of the Bye-laws, Ms. TSANG
Chiu Yuen Sylvia, Mr. Wong Tak Ming Gary, and Mr. Au Chi Wai
Edward will retire by rotation at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company and, being eligible, offer themselves for
re-election. Mr. HUI Yan Kit was appointed as independent non-
executive Director of the Company in July 2004. He has been
the independent non-executive Director of the Company for over

eight years.
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Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee was established on 16 September
2005 with written terms of reference no less exacting terms
than the CG Code. The terms of reference of the Remuneration
Committee are available from the Company Secretary at any time.
As at 31 December 2012, the Remuneration Committee comprises
three independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. HUI Yan
Kit, Mr. WONG Tak Ming Gary and Mr. AU Chi Wai Edward. Mr.
HUI Yan Kit is the Chairman of the Committee.

The duties of the Remuneration Committee includes making
recommendations to the Board on the remuneration policy and
structure of the Directors and senior management, reviewing and
approving the management’'s remuneration proposals, making
recommendations to the Board on the remuneration packages of
individual Executive Directors and senior management, approving
the compensation payable to Directors and senior management
on termination or dismissal to ensure they are consistent with
contractual terms and also ensuring that no Director was involved
in deciding his/her own remuneration. Remuneration package for

executive Directors are as follows:

1. The remuneration for the executive Directors comprises basic

salary and pensions.

2. Salaries are reviewed annually. Salary increases are
made where the Remuneration Committee believes that
adjustments are appropriate to reflect performance,
contribution, increased responsibilities and/or by reference to

market/sector trends.

3. In addition to basic salary, executive Directors and employees
of the Company and its subsidiaries are eligible to receive a
discretionary bonus taking into consideration factors such
as market conditions as well as corporate and individual

performances.

4.  Details of the amount of Directors’ emoluments during the
financial year ended 31 December 2012 are set out in note
14 to the consolidated financial statements in this annual

report.
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The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up
on the basis of their merit, qualifications and competence. The
emoluments of the Directors are determined with reference to
the Company’s operating results, individual performance and the

prevailing market rates.

The Remuneration Committee meets at least once a year. During
the year, the Remuneration Committee has held 1 meeting to
review the existing remuneration packages of Directors and
senior managements of the Company, and to recommend the
remuneration packages for Directors and senior managements of
the Company. The recommended remuneration packages have

been approved by the entire Board.

The attendance of each member of the Remuneration Committee,
on named basis and by category, at committee meetings during
“Board Practices”

the year is set out in the section of this report

above.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee was established with written terms of
reference which are available from the Company Secretary at any
time. The Audit Committee currently comprises three members,
all of whom are independent non-executive Directors. As at 31
December 2012, the members are Mr. WONG Tak Ming Gary
(the Chairman of the Committee), Mr. HUI Yan Kit and Mr. AU
Chi Wai Edward all of whom are not involved in the day-to-day

management of the Company.

The Audit Committee convenes meetings at least twice a year.
The Audit Committee is responsible for reviewing the Company’s
financial information (including the Company’s financial
statements, annual reports, interim reports and major comments
on financial reporting contained in the financial statements
and reports), examining and studying the Company’s financial
reporting system and procedures for internal supervision and
control, and making recommendations to the Board on matters
regarding the appointment of external auditors and auditing fee

etc.
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During the year under review, the Audit Committee held two
meetings, during which the annual report for the year ended 31
December 2011 and the interim report for the six months ended
30 June 2012 were reviewed. Please refer to the table set out in
the section “Board Practices” of this report for the attendance
record of individual Audit Committee members. All these meetings

were convened in accordance with the Bye-laws.

Save as disclosed above, the Audit Committee has reviewed the
audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended
31 December 2012.

The Audit Committee has recommended to the Board that BDO
Limited, Certified Public Accountants (“BDQO"), be nominated
for re-appointment as external auditors of the Company at the

forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company.

DIRECTORS” RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Companies Ordinance requires the Directors to prepare
Financial Statements for each financial year that give a true and
fair view of the Company’s state of affairs as at the end of the
financial year and of its profit or loss for the year then ended. In

preparing the Financial Statements, the Directors are required to:

o select suitable accounting policies and apply them on a
consistent basis, making judgements and estimates that are

prudent, fair and reasonable;

o state the reasons for any significant departure from the

relevant accounting standards; and

o prepare the Financial Statements on a going concern basis,
unless it is not appropriate to presume that the Company

will continue in business for the foreseeable future.
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The Directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting
records, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud

and other irregularities.

The statement of the external auditors of the Company, BDO,
about their reporting responsibilities on the financial statements of

the Group is set out in the Auditors’ Report on pages 48 to 50.

AUDITORS AND THEIR REMUNERATION
BDO have been appointed as the external auditors of the
December 2012 by the

shareholders at the annual general meeting and they will hold

Company for the year ended 31

office until the conclusion of the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company. The annual financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2012 have been audited by BDO.
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For the year ended 31 December 2012, BDO, the external auditors REBEE-ZE—-F+-_A=+—HIEFE K

of the Group, provided the following services to the Group:— EB I IZEAE B L EER SR BT
RN BRI T R -

2012 2011

—E——fF —E——%F

HK$'000 HK$'000

BEF T BT T

Audit services % Bk %5 550 520

Non-audit services EZ RS - -

Total: Bt 550 520

The Audit Committee reviews each year a letter from the external
auditors confirming their independence and objectivity and holds

meetings with BDO to discuss the scope of their audit.
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INTERNAL CONTROL AND RISK
MANAGEMENT

The Board is responsible for the effectiveness of the Group’s
internal control systems. The internal control systems are designed
to meet the Group’s particular needs and the risks to which it is
exposed, and by their nature can only provide reasonable, but not

absolute assurance against misstatement or loss.

Procedures have been set up for safeguarding assets against
unauthorized use or disposition, controlling over capital
expenditure, maintaining proper accounting records and ensuring
the reliability of financial information used for business and
publication. Qualified management throughout the Group
maintains and monitors the internal control systems on an

ongoing basis.

The board has engaged a consultant company to conduct a review
of the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control systems during
the year and is of the view that the systems of internal control
adopted for the year ended 31 December 2012 were assessed to
be satisfactory and were functioning properly, to a large extent, in

safeguarding the assets employed by the Group.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Ms. Sze Tak On was appointed as the Financial Controller and
Company Secretary of the Company. She is also an Authorised
Representative of the Company. The biographical details of
Ms. Sze are set out on page 37 under the section headed
"Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management”.
According to rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules, Ms. Sze takes no less
than 15 hours of relevant professional training for the year ended
31 December 2012.
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SHAREHOLDERS” RIGHTS AND INVESTOR
RELATIONS

In order to develop and maintain a continuing investors’
relationship with the Company’s shareholders, the Company
has established various channels of communications with its
shareholders such as publication of interim and annual reports,
press release and announcement of the latest development of
the Company in a timely manner. The annual general meeting
provides an opportunity for shareholders to exchange views
with the Board. The Chairman as well as Chairmen of different
Committees are available to answer shareholders’ questions.
Moreover, resolutions are proposed at annual general meeting
on each substantially separate issue, including the election
of individual Directors. In addition, details of the poll voting
procedures and the rights of shareholders to demand a poll are
included in the circular to shareholders despatched together with
the annual report. Details of the proposed resolutions are also set

out in the circular.

The website of the Group (www.clh.com.hk) is also updated
constantly to inform investors and the general public of the latest

information of the Group.
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The Directors present their report and the audited consolidated

financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 16 to
the consolidated financial statements. There were no significant
changes in the nature of the Group’s principal activities during
the year. The analysis of the principal activities and geographical
locations of the operations are set out in note 6 to the

consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS
The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2012
and the state of affairs of the Group and the Company at that

date are set out in the financial statements on pages 51 to 164.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend.

RESERVES
Movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company
during the year are set out on page 55 and in note 32 to the

consolidated financial statements.

DONATIONS

Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the
year is HK$15,000 (2011: HK$16,000).

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of
the Group are set out in note 15 to the consolidated financial

statements.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Details of the movements in investment properties of the Group
are set out in note 17 to the consolidated financial statements.
Further details of the Group's investment properties are set out on
pages 166 to 168.
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SHARE CAPITAL
There were no movements in either the Company’s authorized or

issued share capital during the year.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

At 31 December 2012, the distributable reserves of the Company
available for distribution as dividend amounted to HK$26,212,000
represented by the contributed surplus of HK$213,978,000 after
compensating the accumulated losses of HK$187,766,000. Under
the Bermuda Companies Act, the contributed surplus shall not be
distributed to the shareholders if there are reasonable grounds for

believing that:

(i)  the Company is, or would after the payment be, unable to

pay its liabilities as they become due; or

(ii)  the realisable value of the Company’s assets would thereby
be less than the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued

capital and share premium accounts.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS
There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
bye-laws and there was no restriction against such rights under

the laws of Bermuda.

FIVEYEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the

Group for the last five financial years is set out on page 165.
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
SHARES

The Company has not redeemed any of its shares during the year.
Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased or

sold any of the Company’s shares during the year.

DIRECTORS
The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report

were:

Executive Directors:

Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel (Executive Chairman)
Mr. TSANG Chiu Ching (Deputy Chairman)

Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia

Ms. CHU Ming Tak Evans Tania

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Mr. HUI Yan Kit

Mr. WONG Tak Ming Gary

Mr. AU Chi Wai Edward

In accordance with Bye-law 87 of the Company’s bye-laws, at
each annual general meeting, one-third of the Directors for the

time being shall retire from office by rotation.
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DIRECTORS’” SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of the Executive Directors has entered into a service
agreement with the Company which runs for an initial term of
two years and will be renewable for successive terms of one year
until terminated by either party by giving to the other not less

than six months prior written notice.

Each of the Independent Non-executive Directors has entered into
a service agreement with the Company for a fixed term between
1 year to 3 years until terminated by either party by giving to the

other not less than one month prior written notice.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in note 36 to the consolidated financial
statements, no other contracts of significance in relation to the
Group's business to which the Company, any of its subsidiaries,
fellow subsidiaries or holding companies was a party and in
which a Director of the Company had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any

time during the year.

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-
executive directors, an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. The
Company considers all of the independent non-executive directors

are independent.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Executive Directors:

Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel, aged 39, brother of the
Mr. TSANG Chiu Ching, and
Executive Director, Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia, was appointed

Company’s Deputy Chairman,

as Executive Director and Executive Chairman in September 1999
and April 2004 respectively. He is responsible for the Group’s
strategic planning, business development and corporate finance
portfolio. Mr. Tsang is a director of ST (79) Investment Limited (“ST
(79) Investment”) and Barsmark Investments Limited (“Barsmark”),
substantial shareholders of the Company, and a director of ST
Investments Holding Limited, the holding Company of ST (79)

Investment and Barsmark.

Mr. TSANG holds a Master degree in Corporate Finance. He is
active in community services and serves for different organizations
in both Macau and Hong Kong. In Macau, Mr Tsang is a
member of Macao Chamber of Commerce Youth Committee,
board member of Macau General Association of Real Estate and
Macau Hoteliers & Innkeepers Association. In Hong Kong, he is
a General Committee Member of The Chamber of Hong Kong
Listed Companies, a Member of the China Committee, Economic
Policy Committee, Small & Medium Enterprises Committee of the
Hong Kong General Chamber of Commerce as well as a Member
of the Communications Committee of the Hong Kong Securities
and Investment Institute. In public services, Mr Tsang is a Member
of the Special Education & Rehabilitation Service Governing
Committee of Hong Kong Red Cross and a School Manager of the
Incorporated Management Committee of Hong Kong Red Cross

John F. Kennedy Centre.
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Mr. TSANG Chiu Ching, aged 36, brother of the Company's
Executive Chairman, Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel, and Executive
Director, Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia, was appointed as
Executive Director and Deputy Chairman in September 1999
and June 2007 respectively. He is responsible for the evaluation
and implementation of business development strategies, as
well as investment activities. Mr. Tsang is also a director of ST
(79) Investment and Barsmark, substantial shareholders of the
Company and a director of ST Investments Holding Limited, the

holding Company of ST (79) Investment and Barsmark.

Before joining the Group, Mr. TSANG worked in a finance
company responsible for corporate finance functions, direct

investments and project financing.

Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia, aged 38, sister of Company’s
Executive Chairman, Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel, and Deputy
Chairman, Mr. TSANG Chiu Ching, was appointed as Executive
Director in October 2010. She has been serving as director of
a number of other subsidiaries of the Group with the earliest
appointment back to 2002. She is now responsible for the sales
and marketing of the Group. Ms. Tsang is also a director of ST
(79) Investment and Barsmark, substantial shareholders of the
Company and a director of ST Investments Holding Limited, the

holding Company of ST (79) Investment and Barsmark.

Ms. TSANG received her tertiary education in Canada and holds
a Bachelor’s degree in Economics. Before joining the Group, Ms.
Tsang worked in a retail business responsible for its operation,

sales and marketing and had over 11 years experience in the field.

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
PR

EREEE BE=1+5E AEARAITHRE
FEBREERNTESFSBHEL T Z2ES
R—AANFENARZZEZTLENADRIE
ZERPITEZREIFE - KRB E T RHET
XBERREFNIREIRE - B EERST (79)
Investment (A2 Az = Z /) ~ Barsmark
(RABZEBERE) ST Investments Holding
Limited (ST (79) Investment X Barsmark 2 12 f%
NANZESE-

ALRBR BRAEBRTR —RMMB AR
BELXRME BERRENREARE-

BRmzt: BE=1T)\m RARFITHERE
CRREERBIEREGRBBEE 2K R
T-ZEETARZERBITES TR
CHEREAAERSHNB AR ZEE KA
AMEEAREZHERTSHEETIF- B+
AST (79) Investment (R AR Z FEBRE) -
Barsmark (R A A E ZEAXE) + ST Investments
Holdings Limited (ST (79) InvestmentX
Barsmark Z R AR 2 &% °

BETRMEARERERE HAMHER
TEf o MAREERN AT RER—HT
EXGAT BEREE WERTHHEET
fE URHERTBRENERGBET 4
S5

A3 (SR 1) A HRA Al - Z 28— 4R )

35



36

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
WP

Ms. CHU Ming Tak Evans Tania, aged 55, joined the Group in
1999 and was appointed as Executive Director in January 2001.
Besides overseeing the Group’s Finance and Human Resources &
Corporate Affairs departments, she is also responsible for all legal

matters of the Group.

Ms. CHU received her tertiary education in Canada. Prior to
joining the Group, she had more than 12 years of experience
working in the financial field of various commercial enterprises

both in Hong Kong and Canada.

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Mr. HUI Yan Kit, aged 39, was appointed as an Independent
Non-executive Director in July 2004. Before joining the Group,
Mr. HUI had more than 8 years experience in sales and marketing
both in Hong Kong and China. He is currently a general manager
of an international corporation engaged in plastic material

manufacturing and trading.

Mr. WONG Tak Ming Gary, aged 37, was appointed as an
Independent Non-executive Director in September 2006. He is
a practicing certified public accountant in Hong Kong and a
fellow member of both the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and the Taxation Institution of Hong Kong and
also an associate of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in
England and Wales. Mr. Wong has over 10 years of experience in

accounting, auditing, taxation and corporate finance.

Mr. AU Chi Wai Edward, aged 38, was appointed as an
Independent Non-executive Director in January 2011. He received
his tertiary education in Canada. Being an entrepreneur, Mr. Au
has been running for over 10 years businesses in various fields
covering food and beverage, interior decorations, trading in

equipments, garment and property investment.
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Senior Management

Mr. Chan Tai Wai David, aged 48, was appointed in 2002 as
director of Century Legend Securities Limited, the Company’s
wholly owned subsidiary licenced under the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (“SFO") to deal in securities as well as a participant
of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. He is a licenced
representative under the SFO and has over 22 years of experience
in the financial service sector in stock broking. Before joining the
Group, Mr. Chan had been a dealing director in regional securities
company. He possesses in depth knowledge and broad experience
in the operational and compliance aspects of a securities company.
Mr. Chan is in charge of the Group's stock broking business

segment and enhances its business development.

Ms. Sze Tak On, aged 43, was appointed as Financial Controller
and Company Secretary in 2004. Ms. Sze holds a Master degree in
Corporate Finance. She is an associate member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, a fellow member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and a member of
The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries and The Institute
of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Ms. Sze has over 18
years of experience in accounting, auditing and finance mostly
working with public companies listed in Hong Kong. Ms. Sze is
responsible for the financial and accounting matters of the Group

as well as listing compliance issues of the Company.

Ms. Wong Yim Tsui Amy, aged 51, joined the Group in
1999 and was promoted Vice President of Human Resources &
Corporate Affairs in 2005. She is tertiary educated in Hong Kong
Polytechnic University and has been admitted member to Hong
Kong Institute of Human Resources Management since 1991. Ms.
Wong has over 20 years’ human resources experience in various
industries including finance, retail and servicing and is responsible
for the Group's human resources management in line with

corporate planning for business development.
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DIRECTORS” AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN

THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR ANY
OF ITS ASSOCIATED CORPORATION

As at 31 December 2012, the interests and short positions of
each of the Directors and Chief Executives of the Company in the
shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company and
any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part
“SFO")) which

(i) were required to be notified to the Company and The Stock

XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the

Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant
to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and
short positions which they are taken or deemed to have under
such provisions of the SFO); or (ii) were recorded in the register
required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO; or (iii) have
to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to the Model Code contained in the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) were as

follows:

(i) Interests in shares and underlying shares of the
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Company

Name of company Number of Approximate
in which ordinary Ordinary percentage
shares/securities shares/ of total
Name of Director Nature of interests are held securities held shareholding
RT5AR FEBEER HEEREZ
EEHRR EaME BELZER #% BHH BAEDI
Mr. TSANG Chiu Ching Beneficial interests The Company 749,250 0.25%
BB A B /NS 749,250 0.25%
Interest of controlled  The Company 40,794,195 13.70%

corporation (Note 1 and 3)
S A B a PAN/NE] 40,794,195 13.70%

(M#E1R3)
Interest of controlled  The Company 88,275,577 29.66%

corporation (Note 2 & 3)
S A B ZAN/NE] 88,275,577 29.66%

(M#E2%3)
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Name of company Number of Approximate
in which ordinary Ordinary percentage
shares/securities shares/ of total
Name of Director Nature of interests are held securities held shareholding
RTHAF FEZER HEEREZ
EEHR EEME BEEEER #F BHEH BABEDL
Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Interest of controlled  The Company 40,794,195 13.70%
Samuel corporation (Note 1 and 3)
LR LA S K B w RAF] 40,794,195 13.70%
(B3ET1R3)
Interest of controlled  The Company 88,275,577 29.66%
corporation (Note 2 & 3)
S K B w RAF] 88,275,577 29.66%
(f3E2523)
Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Interest of controlled  The Company 40,794,195 13.70%
Sylvia corporation (Note 1 and 3)
R A+ S K B w RAF] 40,794,195 13.70%
(BFET1R23)
Interest of controlled  The Company 88,275,577 29.66%
corporation (Note 2 & 3)
S K B w RAF] 88,275,577 29.66%
(B 3E2523)
Notes:
1. These shares were beneficially owned by Barsmark It 5 B {7 B Barsmark Investments
Investments Limited. Limited % 254 %
2. These shares were beneficially owned by ST (79) Investment L AR RST (79) Investment Limited

Limited.
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3. The issued share capital of Barsmark Investments Limited
and ST (79) Investment Limited are both wholly and
beneficially owned by ST Investments Holding Limited (“ST
Investments”), the issued share capital of which is beneficially
owned to one-third by each of Fortune Ocean Limited (a
company wholly and beneficially owned by Mr. TSANG Chiu
Ching), Conba Investments Limited (a company wholly and
beneficially owned by Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel) and
Ssky Investments Limited (a company wholly and beneficially
owned by Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia). Mr. TSANG Chiu
Ching, Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel and Ms. TSANG Chiu
Yuen Sylvia are directors of Barsmark Investments Limited,
ST (79) Investment Limited and ST Investments. Mr. TSANG
Chiu Ching is a director of Fortune Ocean Limited. Mr. TSANG
Chiu Mo Samuel is a director of Conba Investments Limited.
Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia is a director of Ssky Investments
Limited.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors and Chief
Executive (including their spouse and children under 18 years
of age) of the Company had any interests or short positions
in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the
Company or its associated corporations (within the meaning
of Part XV the SFO) which would have to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Division 7 & 8
of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions
which they are taken or deemed to have such provisions of
the SFO) or which were required, pursuant to Section 352 of
the SFO to be entered in the register referred to therein, or
which were required, pursuant to the Model Code contained
in the Listing Rules, to be notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange.
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(i)

Interests in the Share options of the Company

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

WAL

(i) REQRABEREZER

Exercise Number Approximate %
Name of Director/ Date of grant of price per of options of shareholding
chief executive share options Exercisable period Share outstanding in the Company
EE FE HRITE EERAREZ
THABHEE RbBRERS TR BRITEE BREHE BRBEA L
(HK9)
(B%)
Ms. Chu Ming Tak 22 May 2009 22 May 2009 to 0.31 8,930,087 3.00%
Evans Tania 21 May 2019
RARZ L —ZTTNF —TTAF 0.31 8,930,087 3.00%
HAA-+ZH IAZ+ZHZE
—NE
FA=-+—H
Ms. Sze Tak On 22 May 2009 22 May 2009 to 0.31 7,441,739 2.50%
21 May 2019
BEZXL —ZTTNF —ETAF 0.31 7,441,739 2.50%
AA=+=H AAZ+ZHZE
—NE
FA=-+—H
Ms. Tsang Chiu Yuen 21 April 2011 21 April 2011 to 0.395 2,970,000 1.00%
Sylvia 20 April 2021
LR+ —E——F —EB——F 0.395 2,970,000 1.00%
mAZ-+—H MAZ+—RZE
—E-—F
mA=+8
13 September 2012 13 September 2012 to 0.245 2,970,000 1.00%
12 September 2022
—E——-F —E——F 0.245 2,970,000 1.00%
AA+=H NA+=RZ%
—F-—
LA+TZ=A
AL () 47 HRA W] - — % — AR

41



42

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
WP

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES OR UNDERLYING SHARES OF THE
COMPANY

The register of substantial shareholders maintained under Section
336 of the SFO shows that as at 31 December 2012, the Company
had been notified of the following substantial shareholders’
interests and short positions, being 5% or more of the Company's
issued share capital. These interests are in addition to those in

respect of the Directors and Chief Executive as disclosed above.

T F B A A 7] i Ay B AH B B Ay
A 2 HESE

R-ZZE——F+-A=+—0 REZLLH
BEiEPIE3B6EMBBECTERRE LM &
AARAREEEFAEARADBEITRAS% K
ez X ERFREZIRE 2BHMOT  ItE
DA T RECEEREBITRAB ZES
IAGNE ©

Long position in shares B zEFE

Approximate

percentage

Number of of total

Name Nature of interests shares held shareholding

¥ HEERE

BRREE EaME :&vig - §E| ZHABE DL

Barsmark Investments Limited (Note 1) Beneficial Interest 40,794,195 13.70%

Barsmark Investments Limited (HizE1) EniEm 40,794,195 13.70%

ST (79) Investment Limited (Note 1) Beneficial Interest 88,275,577 29.66%

ST (79) Investment Limited ( fi3E1) g £od 88,275,577 29.66%

ST Investments Holding Limited (Note 1) Interest of controlled corporation 129,069,772 43.36%
(Note 2)

ST Investments Holding Limited (i &E1) A ) % B B a 129,069,772 43.36%
(Hi&E2)

Conba Investments Limited (Note 1) Interest of controlled corporation 129,069,772 43.36%
(Note 2)

EREREBRLAA (K1) REGEE RS 129,069,772 43.36%
(FfF5E2)

Ssky Investments Limited (Note 1) Interest of controlled corporation 129,069,772 43.36%
(Note 2)

Ssky Investments Limited (Bf&E1) S A B R 129,069,772 43.36%
(FF=E2)
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Approximate

percentage
Number of of total
Name Nature of interests shares held shareholding
i HBERERE
RERERE EaME BOEA ZHABE DL
Fortune Ocean Limited (Note 1) Interest of controlled corporation 129,069,772 43.36%
(Note 2)
Fortune Ocean Limited (Ff5E1) g kil b EE s 129,069,772 43.36%
(FfF5E2)
Szeto Investments Holdings (Amusement)  Beneficial interest 29,531,250 9.92%
Limited (Note 3)
Szeto Investments Holdings (Amusement) B 5 2% 29,531,250 9.92%
Limited (K5¥3)
Szeto Investments Holdings Limited Interest of controlled corporation 29,531,250 9.92%
(Note 3)
Szeto Investments Holdings Limited S AEE S 29,531,250 9.92%
(FF=E3)
Szeto International Holdings Limited Interest of controlled corporation 29,531,250 9.92%
(Note 3)
Szeto International Holdings Limited R A E 29,531,250 9.92%
(PF5E3)
Ms. SZETO Yuk Lin (Note 3) Interest of controlled corporation 29,531,250 9.92%
AfE £ A4 (MTFE3) REGEBE R 29,531,250 9.92%
Notes: B 5 :
1. Barsmark Investments Limited and ST (79) Investment Limited are 1. Barsmark Investments Limited ST (79)

both wholly and beneficially owned by ST Investments Holding
Limited, the issued share capital of which is beneficially owned as
to one-third by each of (i) Conba Investments Limited (a company
wholly and beneficially owned by Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel); (ii)
Fortune Ocean Limited (a company wholly and beneficially owned
by Mr. TSANG Chiu Ching); and (iii) Ssky Investments Limited (a
company wholly and beneficially owned by Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen

Sylvia).

REE=H— s

A3 (SR 1) A HRA Al - Z 28— 4R )

Investment Limited¥J B8ST Investments
Holding Limited® E B m#E A M HE 2 817
BASRBEOEEREEFRAA (—MBH
BREEL2EERMES 2 2F)) (i) Fortune
Ocean Limited (—fAIHEBHAEELTEE SR
%A 2 A7) Kdiii) Ssky Investments Limited
(—HBaYBAZt2EEaRACR ) E
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2. These shares represent the aggregate number of shares beneficially
owned by Barsmark Investments Limited and ST (79) Investment
Limited.

3. Szeto Investments Holdings (Amusement) Limited is wholly-owned
by Szeto Investments Holdings Limited, the issued share capital of
which is wholly-owned by Szeto International Holdings Limited.
Ms. SZETO Yuk Lin is wholly and beneficially interested in the entire

issued share capital of Szeto International Holdings Limited

Save as disclosed above, no other person other than the Directors
or Chief Executive of the Company had interests or short positions
in the Shares or underlying shares as recorded in the register
required to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of the
SFO.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT
The Group regards the executive directors, director of a subsidiary
and the heads of functional departments as members of the senior

management team.

The emoluments paid or payable to members of senior

management were within the following bands:

2. WE R $5Barsmark Investments Limited &
ST (79) Investment LimitedE m A 2 IR (7 42
Ao

3. Szeto Investments Holdings (Amusement)

Limited 7y f3Szeto Investments Holdings
Limited2 E# A A2 %17k A HSzeto
International Holdings Limited2 & # A ° A)
EREBLZ T2 E BEmEASzeto International
Holdings Limited,z & 8 21T AR A o

B L AR BN B R AL (AAREE
LATHBHBRIN) RIRIBES R 1501336
EAARAET B2 ERMAM RS2 RN
IR o 5 2 A

AR B H
AEEEHITES —MTATMES LB
HAEERBRERERRE -

ENEENEREEZABZHMeBENT :

Number of individuals

AE

2012 2011
—E——fF —E——4F

Emolument bands & &3 &
Nil — HK$1,000,000 T &= ¥1,000,0007T 3 4
HK$1,000,001 — HK$2,000,000 75 #81,000,001 70 &8 %2,000,0007T 1 -
HK$2,000,001 — HK$3,000,000 712,000,001 2 % #3,000,0007T - 3
HK$3,000,001 — HK$4,000,000 75 #3,000,001 7T =8 #4,000,0007T 3 -
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MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS
No contracts concerning the management and administration of
the whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company

were entered into or existed during the year.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The five major customers of the Group were attributable to the
property investment business and money lending business. The
five major suppliers of the Group were attributable to health and
beauty services. The percentages of the sales and purchases for
the year attributable to the Group’s major customers and suppliers

are as follows:

Sales

— the largest customer 17.0%
— five largest customers combined 29.9%
Purchases

— the largest supplier 24.5%
— five largest suppliers combined 80.6%

At no time during the year, Directors, their associates or any
shareholder (which, to the knowledge of the Directors, owns more
than 5% of the Company’s share capital) had any interest in these

major customers or suppliers.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has complied throughout the year with the code
provisions same as disclosed in the Corporate Governance Report
and most of the recommended best practices in the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices as set out in the Listing Rules
except for certain areas of non-compliance that are discussed in

the Corporate Governance Report.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The written terms of reference which describe the authority and
duties of the Audit Committee were prepared and adopted with
reference to “A Guide for The Formation of An Audit Committee”
published by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public

Accountants.

The Audit Committee provides an important link between the
Board of Directors and the Company’s auditors in matters
coming within the scope of the Group audit. It also reviews the
effectiveness of the external audit and of internal controls and risk
evaluation. The Audit Committee comprises three Independent
Non-executive Directors, namely Mr. HUI Yan Kit, Mr. WONG Tak
Ming Gary and Mr. Au Chi Wai Edward. Two meetings were held
during the current financial year. Audit Committee had met with
the management of the Company and the auditors to review the
final results, considered the significant accounting policies, and
discussed with the management of the Group’s internal control
system. The Group's consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2012 have been reviewed and approved by

the Audit Committee.

PUBLIC FLOAT

From information publicly available to the Company and within
the knowledge of its Directors, at least 25% of the Company’'s
total issued share capital are held by the public at all times during

the year.
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AUDITOR

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2009
were audited by Grant Thornton Hong Kong (“GTHK"), now
known as JBPB & Co. Pursuant to a merger of the business of
GTHK and BDO Limited (“BDO") to practice in the name of BDO
as announced on 26 November 2010, GTHK resigned and BDO
was appointed as auditors of the Company effective from 29
November 2010. The financial statements for the years ended 31
December 2010, 2011 and 2012 were audited by BDO.

A resolution will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company to re-appoint BDO as auditor of the

Company.

On behalf of the Board

CHU Ming Tak Evans Tania

Executive Director

Hong Kong, 26 March 2013
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+852 2218 8288

Tel :

Fax: +852 2815 2239

www.bdo.com.hk
|

25t Floor Wing On Centre
111 Connaught Road Central

Hong Kong
EE5E : +852 2218 8288 BETHEEPI15R
35 : +852 2815 2239 K& AI2518
www.bdo.com.hk
To the shareholders of Century Legend (Holdings) Limited FHLEE (KE)EBRAF
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability) (REREFAME L HERAA])

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Century
Legend (Holdings) Limited (“the Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together “the Group”) set out on pages 51 to 164, which
comprise the consolidated and company statements of financial
position as at 31 December 2012, and the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes
in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies

and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due

to fraud or error.

By IR 3R
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. This report is made
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the
Companies Act, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for

the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are

free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall

presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient

and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
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OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31 December 2012, and of the Group's profit and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance.

BDO Limited

Certified Public Accountants
Jonathan Russell Leong

Practising Certificate Number P03246

Hong Kong, 26 March 2013
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
S WA

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF S HEA—HIEEE

2012 2011
—E——fF —E——%F
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
B & BT T BT T
(Restated)
(#E75)
Revenue Wz 5(a) 28,647 27,456
Cost of sales 8 & AR (8,578) (8,643)
Gross profit EF 20,069 18,813
Other income EH Y A 5(b) 2,218 1,757
Fair value gain/(loss) on financial assets BAFEIRRENERERR
at fair value through profit or loss BRIBZEIBEEE
NTEWRE (BE) 762 (1,252)
Administrative expenses THAX (30,635) (28,209)
Finance costs 2NN 7 (1,266) (1,336)
Fair value gain on investment properties WEME 2 AN FERE 17 20,630 21,563
Profit before income tax B Fr 8 8 Al s A 8 11,778 11,336
Income tax credit/(expense) FriEfFiEe, () 9 11 (1,091)
Profit for the year N4 E ks 7 11,789 10,245
Other comprehensive income H 2 m WA
Revaluation of available-for-sale EMAHEE L MBEE
financial assets 20 3,361 (5,138)
Revaluation of self-occupied property upon E{hEE S E W 2
transfer to investment properties EREEZES 17 846 =
Other comprehensive income AEEHME2EBA
for the year 4,207 (5,138)
Total comprehensive income KEEZHERAELE
for the year 15,996 5,107
Profit for the year attributable to: LT BERGEARFEERR:
Owners of the Company KRABHEE A 10 11,209 9,567
Non-controlling interests FEE IR e A 580 678
11,789 10,245
Total comprehensive income for LT EBEEERFEE
the year attributable to: 2HEUWABEE:
Owners of the Company KRABHEE A 15,416 4,429
Non-controlling interests FE 2 IR e A 580 678
15,996 5,107
HK cents HK cents
Al P
(Restated)
(#E7)
Earnings per share for profit ARAREEAERGRNZE
attributable to the owners of Bz 2 F
the Company 11
- Basic —ER 3.77
- Diluted —#58 3.77
A3 (A) A WL o] - SR — A AR 51



52

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

RSB T N
as at 31 December 2012
St S ey Sy N

31 December 1 January
2012 2011 2011
—E-CF —E——4F —T——F
+=ZA=+—-HB +Z-A=+—H —HA—H
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
M zE BETT BB BET T
(Restated) (Restated)
(LE5) (EE5)
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BEERARE
Non-current assets FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment ER TN 15 3,780 4,888 5,482
Investment properties REWE 17 256,200 231,670 194,900
Prepayment for acquisition of property, EBEWE HRERREZ
plant and equipment FEI IR 408 - =
Prepaid land lease payments B L EERE 18 4,067 6,132 6,313
Available-for-sale financial assets AENEZHBEEE 20 19,625 16,261 21,399
Loan receivables fEd E = 21 589 31,741 195
284,669 290,692 228,289
Current assets RBEE
Inventories 78 22 136 70 111
Prepaid land lease payments BT EEHIE 18 123 180 180
Financial assets at fair value through BRTEIERNER
profit or loss RHREZIBEE 23 4,657 3,938 5,170
Trade and other receivables and EEREMBEURR K
prepayments SEINE S 24 19,219 16,637 11,526
Loan receivables W E K 21 41,157 10,211 41,833
Trust bank balances held on behalf of HKZEF#EFAEZ
customers fEEEIRTTHERR 25 2,953 1,134 881
Cash and bank balances Be RIFITH 26 86,730 106,612 89,064
154,975 138,782 148,765
Assets classified as held for sale NEAFELECEE - = 77,330
154,975 138,782 226,095
Current liabilities RBEE
Trade payables A 27 6,425 7,745 4,729
Other payables and accruals H b e BR 3% I B 5T 2R 11,181 10,529 17,088
Obligations under finance leases BEHAASE 28 121 46 106
Bank borrowings (secured) RITEE (BER) 29 51,275 55,395 82,935
Provision for taxation I8 B - 2,203 2,203
69,002 75,918 107,061
Net current assets RBEEFE 85,973 62,864 119,034
Total assets less current liabilities BEERTBAE 370,642 353,556 347,323

Century Legend (Holdings) Limited - Annual Report 2012



CONSOLIDAT]

as at 31 December 2012

HREF—ZFEFZH=+—H

31 December 1 January
2012 2011 2011
—E-CF —E——F —E——F
+=ZA=+-8 +-A=+—8© —F—H
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B &t BETT BET T BT
(Restated) (Restated)
(&&E5) (&&5)
Non-current liabilities FRBAE
Bank borrowings (secured) RITIEE (FHM) 29 5,290 5,861 6,413
Obligations under finance leases AR AARE 28 332 = 46
Deferred tax liabilities ERERBAR 33 2,077 1,091 -
7,699 6,952 6,459
Net assets EEFH 362,943 346,604 340,864
EQUITY D
Share capital %N 30 59,534 59,534 59,534
Reserves e 32 301,445 285,686 280,624
Equity attributable to the owners of ENNGIE 2N Y
360,979 345,220 340,158

the Company

1,964

362,943
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

LES TNy 3
as at 31 December 2012
AoE A=A

2012 2011
—E-C-F —F——%F
Notes HK$000 HK$'000
B 2 BET T BT T
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERERE
Non-current assets RBEE
Interests in subsidiaries NG T 16 49,800 49,800
Current assets RBEE
Other receivables and prepayments H A fE AR A R TR A SRR 571 583
Amounts due from subsidiaries JE WL B JB A B FRIE 19 150,230 140,556
Cash and bank balances He RIBITHEER 26 61,179 83,299
211,980 224,438
Current liabilities REBaE
Amounts due to subsidiaries JE 15 B /B A B FIE 19 23,591 35,047
Other payables and accruals E b T BR X R FEFTRIA 592 686
24,183 35,733
Net current assets REEESEHE 187,797 188,705
Total assets less current MEERRBERE
liabilities/Net assets BEEFHR 237,597 238,505
EQUITY &
Share capital fi&% < 30 59,534 59,534
Reserves i 32 178,063 178,971
Total equity A 237,597 238,505
On behalf of the Board REESS
Z B KEAE
Tsang Chiu Mo Samuel Chu Ming Tak Evans Tania
EZ EE
Director Director
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Equity attributable to the owners of the Company

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEZF ZF A= —HILFE

RN LN 3

Share Non-

Share Share Capital  Revaluation option Accumulated controlling
capital  premium* reserve* reserve* reserve* losses* Total interests Total
KEe  RGEE+  EREEr  EMER BRERS  2HEER A FERER At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AETT  ANTT  BETR  BETn  BETn BETn BETn BETn BETn
At 1 January 2011 RZZ-——%-f-H 59,534 147,930 146,189 7341 4,284 (32,213) 333,065 706 333771

Prior year adjustment in respect of REHBRED ALFRAR

change in accounting policy (note 2(a)) (Mi20)) - - - - - 7,093 7,093 = 7,093
At 1 January 2011, as restated R=E-——%-A—-R £E&j 59,534 147,930 146,189 7341 4,284 (25,120 340,158 706 340,864
Share option granted (note 31) BRILERE (Wi31) - - - - 633 - 633 = 633
Share option forfeited (note 31) BRI RE (Mi31) - - - - (1,339) 1339 - - -
Transactions with owners BREEAETZRA - - - - (706) 1,339 633 = 633
Profit for the year REERAN - - - - - 7,862 7,862 678 8,540
Prior year adjustment in respect of REHBRED ALFRAR

change in accounting policy (note 2(a)) (Hi#2() - - - - - 1,705 1,705 - 1,705
Profit for the year, as restated REERT| 55 - - - - - 9,567 9,567 678 10,245
Other comprehensive income H2ERA
Revaluation of available-for-sale financial assets BEAHHE 2 BB EE (FiF20)

(note 20) - - - (5,138) - - (5,138) - (5,138)
Total comprehensive income for the year RrEE2ENALE - - - (5,138) - 9,567 4429 678 5,107
At 31 December 2011 and 1 January 2012 RZE-—£+ZA=+-BR

—F-Z5-f-B 59,534 147,930 146,189 2,203 3,578 (14,214) 345,220 1,384 346,604
Share option granted (note 31) BIR LR E (F31) B B B - 343 - 343 = 343
Transactions with owners REEAEGZRA - - - - 383 - 343 - 383
Profit for the year KEEER - - - - - 11,209 11,209 580 11,789
Other comprehensive income 2 2ERA

Revaluation of available-for-sale financial assets

BRTHLEZHHEE (M)




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

BABlL R
for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEZF - ZH=A—HILFE

2012 2011
2% T
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt & BT T BT T
Cash flows from operating activities REEREEZHERE
Profit before income tax B T A5 0 A 52 A 11,778 11,336
Adjustments for: AT SBEIEL A
Depreciation of property, M- WEREZETE
plant and equipment 15 745 790
Fair value gain on investment properties WEME 2 N ERE 17 (20,630) (21,563)
Amortisation of prepaid land lease TEA b 70 & OB #E 5
payments 18 160 181
Employee share option expense EEBRERZ 31 343 633
Reversal of impairment B & S EWR R 2
loss on trade receivables B E & 5(b) - (92)
Fair value (gain)/loss on financial assets at & A F (A IR MR Bz
fair value through profit or loss RHAEBCUBEES
DN (Was) /B8 (762) 1,252
Bank interest income R1T A E WA 5(b) (1,395) (1,032)
Dividend income from listed investments  RE EMEEZKEMWMA  5(b) (765) (599)
Finance costs A KA 7 1,266 1,336
Operating loss before working HBREEESEFHA 2
capital changes KB (9,260) (7,758)
Decrease in loan receivables JE W E OB 206 76
(Increase)/Decrease in inventories FE (#m), b (66) 41
Decrease/(Increase) in financial assets at BAFEESEENERE
fair value through profit or loss R RIE IS EE
W () 43 (20)
Increase in trade and other receivables and % % K E i [ U 8k 28 &
prepayments T FRIEE AN (2,582) (5,019)
Increase in trust bank balances held on REPRHAZEFERIT
behalf of customers AEERIE N (1,819) (253)
Decrease in trade payables, EEEMNERR HthEft
other payables and accruals IR 7 R FE BT IR R (668) (3,543)
Net cash used in operations KEXBRECR /58 (14,146) (16,476)
Hong Kong profits tax paid ERNBEENEFH (1,206) =
Net cash used in operating activities KEEBIECH©F8E (15,352) (16,476)

56
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Bl R

for the year ended 31 December 2012

BB =Rt S A
2012 2011
—E-=F —T——%
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt &E BET T BT T
Cash flows from investing activities REEKELEZHRERE
Purchase of property, plant and equipment fEEY % % FE K& (125) (196)
Prepayments for acquisition of property, BEVE BEX
plant and equipment i 2 BT IE (408) =
Purchase of investment properties BEREME 17 - (15,207)
Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets B & 7] f & 2 81 15 & & (3) =
Proceeds from disposals of investment HEREYE 2 {5 5IE
properties - 77,330
Increase in bank deposits maturing beyond 728 =18 A 2 2
three months HRIT 17 FRIG A0 (39,924) =
Bank interest received B U ERITH E 5(b) 1,395 1,032
Dividend received from listed investments B YK B FHiZE 7 & & 5(b) 765 599
Net cash (used in)/generated from BEEL (FifE) /s
investing activities & FE (38,300) 63,558
Cash flows from financing activities BMEXEKELEZRESRE
Capital element of finance lease payments g8 & & 3 2 E AR I8 5 (197) (106)
Interest elements of finance lease payments & & & 1+ 7 2 | B 3515 7 (20) (8)
New bank borrowings IRITEE - 4,170
Repayments of bank borrowings BEERTEE (4,691) (32,262)
Loan interest paid EREHFE 7 (1,246) (1,328)
Net cash used in financing activities Al E ETEFT R 2558 (6,154) (29,534)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and iﬂ%&ﬁ%%f‘%
cash equivalents wA) R (59,806) 17,548
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January A— A —HZHEEK
REEEY 106,612 89,064
Cash and cash equivalents RTZA=+—HZEER
at 31 December Re%EY 46,806 106,612
Analysis of the balances of cash and RERBESEEY 2GRN
cash equivalents
Cash and bank balances as stated in Rér & M BARRKSER 2
consolidated statement of financial R RIRITH
position 86,730 106,612
Less: short term deposits with maturity B BB = 1B A M — F A E B
beyond three months but within A LRERE=N
one year (39,924) -
Cash and cash equivalents at R+ZA=+—HzEER
31 December Re%EY 46,806 106,612

HEACHESE (SR M) AIRA R - 224 FH
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bk 5 5 A ik ke

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF— L ZH=ZA—HIEFE

GENERAL INFORMATION

Century Legend (Holdings) Limited (the “Company”)
was incorporated as an exempted company with limited
liability in Bermuda and its shares are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).
The Company'’s registered office is at Clarendon House, 2
Church Street, Hamilton, HM 11, Bermuda and its principal
place of business is at Unit 906, 9th Floor, AXA Centre, 151

Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong Dollars (“HK$"), which is also the functional currency
of the Company and all values are rounded to the nearest

thousand (“HK$'000") except when otherwise indicated.

The Company is principally engaged in investment holding.
Details of the principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out
in note 16. The Company and its subsidiaries are referred to

as the Group hereinafter.

The consolidated financial statements on pages 51 to 164
have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) which collectively includes
all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKAS") and
Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (the “HKICPA"”). The consolidated
financial statements also include the applicable disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock

Exchange.

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2012 were approved for issue by the board of
directors on 26 March 2013.

— &R

s (KE)ARAA ([ARF) T
RABRETMK LA —RERRERA
ACERONREEBEZIIMERAF
([BEZXPTl) ET e ARRAR 2T M EE
£z A Clarendon House, 2 Church Street,
Hamilton, HM 11, Bermuda® £ F B &2
B REBEBFETITEISIREEAR N
9#Z906 % °

RAEMBBRUARNRBZYEER B
(IB%1) 25 -BRRBEHAIN ABERE
HEUEAAET T ([BETT]) -

ARAEBREREERER  HNBER
AZEBXRBHBHNMEI6 R TX
FOARRBRIREMBARGREASAEE -

HNFESIEF 164 ZERA M BRERTIR
BEAGAMAE ([BEEETMAE])
Mz BB RE LR ([FEY KR
XA (REEEAEERZ @R
BAMBREE FEFE([F
AETER]) kB RR -RAMBER
KMBEEER AR RERZAES L
MARAZEREERE

BE-Z-—F+-A=+—ALFEZ
BAMBRENN-E-=F=A-tA
A e R %
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
i BB AR B

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF S HEA—HIEEE

2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED 2. PRHBRT SRS BT A v B 25 i
HKFRSs g yil

(a) New/revised HKFRSs — effective 1 January (a) ¥5]RKEITEBRUMBHREE

2012 Al-=2——-—F—A—HA4%%

In the current year, the Group has applied for the
first time the following new standards, amendments
and interpretations issued by the HKICPA, which are
relevant to and effective for the Group’s financial
statements for the annual period beginning on 1

January 2012:

Amendments to HKFRS 7  Disclosures — Transfers of Financial Assets

Amendments to HKAS 12 Deferred Tax — Recovery of Underlying Assets

Except as explained below, the adoption of new/revised
HKFRSs has no material impact on the Group's financial

statements.

Amendments to HKAS 12 - Deferred Tax -
Recovery of Underlying Assets

In December 2010, the HKICPA amended HKAS
12 ‘Income taxes’ to introduce an exception to
the principle for the measurement of deferred tax
assets or liabilities arising on an investment property
measured at fair value. HKAS 12 requires an entity
to measure the deferred tax relating to an asset
depending on whether the entity expects to recover
the carrying amount of the asset through use or sale.
The amendment introduces a rebuttable presumption
that an investment property measured at fair value is
recovered entirely through sale. The presumption is
rebutted if the investment property is depreciable and
is held within a business model whose objective is to
consume substantially all of the economic benefits
embodied in the investment property over time rather
than through sale. The amendment is applicable
retrospectively to annual periods beginning on or after

1 January 2012 with early adoption permitted.

HEACHESE (4R 1) FIRA A - Z2— 4 3

WARER AR E D E R T
mMEBGHMAGEM T H L
AU ST RRE HSER EHT R
REBEAEHL T —F—f—
A Bt 2 4 #3002 BT A5 R
A

BAMBREER BFE-BRLREE
FIRZEF

BAGER EREHE- R E R
FI12RZEF] BE

£

'z

BT XX ETRI RSN SRR FTRT AR
ABREMBEREENTEHAKHE

ZHBHRRERERTE -

ERST RS2 - ELEB
H-WEHEEE BT
R-ZB—FF+_H BEGTH
NECEBAEBESERFE125R
[PRER] AIMARAFEFEZ
REMEETELEHAEEXRAE
ZETERAZOIIMER - FE & 5T
HAFNHRACEREETERR
BREEERRHEEENARE
BEMEEERMAEEENRLT
I - LB ET 5| A — IR Al & A R
®ABATFEFENREMER
BBRBETBRE - HEEWEA
THE&E BRAZXYETI AR E
HREZREMEBABO LB RS
(MFBEBHEE) 2 EBRARE
1% AR RRAR AT T AUE » BRI =
T —F - A BHZEFAENF
RHFEHER I AR 5RA -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bk 5 5 A ik ke

for the year ended 31 December 2012

2012 (continued)

Amendments to HKAS 12 - Deferred Tax -
Recovery of Underlying Assets (continued)

The Group has adopted this amendment retrospectively
for the financial year ended 31 December 2011 and

the effects of adoption are disclosed as follows.

The Group measures its investment properties using
fair value model. As required by the amendment, the
Group has re-measured the deferred tax relating to

certain investment properties located in Hong Kong

BRE_F 4t - H=F—HILEE

2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED 2. PR BTET B RS T U B
HKFRSs (continued) HHER (4)
(a) New/revised HKFRSs — effective 1 January (a) &/ REITEBUBREE

Al-=—f—=-H—A—H&EX
(#&)
ERETTERE125 BT
RE-WEHBEEZEF
(%&)
AEEBEHBEE-_ZT——F+=A
=+ — B I BERERBBRAKRE
MM BHEBENT -

AEBMNARAFERAGFERKRE
YE - BINZIER] IR E - AR EE
REVFERENFERST TUR
BEIRENFARZELEN

according to the tax consequence on the presumption ThRZ A MR E Y AR S
that they are recovered entirely through sale. The 2HWE  —FE——F 2 RHET
comparative figures for 2011 have been restated to ETUES AR EFTHRE
reflect the change in accounting policy as summarised 12710 (L

below.

Effect on consolidated statement of financial position:

REEAMBRARZHE

As at As at As at

31 December 31 December 1 January

2012 2011 2011

R-B-—=-f R-T——F R-F——F

+=A +=H —A

=+-H =+—H —H

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BET T BT BT

Decrease in deferred tax liabilities #EIEFIIE & & 11,971 8,798 7,093
Decrease in accumulated losses 2 EBRD 11,971 8,798 7,093
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2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED 2.

HKFRSs (continued)
(a) New/revised HKFRSs - effective 1 January

2012 (continued)

Amendments to HKAS 12 - Deferred Tax -
Recovery of Underlying Assets (continued)

Effect on consolidated statement of comprehensive

income:

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEZF ZF A= —HILFE

PR T T B A8 AT A v S 2

R (%)

(a) #ET /BT ERMBHREE
Bl-=—B-——F-A—B4X
(%)

RGN EAE0R - BE
BUE-WERMEEZ BT
(%)

REA2ERARRZLE

For the For the
year ended year ended

31 December 31 December

2012 2011

8z HE
—E-—F —E——%
+=A +=A
=t—H =t+—H
LFEE IEEE
HK$'000 HK$'000

BET T BETTT

Decrease in income tax expense Fr 5 7t 5 R 4>

3,173 1,705
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bk 5 5 A ik ke

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEZF - ZH=A—HILFE

2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED 2.
HKFRSs (continued)
(b) New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued
but not yet effective
The following new/revised HKFRSs have been issued,
but are not yet effective and have not been early

adopted by the Group.

Presentation of Financial Statements - Presentation
of Items of Other Comprehensive Income '

Presentation - Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities ®

Disclosures - Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities ?

Employee Benefits 2

Amendments to HKAS 1
(Revised)

Amendments to HKAS 32

Amendments to HKFRS 7

HKAS 19 (2011)

PR BT AT B AR S 6T A 8 T B
HHEA (A1)
(b) EMEMENRERZEHRIE

AEBMBEREER
REE I EERRAATERME

CEY X HI0g LDkt
SRS TP

BRI RN IR BHERZ 25 -Ef

HKAS 27 (2011) Separate Financial Statements ?

HKAS 28 (2011) Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures 2
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments *

HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements ?

HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements 2

HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities 2
HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement ?

Amendments to HKFRS 10,

HKFRS 11 and HKFRS 12

Amendments to HKFRS 10,

HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27
(2011)

HKFRSs (Amendments)

Consolidated Financial Statements, Joint
Arrangements and Disclosure of Interests in Other
Entities: Transition Guidance ?

Investment entities *

Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2009-2011 cycle 2

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July

2012

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after

1 January 2013

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after

1 January 2014

= Effective for annual periods beginning on or after

1 January 2015

Century Legend (Holdings) Limited - Annual Report 2012

(BERT) 23 EERFEER 225
B ez SY-HHIBEER
FFZET BBERE
BBHBREEE BE-HHNBEAER
E1R 2 Fa R
Bibe st IR

F195% (22 ——F)
Bibe st B KRR
F2%H (ZF——F)
B e st BENRRAELEL
B85 (22 ——F) RE
BBEEREENER SRIE
ERUBRELANEI0R RANERR
ERUEREENENR  ARTH
ERUBREENENE  RBERNEAERZER
ERUBREENERE  ATEME
ERUBREENE0R. HAUBHRR RRARHE
EARMBREEANENT  REEREMEERN
RERRBREER s R RS
F12R 2 BT
EROERELSI0% REBE
BAMBREEER
REBGENETH
B (Z2——F)
BBEBREEE BANBREER-F
(B3T%) ENEE-E——%

BSRNFERE

! R-ZE——F+H— ALK
6 2 2 HfE A R

2 R-ZZF—=F—H— BzAKH
2 FEHEER

3 E/Q\:

—PE—H— B8R

2 FEHE AR
¢ R-F—RF— A BHURFA
12 FE BEAEX



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
i BB AR B

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF S HEA—HIEEE

PR T AT B AL A8 T A s T 5
GRS UNG D
(b) EEMENRER I RIE

2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED 2.
HKFRSs (continued)
(b) New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued

but not yet effective (continued)
Amendments to HKAS 1 (Revised)
Presentation of Financial Statements
- Presentation of Items of Other
Comprehensive Income

The amendments to HKAS 1 (Revised) require
the Group to separate items presented in other
comprehensive income into those that may be
reclassified to profit and loss in the future (e.g.
revaluations of available-for-sale financial assets) and
those that may not (e.g. revaluations of property, plant
and equipment). Tax on items of other comprehensive
income is allocated and disclosed on the same basis.

The amendments will be applied retrospectively.

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 issued in November 2009 is the first part of
phase 1 of a comprehensive project to entirely replace
HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement. This phase focuses on the classification
and measurement of financial assets. Instead of
classifying financial assets into four categories, an
entity shall classify financial assets as subsequently
measured at either amortised cost or fair value, on the
basis of both the entity’s business model for managing
the financial assets and the contractual cash flow
characteristics of the financial assets. Fair value gains
and losses will be recognised in profit or loss except for
those non-trade equity investments, which the entity
will have a choice to recognise the gains and losses
in other comprehensive income. This aims to improve
and simply the approach for the classification and
measurement of financial assets compared with the
requirements of HKAS 39.

HEACHESE (4R 1) FIRA A - Z2— 4 3
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B W5 R B

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF— L ZH=ZA—HIEFE

2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED 2. FRHPET B BE 5T B U B %
HKFRSs (continued) HHER (4)

64

(b) New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued

but not yet effective (continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (continued)

In November 2010, the HKICPA issued additions
to HKFRS 9 to address financial liabilities (the
“Additions”) and incorporated in HKFRS 9 the current
derecognition principles of financial instruments of
HKAS 39. Most of the Additions were carried forward
unchanged from HKAS 39, while changes were made
to the measurement of financial liabilities designated
at fair value through profit or loss using the fair value
option. For these fair value option liabilities, the
amount of change in the fair value of a liability that is
attributable to changes in credit risk must be presented
in other comprehensive income. The remainder of
the change in fair value is presented in profit or loss,
unless presentation of the fair value change in respect
of the liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive
income would create or enlarge an accounting
mismatch in profit or loss. However, loan commitments
and financial guarantee contracts which have been
designated under the fair value option are scoped out
of the Additions. HKAS 39 is aimed to be replaced by
HKFRS 9 in its entirety. Before this entire replacement,
the guidance in HKAS 39 on hedge accounting and
impairment of financial assets continues to apply. The

Group expects to adopt HKFRS 9 from 1 January 2015.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED
HKFRSs (continued)
(b) New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued

but not yet effective (continued)
HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements

HKFRS 10 introduces a single control model for
consolidation of all investee entities. An investor has
control when it has power over the investee (whether
or not that power is used in practice), exposure
or rights to variable returns from the investee and
the ability to use the power over the investee to
affect those returns. HKFRS 10 contains extensive
guidance on the assessment of control. For example,
the standard introduces the concept of “de facto”
control where an investor can control an investee
while holding less than 50% of the investee’s voting
rights in circumstances where its voting interest is
of sufficiently dominant size relative to the size and
dispersion of those of other individual shareholders to
give it power over the investee. Potential voting rights
are considered in the analysis of control only when
these are substantive, i.e. the holder has the practical
ability to exercise them. The standard explicitly requires
an assessment of whether an investor with decision
making rights is acting as principal or agent and also
whether other parties with decision making rights are
acting as agents of the investor. An agent is engaged
to act on behalf of and for the benefit of another
party and therefore does not control the investee
when it exercises its decision making authority. The
implementation of HKFRS 10 may result in changes in
those entities which are regarded as being controlled
by the Group and are therefore consolidated in the
financial statements. The accounting requirements in
the existing HKAS 27 on other consolidation related
matters are carried forward unchanged. HKFRS 10 is
applied retrospectively subject to certain transitional

provisions.

55 W B R i

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF S HEA—HIEEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B W5 R B

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF— L ZH=ZA—HIEFE

2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED 2. TRAH AT S A& 5T 7 v B Bt
HKFRSs (continued) HAEH ()
(b) New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued (b) BEMEMERERZHTLE

66

but not yet effective (continued)

HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other
Entities

HKFRS 12 integrates and makes consistent the
disclosures requirements about interests in subsidiaries,
associates and joint arrangements. It also introduces
new disclosure requirements, including those related
to unconsolidated structured entities. The general
objective of the standard is to enable users of financial
statements to evaluate the nature and risks of a
reporting entity’s interests in other entities and the
effects of those interests on the reporting entity's

financial statements.

HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

HKFRS 13 provides a single source of guidance on
how to measure fair value when it is required or
permitted by other standards. The standard applies
to both financial and non-financial items measured
at fair value and introduces a fair value measurement
hierarchy. The definitions of the three levels in this
measurement hierarchy are generally consistent with
HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures. HKFRS 13
defines fair value as the price that would be received
to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date (i.e. an exit price). The standard
removes the requirement to use bid and ask prices
for financial assets and liabilities quoted in an active
market. Rather the price within the bid-ask spread that
is most representative of fair value in the circumstances
should be used. It also contains extensive disclosure
requirements to allow users of the financial statements
to assess the methods and inputs used in measuring
fair values and the effects of fair value measurements
on the financial statements. HKFRS 13 can be adopted
early and is applied prospectively.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED
HKFRSs (continued)
(b) New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued

but not yet effective (continued)

The Annual Improvements to HKFRSs — 2009
- 2011 Cycle

The Annual Improvements to HKFRSs — 2009 — 2011
Cycle include a number of amendments to various
HKFRSs, which include:

HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

This improvement clarifies the difference between
voluntary additional comparative information and the
minimum required comparative information. Generally,
the minimum required comparative information is the

previous period.

HKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

This improvement clarifies that major spare parts
and servicing equipment that meet the definition of

property, plant and equipment are not inventory.

HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation

This improvement clarifies that income taxes arising
from distributions to equity holders are accounted for

in accordance with HKAS 12 Income Taxes.

HKAS 34 Interim Financial Reporting

The amendment aligns the disclosure requirements
for total segment assets with total segment liabilities
in interim financial statements. This clarification also
ensures that interim disclosures are aligned with annual

disclosures.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of

the potential impact of these new/revised HKFRSs.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B W5 R B

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF— L ZH=ZA—HIEFE

3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

3.1 Basis of preparation

The significant accounting policies that have been
used in the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements are summarised below. These policies have
been consistently applied to all the years presented

unless otherwise stated.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis except for
investment properties and certain financial instruments
which are stated at fair value. The measurement bases

are fully described in the accounting policies below.

It should be noted that accounting estimates
and assumptions are used in preparation of the
consolidated financial statements. Although these
estimates are based on management'’s best knowledge
and judgement of current events and actions, actual
results may ultimately differ from those estimates.
The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates
are significant to the consolidated financial statements,

are disclosed in note 4.

3.

EEEEBORBEE

3.1
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
i BB AR B

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF S HEA—HIEEE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. FEGFIBUORMEE ()
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2 Business combination and basis of

32 XBEHRREEE

consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise
the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the
date on which control is transferred to the Group.
They are excluded from consolidation from the date
that control ceases. Inter-company transactions and
balances between group companies together with
unrealised profits are eliminated in full in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses
are also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of impairment on the asset transferred, in

which case the loss is recognised in profit or loss.

Acquisition of subsidiaries or businesses is accounted
for using the acquisition method. The cost of an
acquisition is measured at the aggregate of the
acquisition-date fair value of assets transferred,
liabilities incurred and equity interests issued by the
Group, as the acquirer. The identifiable assets acquired
and liabilities assumed are principally measured at
acquisition-date fair value. The Group’s previously
held equity interest in the acquiree is re-measured at
acquisition-date fair value and the resulting gains or
losses are recognised in profit or loss. The Group may
elect, on a transaction-by-transaction basis, to measure
the non-controlling interest either at fair value or at the
proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net
assets. Acquisition-related costs incurred are expensed
unless they are incurred in issuing equity instruments,

in which case the costs are deducted from equity.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bk 5 5 A ik ke

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF— L ZH=ZA—HIEFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2 Business combination and basis of

consolidation (continued)

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by
the acquirer is recognised at acquisition-date fair
value. Subsequent adjustments to consideration are
recognised against goodwill only to the extent that
they arise from new information obtained within
the measurement period (a maximum of 12 months
from the acquisition date) about the fair value at the
acquisition date. All other subsequent adjustments to
contingent consideration classified as an asset or a

liability are recognised in profit or loss.

Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying amount of non-
controlling interests that represent present ownership
interests in the subsidiary is the amount of those
interests at initial recognition plus the non-controlling
interest’s share of subsequent changes in equity. Total
comprehensive income is attributed to non-controlling
interests even if this results in the non-controlling

interest having a deficit balance.

Changes in the Group's interests in subsidiaries that
do not result in a loss of control are accounted for
as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the
Group's interest and the non-controlling interests are
adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative interests
in the subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount
by which the non-controlling interest is adjusted and
the fair value of the consideration paid or received is
recognised directly in equity and attributed to owners

of the Company.

Century Legend (Holdings) Limited - Annual Report 2012

FEEEHBORME (4)

32 XBEHREEEE (H)

WS BER I EARARRER K
BRHHRAFERR -BRYKA
REVAERBUEBHHDTE
AAERER (RERKE B HE12E
RESHENSBEANRMELNR
BRER -FIBEEMEAAREN
REFAEOMASEEXERERER

RUER KRRMEARZ B A
ARSI RS REE
BRNTERZIZSERTE =
MR ESREERERES S
BMoBEEmASAERBNIEE
RS ELBAMASR 2EHKS
BEINARBN RS -

MERAEERMBAR Z EaE

W BUR BT HIE - A ARSIE
BmR 5 AK B & IFTE A HE
BZEEEEDHABRARRES B
R B AR 2 et BB o JFERRE
mZHBSRECNHEDWKE
NFEZAZEMNEZRE RESE
BHER WHEBRARBEEA-



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2 Business combination and basis of

3.3

consolidation (continued)

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the
profit or loss on disposal is calculated as the difference
between (i) the aggregate of the fair value of the
consideration received and the fair value of any
retained interest and (ii) the previous carrying amount
of the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the
subsidiary and any non-controlling interest. Amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income
in relation to the subsidiary are accounted for in the
same manner as would be required if the relevant

assets or liabilities were disposed of.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities (including special purpose
entities) over which the Company has the power
to control, directly or indirectly, the financial and
operating policies so as to obtain benefits from their
activities. The existence and effect of potential voting
rights that are currently exercisable or convertible are
considered when assessing whether the Company

controls another entity.

In the Company's statement of financial position,
subsidiaries are carried at cost less any impairment
loss unless the subsidiary is held for sale or included
in a disposal group. The results of the subsidiaries
are accounted for by the Company on the basis of

dividends received and receivable at the reporting date.

55 W B R i

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF S HEA—HIEEE

3. EERGHHBORBEE (5)

3.2

3.3

HEACHESE (4R 1) FIRA A - Z2— 4 3

EBRaOREESEE (H)

il 5 7N 6 B 5k = Y B & B) 2 4%
B HEZERNRONERRELT
BERERREEEAFEZEM:
BB RREE (BEHE) A
f& 55 Al < BRTE{E LA I (E fa] FE 12 AR A
BMEZERAE-KRAME R
ARNEMEHKEERZERE T
BHERBEEERABEMFERRS
EWN:

B /B 2 F
MWEBARTARBEREKIEER
BEHEMBREERRZER (8
BRERENER)  UEEEEERD
REN EFEARAREHEE S
—HERZEER REATE
RARBMBCEREECFERY
BYTERE-

RARRZHBRREKS  HER
AR AERERERBESR I
RELEMNBARABERELES
Bz BRBIGIN-HBREZE
BARALARRBEARZCBRE
Y i B 51 B o

71



72

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B W5 R B

for the year ended 31 December 2012

HE_F—

ZaEF A= HIEFEE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.4 Foreign currency translation

In the individual financial statements of the
consolidated entities, foreign currency transactions are
translated into the functional currency of the individual
entity using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates
of the transactions. At the reporting date, monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at
that date. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting
from the settlement of such transactions and from the
reporting date retranslation of monetary assets and

liabilities are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair
value was determined and are reported as part of
the fair value gain or loss. Non-monetary items that
are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign

currency are not retranslated.

In the consolidated financial statements, all individual
financial statements of foreign operations, originally
presented in a currency different from the Group's
presentation currency, have been converted into HK$.
Assets and liabilities have been translated into HK$
at the closing rates at the reporting date. Income
and expenses have been converted into HK$ at the
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates, or at
the average rates over the reporting period provided
that the exchange rates do not fluctuate significantly.
Any differences arising from this procedure have
been recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated separately in the translation reserve in

equity.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)

3.5

When a foreign operation is disposed of,

such

exchange differences are reclassified from equity to

profit or loss as part of the gain or loss on disposal.

Revenue and other income recognition

Revenue and other income is recognised when it is

probable that the economic benefits will flow to the

Group and when the revenue and costs, if applicable,

can be measured reliably on the following bases:

(a)

(e)

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised
when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership have been transferred to the customer
and collectibility of the related receivables is
reasonably assured. This is usually taken as the
time when the goods are delivered and the

customer has accepted the goods.

Revenue from rendering of services is recognised

when the relevant services are rendered.

Interest income is recognised on a time
proportion basis by reference to the principal
outstanding and the effective interest rate

applicable.

Commission and management fee income
is recognised when the agreed services are

provided.

Rental income is recognised on a time proportion

basis over the relevant lease terms.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to

receive payment is established.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B W5 A B

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF A=A HIEFE

3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.6

3.7

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs attributable directly to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets which
require a substantial period of time to be ready
for their intended use or sale, are capitalised as
part of the cost of those assets. Income earned on
temporary investments of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on those assets is deducted from
borrowing costs capitalised. All other borrowing costs
are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which

they are incurred.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at acquisition
cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses. The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price
and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset
to its working condition and location for its intended

use.

Buildings held under leasing agreements are
depreciated over their expected useful lives of 38 years

or over the term of lease, if shorter.

3.

FEEEHBORME (5)

3.6

3.7
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
i AR B

for the year ended 31 December 2012

BREZF— L ZH=1—HILFEE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EEFFENBORKEE (57)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.7 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

37 %%‘ﬂ&%&%ﬁ{%(n;)

Depreciation on other assets is provided to write off
the cost less their residual values over their estimated
useful lives, using the straight-line method, at the
following rates per annum:
Leasehold improvements 10 - 33 1/3%
Furniture, fixtures and

20 -33 1/3%

33 1/3%

office equipment

Motor vehicles

The assets’ residual values, depreciation methods and
useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate,

at each reporting date.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over
their expected useful lives on the same basis as owned

assets or, where shorter, the term of the relevant lease.

The gain or loss arising on retirement or disposal
is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is

recognised in profit or loss.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. All other costs, such as repairs and
maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the

financial period in which they are incurred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B W5 A B

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF A=A HIEFE

3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
3.7 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

3.8

When a property occupied by the Group as an
owner-occupied property becomes an investment
property (note 3.8), such property is accounted for
in accordance with the policy of property, plant and
equipment up to the date of change in use. Any
difference at that date between the carrying amount
and the fair value of the property is dealt with in assets
revaluation reserve. On disposal of the property, the
assets revaluation reserve is transferred to retained

profits as a movement in reserves.

Investment properties

When the Group holds a property interest under an
operating lease to earn rental income and/or for capital
appreciation, the interest is classified and accounted
for as an investment property on a property-by-
property basis. Any such property interest which has
been classified as an investment property is accounted

for as if it were held under a finance lease.

On initial recognition, investment property is measured
at cost, including any directly attributable expenditure.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment property
is stated at fair value. Fair value is determined by
external professional valuers, with sufficient experience
with respect to both the location and the nature of the
investment property. The carrying amounts recognised
at the reporting date reflect the prevailing market

conditions at the reporting date.

Gains or losses arising from either changes in the
fair value or the sale of an investment property are
included in profit or loss in the period in which they

arise.

3.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
i AR B

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF S ZHEA—HIEEE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. FEEFBORME (4)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
3.8 Investment properties (continued) 3.8 REWZE (&)

For a transfer from investment properties to owner-

occupied properties or inventories, the deemed cost of

HEREVMXETEEVMELFE
ERMEARET IHAERAR

property for subsequent accounting is its fair value at ERERGHBPZAFE
the date of change in use.
3.9 Impairment of non-financial assets 3.9 kUBEERME

Prepaid land lease payments, property, plant and
equipment and the Company’s interests in subsidiaries
are tested for impairment whenever there are
indications that the asset’s carrying amount may not be

recoverable.

An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately for the amount by which the asset's
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the higher of fair value,
reflecting market conditions less costs to sell, and
value-in-use. In assessing value-in-use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessment of time value of money and the risk

specific to the asset.

For the purposes of assessing impairment, where
an asset does not generate cash inflows largely
independent from those from other assets, the
recoverable amount is determined for the smallest
group of assets that generate cash inflows
independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit). As a result,
some assets are tested individually for impairment and

some are tested at cash-generating unit level.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bk 5 5 A ik ke

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF A=A HIEFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.9 Impairment of non-financial assets 3.9

(continued)

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a
favourable change in the estimates used to determine
the asset’s recoverable amount and only to the extent
that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined, net
of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss

had been recognised.

3.10 Leases

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series
of transactions, is or contains a lease if the Group
determines that the arrangement conveys a right to
use a specific asset or assets for an agreed period of
time in return for a payment or a series of payments.
Such a determination is made based on an evaluation
of the substance of the arrangement and is regardless
of whether the arrangement takes the legal form of a

lease.

(i) Classification of assets leased to the

Group

Assets that are held by the Group under leases
which transfer to the Group substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
being held under finance leases. Leases which
do not transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the Group are classified

as operating leases.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
i AR B

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF S ZHEA—HIEEE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EEGFIBORME (4)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
3.10 Leases (continued) 3107 (&)

(i) MEENETUEBZEE

(ii) Assets acquired under finance leases

Where the Group acquires the use of assets
under finance leases, the amounts representing
the fair value of the leased asset, or, if lower, the
present value of the minimum lease payments of
such assets, are included in property, plant and
equipment and the corresponding liabilities, net
of finance charges, are recorded as obligation

under finance leases.

Subsequent accounting for assets held under
finance lease agreements corresponds to those
applied to comparable acquired assets. The
corresponding finance lease liability is reduced by

lease payments less finance charges.

Finance charges implicit in the lease payments are
charged to profit or loss over the period of the
leases so as to produce an approximately constant
periodic rate of charge on the remaining balance
of the obligations for each accounting period.
Contingent rentals are charged to profit or loss in

the accounting period in which they are incurred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B W5 R B

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF— L ZH=ZA—HIEFE

3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
3.10 Leases (continued)

(iii) Operating lease charges as the lessee

Where the Group has the right to use the assets
held under operating leases, payments made
under the leases are charged to profit or loss on
a straight-line basis over the lease terms except
where an alternative basis is more representative
of the time pattern of benefits to be derived
from the leased assets. Lease incentives received
are recognised in profit or loss as an integral
part of the aggregate net lease payments made.
Contingent rental are charged to profit or loss in

the accounting period in which they are incurred.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating
leases are initially stated at cost and subsequently
recognised on the straight-line basis over the

lease terms.

When a land occupied by the Group as an
owner-occupied property becomes an investment
property (note 3.8), such property is accounted
for in accordance with the policy of property,
plant and equipment up to the date of change
in use. Any difference at that date between
the carrying amount and the fair value of the
land is dealt with in assets revaluation reserve.
On disposal of the land, the assets revaluation
reserve is transferred to retained profits as a

movement in reserves.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B o BB R B

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF TS HEf—HIEEE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EEGFIBORME (4)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
3.10 Leases (continued) 3.10 A4 (&)

(iv) ERHBAARBELALN

(iv) Assets leased out under operating leases

as the lessor

Assets leased out under operating leases are
measured and presented according to the nature
of the assets. Initial direct costs incurred in
negotiating and arranging an operating lease are
added to the carrying amount of the leased asset
and recognised as an expense over the lease term

on the same basis as the rental income.

Rental income receivable from operating leases
is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-
line basis over the periods covered by the lease
term, except where an alternative basis is more
representative of the time pattern of benefits
to be derived from the use of the leased asset.
Lease incentives granted are recognised in profit
or loss as an integral part of the aggregate net
lease payments receivable. Contingent rentals are
recognised as income in the accounting period in

which they are earned.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bk 5 5 A ik

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF— L ZH=ZA—HIEFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.11 Financial assets

Management determines the classification of its
financial assets at initial recognition depending on the
purpose for which the financial assets were acquired

and where allowed and appropriate, re-evaluates this

designation at every reporting date.

All financial assets are recognised when, and only
when, the Group becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Regular way purchases
and sales of financial assets are recognised on trade
date. When financial assets are recognised initially,
they are measured at fair value, plus, in the case of

investments not at fair value through profit or loss,

directly attributable transaction costs.

Derecognition of financial assets occurs when the
rights to receive cash flows from the investments expire

or are transferred and substantially all of the risks and

rewards of ownership have been transferred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.11 Financial assets (continued)
At each reporting date, financial assets are reviewed
to assess whether there is objective evidence of
impairment. If any such evidence exists, impairment
loss is determined and recognised based on the

classification of the financial asset.

(i) Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
The Group's financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss represent financial assets held for

trading.

Financial assets are classified as held for trading if
they are acquired for the purpose of selling in the
near term, or it is part of a portfolio of identified
financial instruments that are managed together
and for which there is evidence of a recent
pattern of short-term profit-taking. Derivatives,
including separated embedded derivatives are
also classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as effective hedging instruments or

financial guarantee contracts.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the financial
assets included in this category are measured at
fair value with changes in fair value recognised
in profit or loss. Fair value is determined by
reference to active market transactions or using
a valuation technique where no active market
exists. Fair value gain or loss does not include
any dividend or interest earned on these financial
assets. Dividend and interest income is recognised
in accordance with the Group's policies in note
3.5.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B W5 R B

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF— L ZH=ZA—HIEFE

3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.11 Financial assets (continued)

(i)

(iii)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market. Loans
and receivables are subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any impairment losses. Amortised
cost is calculated taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and includes
fees that are an integral part of the effective
interest rate and transaction cost. Gain and losses
are recognised in profit or loss when the loans
and receivables are derecognised or impaired as

well as through amortisation process.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Non-derivative financial assets that do not qualify
for inclusion in any of the other categories of
financial assets are classified as available-for-sale

financial assets.

All financial assets within this category are
subsequently measured at fair value. Gains or
losses arising from a change in the fair value,
excluding any dividend and interest income which
are recognised in profit or loss in accordance with
the policies set out in note 3.5, is recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated
separately in the revaluation reserve in equity,
except for impairment losses (see the policy
below) and foreign exchange gains and losses
on monetary assets, until the financial asset is
derecognised, at which time the cumulative gain

or loss is reclassified from equity to profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B o BB R B

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF TS HEf—HIEEE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. FEGFIBUORMEE ()
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.11 Financial assets (continued)

B1MBBEE (&)

Impairment of financial assets

At each reporting date, financial assets other than
at fair value through profit or loss are reviewed to
determine whether there is any objective evidence of

impairment.

Objective evidence of impairment of individual financial
assets includes observable data that comes to the
attention of the Group about one or more of the

following loss events:

- significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

- a breach of contract, such as a default or

delinquency in interest or principal payments;

- it becoming probable that the debtor will enter

bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

- significant changes in the technological, market,
economic or legal environment that have an

adverse effect on the debtor; and

- a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value
of an investment in an equity instrument below

its cost.

Loss events in respect of a group of financial assets
include observable data indicating that there is a
measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows
from the group of financial assets. Such observable
data includes but not limited to adverse changes in the
payment status of debtors in the group and, national
or local economic conditions that correlate with

defaults on the assets in the group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B W5 R B

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF— L ZH=ZA—HIEFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
3.11 Financial assets (continued)
If any such evidence exists, the impairment loss is
measured and recognised as follows:

(i)

Financial assets carried at amortised cost
If there is objective evidence that an impairment
loss on loans and receivables carried at amortised
cost has been incurred, the amount of the
loss is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows (excluding
future credit losses that have not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest
rate computed at initial recognition). The amount
of the loss is recognised in profit or loss of the
period in which the impairment occurs.

If, in subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease can
be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed to the
extent that it does not result in a carrying
amount of the financial asset exceeding what
the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised at the date
the impairment is reversed. The amount of the
reversal is recognised in profit or loss of the
period in which the reversal occurs.

Where the recovery of trade receivables is
considered doubtful but not remote, the
impairment losses for doubtful receivables are
recorded using an allowance account. When
the Group is satisfied that recovery of trade
receivables is remote, the amount considered
irrecoverable is written off against trade
receivables directly and any amounts held in the
allowance account in respect of that receivable
are reversed. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously charged to the allowance account
are reversed against the allowance account.
Other changes in the allowance account and
subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off directly are recognised in profit or
loss.

3. EHEHBORME (5)

BNMUBEE (&)
WHBRIMZEFE MREER
BAT R F AR 8 R RERR

()

Century Legend (Holdings) Limited - Annual Report 2012

DA 85 A B Rz TS A
WA FEEBERPRE KA
SIBR 2 ER R MR D EA
BEBR EEBRSENE
EREEEGHRKRASRE
(TEBERAREEZRREE
EBR)ZRAEERNE (N
THASAUFTEZERH
KM RREREEEMER
ZEBRAE - BRABEREAT
RELBEHRE B RE

e

i & EL 1R HARDRUE B 1B & BR
D A BRE B L B
RBERBEE X —FREF
BrE - RIRE B E R ZRE
EiE EMBEEZREET
BB EREE B W EE
RRME 2 [RB H SRS - B Bl
RN M A E N8 AR

e

fiah 2 3 8 MK PR R 2 Wi [B1 4548 2
7 5B SFEE U] - REARR
EREEEERBERCE - W
AEBEENEERURTEL
Yem - A8 R EA W B 2 & 5
SEERES X EURME
&% R IR RN B BRI E
ZIEAESEE TARD - K1
Y Bl 75 B 2 10 B R BR FORR 2 5K
HIyE BB ERER - B EK
ZEH BB & H LU E KT E
BMEH 2 SRR N BEHER -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B o BB R B

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF TS HEf—HIEEE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. FEGFIBUORMEE ()
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.11 Financial assets (continued)

B1MBBEE (&)

(ii) Available-for-sale financial assets

When a decline in the fair value of an available-
for-sale financial asset has been recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated
in equity and there is objective evidence that the
asset is impaired, an amount is removed from
equity and recognised in profit or loss as an
impairment loss. That amount is measured as the
difference between the asset’s acquisition cost
(net of any principal repayment and amortisation)
and current fair value, less any impairment loss on

that asset previously recognised in profit or loss.
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instruments classified as available-for-sale and

stated at fair value are not recognised in the

profit or loss. The subsequent increase in fair Hig N FEEMNNE b 2 E U
value is recognised in other comprehensive AHFER
income.

3.12 Inventories 3.12 78
Inventories comprise finished goods and consumable FEBEEKREAREFEE  INE
stocks and are carried at the lower of cost and net HFSHIE B R R R 1E - IR ARk
realisable value after making due allowance for AERFEMEP IREEFNER-
obsolescence on slow moving items. Cost, calculated RA(BREREMEEmMEREA
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of goods and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present locations and conditions.
Net realisable value is based on estimated selling prices
in the ordinary course of business less any applicable

costs necessary to make the sale.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B W5 A B

for the year ended 31 December 2012

HE_F—

ZEF A= HIEFEE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.13 Accounting for income taxes

Income tax comprises current tax and deferred tax.

Current income tax assets and/or liabilities comprise
those obligations to, or claims from, tax authorities
relating to the current or prior reporting period, that
are unpaid at the reporting date. They are calculated
according to the tax rates and tax laws applicable to
the fiscal periods to which they relate, based on the
taxable profit for the year. All changes to current tax
assets or liabilities are recognised as a component of

income tax expense in profit or loss.

Deferred income taxes are calculated using the liability
method on temporary differences. This involves the
comparison of the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the consolidated financial statements
with their respective tax bases at the reporting date.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all
taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
recognised for all deductible temporary differences,
tax losses available to be carried forward as well
as other unused tax credits, to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit, including existing taxable
temporary differences, will be available against which
the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses

and unused tax credits can be utilised.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
i AR B

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF S ZHEA—HIEEE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. FEGFIBUORMEE (4)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.13 Accounting for income taxes (continued)

BI3FEHZEERE (K)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised
if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or
from initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction
that affects neither taxable nor accounting profit or

loss.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries, except where the Group is able to
control the reversal of the temporary differences and
it is probable that the temporary differences will not

reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax is calculated, without discounting, at
tax rates that are expected to apply in the period the
liability is settled or the asset realised, provided they
are enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting

date.

Changes in deferred tax assets or liabilities are
recognised in profit or loss, or in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity if they relate to items that
are charged or credited to other comprehensive income

or directly to equity.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are

presented in net if, and only if,

(@) the Group has the legally enforceable right to set

off the recognised amounts; and

(b) intends either to settle on a net basis, or
to realise the asset and settle the liability

simultaneously.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bk 5 5 A ik ke

for the year ended 31 December 2012

BEZF—_FES ZH=A—HIFEE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.13 Accounting for income taxes (continued)

The Group presents deferred tax assets and deferred

tax liabilities in net if, and only if,

(@) the entity has a legally enforceable right to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities;

and

(b) the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax
liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the
same taxation authority on either (i) the same
taxable entity; or (ii) different taxable entities
which intend either to settle current tax liabilities
and assets on a net basis, or to realise the assets
and settle the liabilities simultaneously, in each
future period in which significant amounts of
deferred tax liabilities or assets are expected to be

settled or recovered.

3.14 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at banks
and in hand as well as short-term bank deposits with
original maturities of three months or less which are

subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

3.15 Share capital and share premium

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Share capital is
determined using the nominal value of shares that have

been issued.

Share premium includes any premiums received on the
issuance of shares over the par value. Any transaction
costs associated with the issuance of shares are
deducted from share premium (net of any related
income tax benefit) to the extent they are incremental

costs directly attributable to the equity transaction.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
i AR B

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF S ZHEA—HIEEE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. FTEGFIBRMEE (H)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.16 Retirement benefit costs and short-term

M6 RARBBHAAAREHESEF

employee benefits

Retirement benefit costs

Retirement benefits to employees are provided through
defined contribution plans. The Group operates
a defined contribution Mandatory Provident Fund
retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under
the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance,
for those employees who are eligible to participate in
the MPF Scheme. Contributions are made based on
a percentage of the employees’ basic salaries or the
maximum mandatory contribution as required by the
MPF Scheme and are charged to profit or loss as they
become payable in accordance with the rules of the
MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund. The Group’s employer contributions
vest fully with the employees when contributed into
the MPF Scheme, except for the Group's employer
voluntary contributions, which are refunded to the
Group when the employee leaves employment prior to
the contributions vesting fully, in accordance with the

rules of the MPF Scheme.

Short-term employee benefits

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result
of services rendered by employees up to the reporting
date.

Non-accumulating compensated absences such as sick
leave and maternity leave are not recognised until the

time of leave.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bk 5 5 A ik ke

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF A=A HIEFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.17 Share-based employee compensation

The Group operates equity-settled share-based
compensation plans to remunerate its employees and

directors.

All employee services received in exchange for the
grant of any share-based compensation are measured
at their fair values. These are indirectly determined by
reference to the share options awarded. Their value is
appraised at the grant date and excludes the impact of

any non-market vesting conditions.

All share-based compensation is ultimately recognised
as an expense in full at the grant date when the share
options granted vest immediately, with a corresponding
increase in share options reserve. If vesting periods
or other vesting conditions apply, the expense is
recognised over the vesting period, based on the best
available estimate of the number of share options
expected to vest. Non-market vesting conditions are
included in assumptions about the number of options
that are expected to become exercisable. Estimates
are subsequently revised, if there is any indication that
the number of share options expected to vest differs
from previous estimates. No adjustment to expense
recognised in prior periods is made if fewer share

options ultimately are exercised than originally vested.

At the time when the share options are exercised, the
amount previously recognised in share options reserve
will be transferred to share premium. When the share
options are later forfeited or are still not exercised at
the expiry date, the amount previously recognised in
share options reserve will be transferred to retained

profit/accumulated losses.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
i AR B

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF S ZHEA—HIEEE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. FEGFIBUORMEE (4)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.18 Financial liabilities 18I EE

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Group
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. All interest related charges are recognised
in accordance with the Group’s accounting policy for

borrowing costs (see note 3.6).

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation

under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

Where an existing financial liability is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the
original liability and the recognition of a new liability,
and the difference in the respective carrying amount is

recognised in profit or loss.

Bank borrowings

Bank borrowings are recognised initially at fair value,
net of transaction costs incurred. Bank borrowings
are subsequently measured at amortised cost; any
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction
costs) and the redemption value is recognised in
profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using
the effective interest method. Bank borrowings are
classified as current liabilities unless the Group has an
unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability

for at least twelve months after the reporting date.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bk 5 5 A ik ke

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF A=A HIEFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.18 Financial liabilities (continued)

Obligation under finance leases

Obligation under finance leases are measured at initial
value less the capital element of lease repayments (see
note 3.10).

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities (including trade and other
payables and accruals) are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost,

using the effective interest method.

3.19 Financial guarantees contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that
requires the issuer (or guarantor) to make specified
payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs
because a specified debtor fails to make payment when

due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Where the Group issues a financial guarantee, the
fair value of the guarantee is initially recognised as
deferred income within trade and other payables.
Where consideration is received or receivable for
the issuance of the guarantee, the consideration is
recognised in accordance with the Group’s policies
applicable to that category of asset. Where no such
consideration is received or receivable, an immediate
expense is recognised in profit or loss on initial

recognition of any deferred income.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
i AR B

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF S ZHEA—HIEEE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. FEGFIBUORMEE (4)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.19 Financial guarantees contracts (continued)

The amount of the guarantee initially recognised as
deferred income is amortised in profit or loss over
the term of the guarantee as income from financial
guarantees issued. In addition, provisions are
recognised in accordance with note 3.20 if and when
it becomes probable that the holder of the guarantee
will call upon the Group under the guarantee and the
amount of that claim on the Group is expected to
exceed the current carrying amount i.e. the amount
initially recognised less accumulated amortisation,

where appropriate.

3.20 Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a
present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount of
the obligation can be made. Where the time value
of money is material, provisions are stated at the
present value of the expenditure expected to settle
the obligation. All provisions are reviewed at each
reporting period and adjusted to reflect the current

best estimate.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations,
whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
uncertain events not wholly within the control of the
Group, are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless
the probability of outflow of economic benefits is

remote.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B W5 A B

for the year ended 31 December 2012

HE_F—

ZEF A= HIEFEE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
3.21 Segment reporting

The Group identifies operating segments and prepares
segment information based on the regular internal
financial information reported to the chief operating
decision maker i.e. the executive directors for their
decisions about resources allocation to the Group's
business components and for their review of the

performance of those components.

Individually material operating segments are not
aggregated for financial reporting purposes unless the
segments have similar economic characteristics and
are similar in respect of the nature of products and
services, the nature of production processes, the type
or class of customers, the methods used to distribute
the products or provide the services, and the nature of
the regulatory environment. Operating segments which
are not individually material may be aggregated if they

share a majority of these criteria.

3.22 Non-current assets and disposal groups held

for sale

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as
held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered
principally through a sale transaction rather than
through continuing use. This condition is regarded
as met only when the sale is highly probable and the
asset or disposal group is available for immediate sale
in its present condition subject only to terms that
are usual and customary for the sale of such assets
or disposal groups. Non-current assets and disposal
groups (other than investment properties) classified as
held for sale are measured at the lower of the assets’
previous carrying amount and fair value less costs to
sell. Property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets classified as held for sale are not depreciated or

amortised.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
3.23 Related parties

(a)

A person or a close member of that person’s
family is related to the Group if that person:

(i)  has control or joint control over the Group;

(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(iii) is a member of key management personnel
of the Group or the Company's parent.

An entity is related to the Group if any of the
following conditions apply:

(i)  The entity and the Group are members of
the same group (which means that each
parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is
related to the others).

(i)  One entity is an associate or joint venture
of the other entity (or an associate or joint
venture of a member of a group of which
the other entity is a member).

(i)  Both entities are joint ventures of the same
third party.

(iv)  One entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the
third entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit
plan for the benefit of the employees of the
Group or an entity related to the Group.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled
by a person identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of
key management personnel of the entity (or
of a parent of the entity).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B W5 A B

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF A=A HIEFE

3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.23 Related parties (continued)
Close members of the family of a person are those
family members who may be expected to influence, or
be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the
entity and include:

(i)  that person’s children and spouse or domestic
partner;

(i)  children of that person’s spouse or domestic
partner; and

(iii) dependents of that person or that person’s
spouse or domestic partner.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are
based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year are discussed below:

Impairment of receivables

The policy for the impairment of receivables of the
Group is based on, where appropriate, the evaluation
of collectability and ageing analysis of the receivables
and on the management’'s judgement. A considerable
amount of judgement is required in assessing the ultimate
realisation of these receivables, which is based in part or
the current creditworthiness and the past collection history
of each debtor. If the financial conditions of debtors of
the Group were to deteriorate, resulting in an impairment
of their ability to make payments, additional provision for
impairment may be required.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGEMENTS (continued)
Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets
The Group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 - Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement to determine
when an available-for-sale investment is impaired. This
determination requires significant judgement. In making this
judgement, the Group evaluates, among other factors, the
duration and extent to which the fair value of an investment
is less than its cost; and the financial health of and near-term
business outlook for the investee, including factors such as
industry and sector performance, changes in technology and

operational and financing cash flow.

Estimated fair value of investment properties

As disclosed in note 17, the Group's investment properties
were revalued at the reporting date by independent
professional valuers. Such valuations were based on
certain assumptions which are subject to uncertainty and
might materially differ from the actual results. In making
the judgement, the Group considers latest completed
transactions and information from current prices in an active
market for similar properties and uses assumptions that are
mainly based on market conditions existing at each reporting
date.
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for the year ended 31 December 2012
BE-F FZHA=F—HILFE

5(a). REVENUE 5(a). W 22
Revenue, which is also the Group's turnover, derived from FAN-REREEXEEBREER W
the Group’s principal activities and recognised during the wm (RSB EEBE) MT:

year is as follows:

2012 2011
—E——fF —F——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Health and beauty services 2R M ER RS 14,529 14,891
Brokerage and commission income LA RASKA 3,090 3,355

Interest income from money lending and BERRELL 2 FE2WA
stock broking 2,418 2,192
Gross rental income from investment properties REREYE 2B BEW A 8,610 7,018
28,647 27,456

5(b). OTHER INCOME 5(b). F i H A

2012 2011
— A
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT T




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEGMENT INFORMATION 6.

The Group has identified its operating segments and

prepared segment information based on the regular internal

financial information reported to the Group’s executive

directors for their decisions about resources allocation to

the Group's business components and review of these

components’ performance. The business components in

the internal reporting to the executive directors, the chief

operating decision-makers, are determined following

the Group’s major product and service lines. The Group

is currently organised into the following four operating

segments.

Health and beauty
services

Money lending

Stock broking

Property investments

Provision of health and beauty
services in Hong Kong

Provision of commercial and
personal loans in Hong Kong

Provision of stock broking
services in Hong Kong

Investing in commercial and
residential properties for its
rental income potential and
for capital appreciation in

both Macau and Hong Kong
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for the year ended 31 December 2012
BE-F FZHA=F—HILFE

6.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Segment revenue and results

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and

results by reportable segments:

3B B RE (#)
2R E &
B2 /D BEDARE 2 WGERERE

AT

Segment revenue

Segment profit

7 EB Uk = pal g |

2012 2011 2012 2011

—BE—_—F —ET——F ZB-—_—F —ET——FF

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BT T BT T BT T BT T

Health and beauty services {5 & = & IR#% 14,529 14,891 1,559 1,856

Money lending B 1,806 1,791 1,479 1,584

Stock broking e T 3,702 3,756 488 893

Property investments YEZRE 8,610 7,018 13,604 14,478

28,647 27,456 17,130 18,811

Unallocated other income &% R H b U A 1,940 1,430

Exchange gains, net P 5 W &5 5 58 118 1,107

Fair value gain/(loss) on BRRAFEIER

financial assets at fair REHERREEZ
value through profit or BBEEELRTFE

loss Wik, (E#E) 762 (1,252)

(4,385)




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
i AR B

for the year ended 31 December 2012

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
Segment revenue and results (continued)

Segment profit represents the profit earned by each segment
without allocation of central administration costs. Segment
results exclude certain interest income, dividend income,
exchange gains/losses and fair value gain/loss on financial
instruments which arise from assets which are managed on
a group basis. Segment results also exclude corporate staff
costs and corporate expenses. This is the measure reported

"E

s E R (B)

TEWERFEE ()

ZEFZA=f—HIEFEE

7 ERE NI & o B E A WA K
RRITBRA - DB EETBEETHE
WA BB A - B as /JEHTE&EHZ

MEEEERZEAEELAZS

MITAR

FEYEBE - DHEETTEERF
BETRARARMAX - WHRARITEES
W hk BEDEERAKLFED #E

to the executive directors for the purposes of resource e
allocation and assessment of segment performance.
Segment assets and liabilities THEEREE
2012 2011
—E-C=F —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
(Restated)
(seE5)
Segment assets PWEE
Health and beauty services EREEERRS 2,106 2,265
Money lending BE 41,981 42,445
Stock broking % =440 25,716 26,538
Property investments L=} 281,394 250,648
Total segment assets DEE E R 351,197 321,896
Available-for-sale financial assets AHHNEZHEEE 19,625 16,261
Financial assets at fair value through EAFEINERRER
profit or loss EHEECHBEEE 4,657 3,938
Other corporate and unallocated assets HiRaRkADEEE 64,165 87,379
Consolidated total assets EHEERLTE 439,644 429,474
Segment liabilities D EEE
Health and beauty services fi Bz K = A IR 7% 1,346 1,360
Money lending BE 82 82
Stock broking S 6,565 7,914
Property investments WA 65,510 68,845
Total segment liabilities DE B EBRE 73,503 78,201
Provision for taxation HIa#E A - 2,203
Deferred tax liabilities EEFIE A G 2,077 1,091
Other corporate and unallocated liabilities H AR kAPEEE 1,121 1,375
Consolidated total liabilities AFaERRE 76,701 82,870

HEACHSE (4R 1) FIRA A - Z2— 4 8
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for the year ended 31 December 2012
BE-F FZHA=F—HILFE

6.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
Segment assets and liabilities (continued)
For the purposes of monitoring segment performance and

allocating resources between segments:

- all assets are allocated to reportable segments other
than available-for-sale financial assets, financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss and corporate assets;

and

- all liabilities are allocated to reportable segments other

than provision for taxation, deferred tax liabilities and

6. rEiER (%)
THEERAR (&)
REZDBRARSES D BRUEREN

i

- MBEEOSIEEFNZHOHM (A
HEEZHMBEE RAFEIE
ERBRETREZMBEERRD
ABERI) K

- MAERBEHIEZAZH A (K
HEG EEREARERAFRAR

corporate liabilities. BRON) o
Other segment information HithpHER
Fair value gain on Additions to specified Depreciation
Interest income investment properties Finance costs non-current assets and amortisation
HEHA RENFZDTERE RERA EEFRBEEZRE FEREH
2012 2011 2012 201 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011

-8-2§ -%-% =-%-2f§ -%3——-% -%--f -%2--% Z-B-=f -F--f ZB-2f %%
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AETT RETT BETT BETT AETT RETT BETT BETT BETR RETT

Health and beauty senvices ~ RERERRHE - - - - 1 - 1 7 121 124
Money lending BE 1,806 1,791 - - - - - - - -
Stock broking RE&E 612 401 - - - - 2 175 56 ]
Property investments NERE 249 - 20,630 21,563 1,246 1328 m 15213 M3 756

2,667 2,192 20,630 21,563 1,247 1,328 126 15,395 890 21




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
Geographical information

The geographical location of the specified non-current assets
(i.e. non-current assets excluding financial assets) is based on
the physical location of the assets. The geographical location
of customers is based on the location at which the services

were provided or the goods were delivered.

The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of the
specified non-current assets and revenue from external

customers, analysed by the geographical location.

Specified non-current

5i A W B R i

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF S ZHEA—HIEEE

43 #BERH (41)

o B 4 Rt
KERRDEE (DT RENEEEL
REEE) 2 BB TIRIRE E TR
ERBHS FF ZHEAE RIFER
HREXEANEZAERS -

ATRETHRBEE <FREENKAR
SNEREP 2 Emz Di (B E D
i) e

Revenue from

assets external customers
EEFERBEE RENBEF 2 W=
2012 2011 2012 2011
—E-ZF —ET——F ZEB-Z—Hf —ET—F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T BT T BT T
Hong Kong (domicile) B (FrfEis) 209,970 190,129 26,344 25,774
Macau B P 54,485 52,561 2,303 1,682
264,455 242,690 28,647 27,456

Information about a major customer

Revenues from one customer of the Group's property
investments segment amounted to HK$4,875,000 (2011:
HK$4,200,000) which represented 17.0% (2011: 15.3%) of

the Group's revenue.

HEACHSE (4R 1) FIRA A - Z2— 4 8

ER—EXEEFHNEHR
REAEEMERESI B2 —BEPZ
Ui 2§ & 75 54,875,000 (— T — — & :
75%4,200,0007T) - HERAEE 2
17.0% (ZE——%F:153%) °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bk 5 5 A ik ke

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF A=A HIEFE

7. FINANCE COSTS 7. BB B
2012 2011
—E——fF —E——%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Interest charges on finance leases BEROFEMZ 20 8
Interest charges on bank loans not BmARDFAZEERZ
wholly repayable within five years RITERZFERX 1,246 1,328
1,266 1,336

The analysis shows the finance costs of bank borrowings,
including term loans which contain a repayment on demand
clause, in accordance with the agreed scheduled repayments
dates set out in the loan agreements. For the year ended
31 December 2012, the interest on bank borrowings which
contain a repayment on demand clause amounted to
HK$1,030,000 (2011: HK$1,093,000).

BEAIMINRBRITEEZRERSE B
ERBEERBZE 2B EEEERER
HBEREREEGRRZEHER &
2T _—_F+_-_A=+—BHLtEFE"
HEREREEERZBITEEZFNE
775 #1,030,000 (ZF ——F: 8%
1,093,0007T) °

8. PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX 8. B 15 B wi itz A
2012 2011
—E——F —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Profit before income tax is arrived at BRETS B AT & 2 MR
after charging/(crediting): (5t A) THIEEB &5
Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments T8 4 Hb 70 & SR IE 8
(note 18) (Kt3£18) 160 181
Auditors’ remuneration %2R0 B & 593 551
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment #12% B /E K& REITE
(note 15) (Kt3E15) 745 790
Employee benefit expenses (note 12) EERFIMZ (KzE12) 21,184 19,009
Rentals received/receivable from investment Bl ERIEEMERS
properties less direct outgoings of BB X 5 #6535,000T
HK$535,000 (2011: HK$347,000) (Z2——%:
76 #347,0007T) (8,075) (6,671)
Operating lease charges in respect of: THRBEZ REROFX
— Buildings —EF 3,319 3,319
— Motor vehicles a2 570 570
Exchange gains, net bE X, 14 5 )% 5E (118) (1,107)

Century Legend (Holdings) Limited - Annual Report 2012



9.

NOTES TO THE

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEZF ZF A= —HILFE

INCOME TAX (CREDIT)/EXPENSE PR3 Bt ($84) ' BA 32
2012 2011
—E——fF —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
(Restated)
(g&E51)

The tax charge comprises: MIEX HBHE:

Current tax — Hong Kong profits tax BNERRi T — BB FEH - =
— Over provision in prior years —BEEEBERE (997) =
Deferred tax (note 33) FEIEFIE (M 7E33) 986 1,091
(11) 1,091

For the years ended 31 December 2012 and 31 December
2011, no Hong Kong profits tax was provided in the financial
statements as the relevant group entities either did not
derive any assessable profit in Hong Kong or had unused tax
losses brought forward to offset against the current year’s

assessable profits in Hong Kong.

Pursuant to the tax rules and regulations of Macau, the

HE-_Z——_F+-_RA=+—HEKZ=Z
——F+ZA=1+—HILFE HREH
SEERBYERNEBEEEMERT R
AR REERIEEBEERNEE
MEE Z BRTOS N I ER B 7 K
SAREBNGHEE-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B W5 A B

for the year ended 31 December 2012

BE_F—_HFEF _H=F—HILEE
9. INCOME TAX (CREDIT)/EXPENSE 9.
(continued)

10.

Reconciliation between income tax (credit)/expense and

accounting profit at applicable tax rate is as follows:

Frfe Bt (HE%) B3 (4])

Prighi (%) FxXEgsiafikEs
PR HRMT

2012 2011
—F-=F —F——%
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
(Restated)
(geE5)
Profit before income tax Fx BT 15 B4 Al i A 11,778 11,336
Tax at the statutory rate of 16.5% NEBEETE16.5%
(2011: 16.5%) in Hong Kong —E——5F:16.5%)
FFEZHIA 1,943 1,870
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries EHMEDEEREE 2
operating in other jurisdictions NI E v =% (116) (162)
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses AR A 2 2 RIS S &8 2,361 1,975
Tax effect of non-taxable revenue FEERBMMA TG E (3.647) (3,455)
Tax effect of prior year's unrecognised tax REZEHBEFERER
losses utilised this year MEBE HBELE (655) (563)
Tax losses not recognised as deferred tax assets FIERAIELTEFIBEE 2
% BB 1,102 1,400
Over provision in prior years BEFEBRERE (997) _
Others H A (2) 26
Income tax (credit)/expense FrEsi (%) X (11) 1,091

PROFIT FORTHE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE

TO THE OWNERS OF THE COMPANY

The consolidated profit attributable to the owners of the

Company for the year includes a loss of HK$1,251,000

10. A< 2 W) BE AT N HE A A4 B2 Hn )

ARBEAABERNFEELGEREMNERE

7B #1,251,000t 2 R (ZF——%F:

(2011: HK$24,188,000) which has been dealt with in the

financial statements of the Company.

75 #524,188,0007T ) ' B R AN A 7] B 7% ¥R
FRAEPERE -

Century Legend (Holdings) Limited - Annual Report 2012



11.

12.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on
the profit attributable to the owners of the Company of
HK$11,209,000 (2011: HK$9,567,000, as restated) and
the weighted average number of 297,670,000 (2011:
297,670,000) ordinary shares in issue during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on
the profit attributable to the owners of the Company of
HK$11,209,000 (2011: HK$9,567,000, as restated) and the
weighted average of 297,690,000 (2011: 301,147,000)
ordinary shares outstanding during the year, after adjusting
for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.
The weighted average number of ordinary shares used in
the calculation of diluted earnings per share is calculated
based on the weighted average of 297,670,000 (2011:
297,670,000) ordinary shares in issue during the year plus
the weighted average of 20,000 (2011: 3,477,000) ordinary
shares deemed to be issued at no consideration as if all the

Company'’s outstanding share options had been exercised.

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

11.

5i A W B R i

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF S ZHEA—HIEEE

(53

BREXBFIIBBERRBDZEEA
FE (k3% F) & #811,209,0000C (=& — —
F: ##9,567,000 I EH) RFR

2 %17 2297,670,0000% (=& — — 4 :
297,670,0000% ) & i i% < ho#E ¥ 39 &5t

BREBRANIBEARARAZHEE A
JRE 165 %5 F) 78 #611,209,0007T ( =& — —
& A %9,567,0007T - &L E ) K& BEAT
FREEBECETAR TP EBELARR
ZFANEITEIN R E297,690,0008% (=
T — — 4 :301,147,0000% ) & 38 i% 2 hn
BIEHEE R EGREERF M
RAZEBRMEFTHETDREFR
B 817 2297,670,000/% (=& — —4F:
297,670,000/% ) & 3@ I& 2 hn 4 ¥ ¥ £hn
MIMARBZHAARKRITERRED R
FT{E AR B S £ (B 817 2 20,0008 (=F
——%F :3,477,0008% ) E @Ak 2 MNAEFH
HEtE

12. 18 B A B 3¢ (645 3 3 1

(INCLUDING DIRECTORS’ %)
EMOLUMENTYS)
2012 2011
N e
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Directors’ emoluments (note 14(a)) EEME (MaE14@)) 12,430 10,309
Other staff costs: Hih 8 TAA:
Wages, salaries and staff benefits TE Fe&hE8TER 7,905 7,752
Commission itk 515 603
Retirement benefit costs RREFI AN 334 345
21,184 19,009

HEACHSE (4R 1) FIRA A - Z2— 4 8
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bk 5 5 A ik ke

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF A=A HIEFE

13. RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance
regulated by the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Authority in Hong Kong, with effect from 1 December
2000, the Group participates in a Mandatory Provident
Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF scheme”)
operated by an approved trustee in Hong Kong and
makes contributions for its eligible employees. Under the
MPF scheme, the employer and its employees are each
required to make contributions to the scheme at 5% of the
employees’ relevant income, subject to a cap of monthly
relevant income. The cap of monthly relevant income is
increased from HK$20,000 to HK$25,000 from 1 May 2012.

Contributions to the scheme vest immediately.

Total contributions paid by the Group into the MPF Scheme
and recognised as an expense during the year, including
contributions to the directors, amounted to HK$454,000
(2011: HK$466,000). No forfeited contribution is available
for reducing the Group’s existing level of contributions
(2011: Nil).

13.

HR P A A
BEEERHES G R AN 2RI

it

NEEFEIGA (ZEEEF+_A—H
RAEXN) AEEZEBEBRAFTA
JYZRBIMEAERKBEREE (2
Bastdll) AEEREEHNR-RIER
Bertd BEXFRAEEHAREERH
WA Z5% Mm%t WAX S HE
AU A ERATIRR - T ARBEKA LR B
ZE——FHh A —A®HE20,0005T
HANZE B ¥ 25,0007T © MFZATE) 2 4 5K AD
F 55 2

AEBRESTEAMAIAE (BEX
NEEZHR) BBEE454,000T (=ZF
—— 4 : ##466,0007T) O R A F E
RAEFAX - AR MERRAT RSO ARE
BEHRZBBEKE(ZT——F &)
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December 2012
BEZF— S ZH=1T—HIEFEE

14. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS AND 14. ¥ 2 WH < F d5 v 7 I\ L
HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS
(a) Directors’ emoluments (a) EESEME
The aggregate amounts of emoluments paid and ENEENEZZHMEBETNT

payable to the directors are as follows:

Employee
Salaries Retirement share
and  Discretionary benefit option
Fees allowances bonus* costs expense Total
B s
we  HEREE WA BARA  BRERX @z

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BB BETR BETT BB RET R BB

Year ended HE-Z--f
31 December 2012 TZAZt-ALEE

Executive Directors HIES
Mr. Tsang Chiu Mo Samuel CRRLE - 1,932 1,500 " - 3,483
Ms. Chu Ming Tak Evans Tania kB3R + - 781 200 41 - 1,022
Mr. Tsang Chiu Ching SRBEE - 2,280 1,500 38 - 3,818
Ms. Tsang Chiu Yuen Sylvia SRRt - 2,184 1,500 30 343 4,057

30
30
30

12,430
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bk 5 5 A ik ke

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEZF - ZH=A—HILFE

14. DIRECTORS” EMOLUMENTS AND
HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS
(continued)

(a) Directors’ emoluments (continued)

14. F=HWE S i FHi A L

(%)

(a) EEM< (&)

Employee
Salaries Retirement share
and  Discretionary benefit option
Fees allowances bonus* costs expense Total
/N &
e HeRERE  BERL BARA  BRERX @5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BB BB BB BETT BETT BETT
Year ended HEZZ——F
31 December 2011 TZA=T-BLEFE
Executive Directors HITES
Mr. Tsang Chiu Mo Samuel CRHREE - 1,236 1,448 7 - 2,691
Ms. Chu Ming Tak Evans RABELT
Tania - 744 155 41 - 940
Mr. Tsang Chiu Ching LRHELE - 1,380 1,448 40 = 2,868
Mr. Wu Binquan RE2%E - 220 36 - = 256
Ms. Tsang Chiu Yuen Sylvia LR T - 1,380 1,448 33 633 3,494
Independent Non-Executive BYXHTES
Directors
Mr. Hui Yan Kit AR E 20 - - - - 20
Mr. Wong Tak Ming Gary HERLE 20 - - - - 20
Mr. Au Chi Wai Edward BEELE 20 - - - = 20
60 4,960 4,535 121 633 10,309
& The discretionary bonus is performance-related with the & MBI NEE @S T 2 AEEER

basis determined by the Remuneration Committee.

Mr. Wu Binquan resigned as an executive director with
effect from 1 October 2011.

None of the directors waived or has agreed to
waive emoluments in respect of the years ended 31
December 2012 and 2011.

During the years ended 31 December 2012 and
2011, no emoluments were paid by the Group to the
directors as an inducement to join the Group or upon

joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office.

368 -

REERECHINTES BT ——
F+A—REEK-

BE_ T Fk-_ZF——F+_A
=H—HUEFE UBREEREXRENR
BHEME -

BE-_Z-——_k=-FT——F+-A
=+ —HLEFE  AEE W AR MH
ETEF ERMAARESMAREE
B BRE RIERBERZHIE -
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NOTES TO THE

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEZF ZF A= —HILFE

14. DIRECTORS” EMOLUMENTS AND 14. 4 Sod BN L
HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS (%)
(continued)
(b) Five highest paid individuals (b) EEESFMAL
For the year ended 31 December 2012, the five BE-_Z——_H+-_HA=+—H1L
individuals whose emoluments were the highest in FE AEBEREERFMALTE
the Group include four (2011: four) directors whose EOE(ZE——F W) ES
emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented EMe2 &R EX 2o -2
above and the emoluments paid and payable to the RENSBT —2(ZF——%F: —
remaining one (2011: one) highest paid individual are B)BEmFMATZMES0AT :
as follows:
2012 2011
—E-CfF —E——fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Salaries, allowances and other benefits Fre R R H A EF 763 731
Retirement benefit costs R KA B 35 36
798 767
The emoluments of these remaining one (2011: one) ZBRT—R2(ZE—F —R)BaH

highest paid individual fell within the following band: BIA T Bl &BELLNT :
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B W5 A B

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEZF - ZH=A—HILFE

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15. W3 ~ B Bk i
Group e
Furniture,
fixtures
Leasehold and office Motor
Buildings improvements  equipment vehicles Total
BH  BR-BER
BT NELE  BOERB RE #st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
At 1 January 2011 R_Z——%—HF—H
Cost KA 4113 3,832 4,309 686 12,940
Accumulated depreciation 25t E (218) (3,012) (3,724) (504) (7,458)
Net carrying amount EEFE 3,895 820 585 182 5,482
Year ended 31 December 2011 BHE_T——#%
+=A=+—H
IHFE
Opening net carrying amount ENHREZE 3,895 820 585 182 5,482
Additions RE - - 196 - 196
Depreciation nE (108) (252) (249) (181) (790)
Closing net carrying amount FREAFE 3,787 568 532 1 4,888
At 31 December 2011 R-Z——f
+-F=+—-H
Cost AR 4,113 3,832 4,488 686 3,11
Accumulated depreciation ZiHE (326) (3,264) (3,956) (685) (8,231)
Net carrying amount REFE 3,787 568 532 1 4,888
Year ended 31 December 2012  HZ=-F-—%&
+=A=+-H
LEE
Opening net carrying amount ENRERE 3,787 568 532 1 4,888
Additions RE - 112 13 604 729
Gain on revaluation (note 17) Bk (F17) 302 = = = 302
Transfer to investment properties ~ ERZREN ¥
(note 17) (P&E17) (1,394) = = - (1,394)
Depreciation & (95) (258) (223) (169) (745)
Closing net carrying amount FREEFE 2,600 422 322 436 3,780
At 31 December 2012 RZZ-ZF
+ZA=+-H
Cost AR 2,908 3,944 4,464 1,290 12,606
Accumulated depreciation ZiHE (308) (3,522) (4,142) (854) (8,826)
Net carrying amount REHE 2,600 422 322 436 3,780

Century Legend (Holdings) Limited - Annual Report 2012



15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(continued)
As at 31 December 2012, certain buildings with
carrying amount of approximately HK$1,985,000 (2011:
HK$3,154,000) were pledged to secure the banking facilities
granted to the Group as further detailed in note 29.

As at 31 December 2012, a motor vehicle with net book
value of HK$436,000 had been held under finance lease.
The capital value of the motor vehicle at the inception of
lease amounted to HK$604,000.

The carrying amounts of buildings and prepaid land lease

payments of the Group are analysed as follows:

15.

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEZF ZF A= —HILFE

Y3 - Wb M s (A

RZZE—ZF+ZA=+—8 " RAELY
R #1,985,000 (Z T ——F: 8K
3,154,00070) 2 & TR FEERAEE
BRBITEECER BEE—FLHEBEH
RABREE29 o

RZE——F+_A=+—H8 EEFE
RBH436,000 2 MENBEBRE TR
BE - RERNHBHEER  EXEREE
604,0007T °

rREBEFREMNTHBEEREZER
BT :

Group

rEH
2012 2011
—EB--F —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000

BT BT

5,557
1,233

6,790

2,600

4,190

6,790
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for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF A=A HIEFE

16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

16. H% M & 2 7] 2 B 2

Company
b NN

2012 2011

—E——F —E——%F

HK$’000 HK$'000

BEF T BT T

Unlisted shares, at cost FE LR - FRAA 86,218 86,218
Less: Provision for impairment Ve R (36,418) (36,418)
49,800 49,800

During the year, the directors reviewed the carrying amount
of the interests in subsidiaries with reference to the business
operated by these subsidiaries. No impairment loss (2011:
HK$3,418,000) was recognised in the Company's profit or

loss during the year.

As at 31 December 2012, the Company had direct and

indirect interests in the following subsidiaries:

RERN K2EZEMBRRIMEE 2%
B EEEEZRMBARAIZER 2K
EHE - REAN WEBEGE(ZF——
4 : 453,418,000 ) ERAR Al 2 B
BRARER

R=B——F+=A=t—H KATF
BTSN HE R

Percentage
Place of of interest
incorporation and Principal activities and Particulars of held by the
Name of company kind of legal entity place of operations issued capital Company
PN/
oE R AR L 3t B g R
NRAEW A BRI TEXBRBE I ERTREFE ZED
Held directly:
BEEEHR:
Century Legend British Virgin Islands, Investment holding in 63,000 Ordinary shares 100%
Investments Limited limited liability Hong Kong of US$0.01 each
company
HEEERREERAA EBERHS REBREREER HREE0IET L 100%
BR AR 63,000/% & %
Century Legend Hong Kong, limited Provision of properties 1,000,000 Ordinary 100%
Management Limited liability company management services in shares of HK$1 each
Hong Kong
HREXERARAA BB ARRAA REBREYEE RS BREEEK 1T 100%

Century Legend (Holdings) Limited - Annual Report 2012
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
i AR B

for the year ended 31 December 2012

16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

BEZF—HFELZH=A—HIEFEE

16. JA BB A w2 HEdE (%)

(continued)
Percentage
Place of of interest
incorporation and Principal activities and Particulars of held by the
Name of company kind of legal entity place of operations issued capital Company
bN/NE|
SRS i B R ESER £+
DAL EAER TEXBREE ERTRAFE ZED
Held directly: (continued)
EERF: (&)
Century Legend British Virgin Islands, Investment holding in 1 Ordinary share of 100%
Entertainment Limited limited liability Hong Kong Us$1
company
R RREFRAA KBRUES. REBREREZEKR HE1ETZ 100%
BRAA 1% 3 A
Held indirectly:
MEEA:
Century Legend Finance Hong Kong, limited Provision of commercial 10,000,000 Ordinary 100%
Limited liability company and personal loans in shares of HK$1 each
Hong Kong
tHaERERERRAR BB ARRAA REBREBER FREESBITZ 100%
MAEK 10,000,0008% & i i
Century Legend Securities  Hong Kong, limited Stock broking in Hong 20,000,000 100%
Limited liability company Kong Ordinary shares of
HK$1 each
HEERESERAA BB ARRAT REBRERELLEH BREBEES 1T 100%
20,000,000/%
TRk
Century Legend Strategic ~ Hong Kong, limited Investment holding in 10,000,000 Ordinary 100%
Investments Limited liability company Hong Kong shares of HK$1 each;
5,000,000 Non-voting
deferred shares* of
HK$1 each
R EEREERE BB ARRAT REBREREEK BREBEES 1T 100%
ARRDA 10,000,0008% & 3@ A& :
BREEEEITZ
5,000,000/ 18 = 4
EERR AR *
HALEE R (R0 HLA T - B — 4 48
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for the year ended 31 December 2012

BEZF—_FES ZH=A—HIFEE

16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Y/

16. J bR A Wl 2 WE 2R (%)

(continued)
Percentage
Place of of interest
incorporation and Principal activities and Particulars of held by the
Name of company kind of legal entity place of operations issued capital Company
VNN
SRS i B R P Rz
DAL EAER TEXBREE ERTRAFE ZED
Held indirectly: (continued)
MiEss: (&)
Hong Kong Macau Trading Hong Kong, limited Trading of general 100 Ordinary shares of 100%
Limited liability company merchandises in HK$1 each
Hong Kong
BREZHHERRE BB ARRAT REERE-—REAMES BREEEEITZ 100%
1008% & @M
CL Entertainment Limited ~ Hong Kong, limited Inactive 10,000 Ordinary shares 100%
liability company of HK$1 each
R IREFR A F BB ARRAA EEEX FREEEBITZ 100%
10,0000 & 3@ A
Headquarters Limited Hong Kong, limited Operation of a hair salon 150,000 Ordinary 55%
liability company under the brand name shares of HK$1 each
of “Headquarters” in
Hong Kong
BEERLDA BB ARRAT & B Am i BREEEBITLZ 55%
[Headquarters | 150,000% & i fix
REEME
Century Legend Properties  Hong Kong, limited Investment holding and 1 Ordinary share of 100%
Limited liability company property investments in HK$1
Hong Kong
iRERmESRDA BB ARRAT REBREREER K HEBE 1T 100%
MEKRE 1RCE @Rk
Max Rise Investments Hong Kong, limited Investment holding and 1 Ordinary share of 100%
Limited liability company property investments in HK$1
Hong Kong
ERRERRRE BB ARRAT REEREREERK HEBE 1T 100%
MERE 1RCE @Rk
Hong Kong Macau Travel ~ Hong Kong, limited Provision of travel agency 500,000 Ordinary 100%
Limited liability company services in Hong Kong shares of HK$1 each
ARIKERRAE BB ARRAA REBREIRITHRS BREEEEITZ 100%

Century Legend (Holdings) Limited - Annual Report 2012
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
i AR B

for the year ended 31 December 2012

16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

BEZF—HFELZH=A—HIEFEE

16. JA BB A w2 HEdE (%)

(continued)
Percentage
Place of of interest
incorporation and Principal activities and Particulars of held by the
Name of company kind of legal entity place of operations issued capital Company
bN/NE|
SRS i B R ESER £+
NCIEE EAER TEXBRLE M ERTRAFE ZBEDH
Held indirectly: (continued)
MiEss: (&)
Century Legend Properties  Macau, limited liability Investment holding in MOP25,000 100%
(Macau) Limited company Macau
g s EE (JRPT) BT BRAE PR EREZER JEFT#25,0007T 100%
BIRAA]
CL San Kin Yip Property Macau, limited liability Property investments in MOP25,000 100%
Investment Limited company Macau
HEAERNERE BT BRAE RRFEENERE JEFT#25,0007T 100%
BRAA
CL MLO12 Property Macau, limited liability Property investments in MOP25,000 100%
Investment Limited company Macau
tHEMLO12Y ¥R A B BRAA PRI EYERE JEFI#525,0007T 100%
BRAA
CL Pawn, Watch & Macau, limited liability Inactive MOP25,000 100%
Jewellery Limited company
1t 3 R R T BT HRAF uma #PI%25,0007 100%
BRAF
& The non-voting deferred shares practically carry no rights to * IR E ORI IR TR R U AR B

dividends or to participate in any distribution in winding up.

They carry no rights to receive notice of or to attend or vote at

any general meeting.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the

end of the year.

HEACHSE (4R 1) FIRA A - Z2— 4 8

o p0E MR I 2 BLE (R K I £ A R
EARRAGBEHREFRAEIRE L

LEE
X 7~

MEMBARRFRDBTEMESLE



120

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bk 5 5 A ik ke

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF A=A HIEFE

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

17. & W*E

Group

rEE
2012 2011
—E——F —E——%F
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Carrying amount at 1 January R—H—BZEREE 231,670 194,900
Additions NE - 15,207
Transfer from property, plant and equipment B B Y% FE & &XE 1,394 =
Transfer from prepaid land lease payments EEOTEN T AERE 2,506 =
Net change in fair value NEEZEHFE 20,630 21,563
Carrying amount at 31 December RTZA=+—RBZKEMA 256,200 231,670

During 2012, the Group leased out one of its self-occupied
commercial units to a third party to earn rental income and
this commercial unit has been reclassified to investment
property. The carrying amounts of the building portion
and land portion of this property were HK$1,092,000 and
HK$1,962,000 respectively immediately before the transfer
and the Group recognised fair value gain of HK$302,000
and HK$544,000 respectively in asset revaluation reserve on

the date of transfer.

The Group’s investment properties are measured using
the fair value model and are leased to third parties under
operating leases to earn rental income, further details of

which are set out in note 34(a).

The Group’s investment properties were revalued on
31 December 2012 by ROMA Appraisals Limited, an
independent qualified professional valuer, on an open
market, existing use basis. The valuation was arrived at by
reference to comparable market transactions and where

appropriate, on the basis of capitalisation of net income.

R-T——F AEEEHEERZER
—EAmEEMEE T —2FE =5 ARR
HeW A \MZEAEEMLEERH>EAR
B BEERBAIZYMEZEFTIHMHR
T+ ER R 2 BRTEE 5 5l & 78 #1,092,000
TC R 11,962,000 R AN & B R B E
HREEEHRH#HBEANRRALTERED
Bl 737 #302,0007T f 7% #5544,0007T °

AEEZREMEERBRFEERE T
AERREERNETE=T LRIV
TWA - BRE — S HBERME34)

BUAEREXGEMESERTGE
BARER -—_ZT——#+-A=+—8H
RBARAMSZRIFRAEEEHAEE
ZIREMERTER NG ZABEHER
RAIELEMISER 5 & (MER) LFK
ABE R EAE# 1T o

Century Legend (Holdings) Limited - Annual Report 2012



NOTES TO THE

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)
As at 31 December 2012, certain investment properties with
carrying amount of approximately HK$229,700,000 (2011:
HK$208,090,000) were pledged to secure the banking

facilities granted to the Group as further detailed in note 29.

The Group’s interests in investment properties at their

carrying amounts are analysed as follows:

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEZF ZF A= —HILFE

17. BEW*E (H)
RZZ—=ZF+=ZA=+—8 " REELY
A 7E#229,700,000 (ZE——F 1 &
¥208,090,0007T) 2 & TIREMEEE
REASEERBITEECER  ARE—
HHBEE RN 29 -

AEEREEMEZRBREEED T
LI

2012 2011
—EB-—F —E——fF
HK$'000 HK$'000

BT BETIT

In Hong Kong, under long-term leases RES BRERBENFS 207,600 188,370
In Macau, under medium-term leases FORPT - BRI EEANRE 48,600 43,300

256,200 231,670




for the year ended 31 December 2012
BE-F FZHA=F—HILFE

18. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS

18. THAT L A & 300H

Group
rEE
2012 2011
—E-—fF —T——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Opening net carrying amount FYREFE 6,312 6,493
Amortisation charge for the year NEEHIHER (160) (181)
Gain on revaluation (note 17) Sl (HaE17) 544 =
Transfer to investment properties (note 17) EREREYE (HE17) (2,506) =
Closing net carrying amount FAREREFEE 4,190 6,312
As at 31 December R+=—A=+—8H
Cost DN 4,687 6,858
Accumulated amortisation ZETEEE (497) (546)
Net carrying amount BREDF(E 4,190 6,312
Analysed as: DT




NOTES TO THE

19. AMOUNTS DUE FROM/(TO)

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEZF ZF A= —HILFE

19. FEW,~ (HEAT) BH g 2 W) 2k JE

SUBSIDIARIES
Company
¥ NN |
2012 2011
—E-—F — T
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Amounts due from subsidiaries JE UK BT |88 A RIFRIB 423,478 412,804
Less: Provision for impairment B ORE B (273,248) (272,248)
150,230 140,556

During the year, the directors reviewed the carrying amount
of the amounts due from subsidiaries with reference to the
business operated by these subsidiaries. An impairment loss
of approximately HK$1,000,000 (2011: HK$21,046,000) was

recognised in the Company’s profit or loss during the year.

Amounts due from/(to) subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-

free and repayable on demand.

RERN E2EZEMNBRARMEE X
% EREEREEHNBARRKEBEZERR
B RFR - FEEELE1,000,0007T
— T ——F:#%21,046,0007T) B R
RARZIEBHEENER-

R (A BB A 730 R A4
B RBREREEE -




L STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BE-F FZHA=F—HILFE

20. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL 20. A R E
ASSETS
Group
rEE
2012 2011
—E-—F — T
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Listed equity investments in Hong Kong, REB LM ZBRAIZE -
at fair value BRATE 19,625 16,261
The Group's listed equity investments in Hong Kong are AEBREBES 2 ERAKE TR AR
held for long-term and are non-trading in nature. Fair values B BIFBEEME - MM F38.8p7 il -
of these listed equity investments have been measured ZELTRABEZ AFEE TErEF
as described in note 38.8. During the year, the fair value A BEEREMFEEER A FERZELD
gain recognised directly in revaluation reserve amounted A& #3361,000L (ZFE——F:2F
to approximately HK$3,361,000 (2011: fair value loss of {EE518/5%5,138,0007T) °

HK$5,138,000).

21. LOAN RECEIVABLES 21. W

2012
—E—_=F
HK$’000
BETT

43,446
(1,700)

41,746
(41,157)

589




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

21. LOAN RECEIVABLES (continued)

The loan receivables bear interest at fixed annual rates
ranging from 4% to 12% (2011: 4% to 12%). The
repayment terms of the loans are negotiated on an individual
basis. The maturity profile of the loan receivables at the

reporting date, which is analysed by the remaining periods

21.

5i A W B R i

for the year ended 31 December 2012

BE =B E A — I
JE W Bk (%)

FEWEFIZEEFHEI%ZE12% (ZF
——F 4% FE12% ) 5B c BRZERE

RERNEEZEFER - NMEAH B
BERZ B BMERERIROTERB A

ZHEIGERE (MBRBHEER) T
to their contractual maturity dates (net of provision), is as
follows:
Group
rEH
2012 2011
=F-=F —F——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
On demand BEREE 5 5
Three months or less =18 A AR 30,055 50
Over three months but less than one year =“EHAREE—FK 11,097 10,156
In one to two years —EME 131 31,152
Over two years M LA E 458 589
41,746 41,952
Included in the Group’s loan receivables are loans with REBEBERTBERABNBE

carrying amounts of approximately HK$5,000 (2011:
HK$5,000) which are past due and aged over 180 days at
the reporting date and for which the Group has not provided
impairment. Loan receivables that are past due but not
impaired relate to two independent borrowers who have a
good track record with the Group. Based on past experience,
the directors believes that no recognition of impairment
loss is necessary in respect of these balances as there has
not been a significant change in their credit quality and the
balances are still considered fully recoverable. The Group
does not hold any collateral over these balances. Loans
receivables that are neither past due nor impaired relate to a
number of borrowers with whom the Group has developed
long-term business relation and by whom there was no
recent history of default. Accordingly, the directors consider
that impairment provision is not necessary in respect of

those receivables.

HEACHSE (4R 1) FIRA A - Z2— 4 8

5,0007T (=& ——4 : B #¥5,0007T) 2
EX ZEFRERBEA SO RER
#8318 180 H B 7 & B 3f A% gt Lt 1E R B
1# o BB EEARORE 2 R E R Ty AR S
EREBIERABR ZZFERAZ
EERERIF -RBTLER EFMEE"
HREEEBEZWESAZE  BREX
BEAR AR 2EWKE - Bt BARERRE
B AEE W ERZEREFE EAE
AR ESORE 2 B E R T EE T
BHRABRE AEEERBHEBRAZRE
REAZE B RAR R A BE R AT B &R
Rtk At EERRBARZZRK
RIBIEL R ERE-
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for the year ended 31 December 2012
BE-F FZHA=F—HILFE

22. INVENTORIES 2. 78
Group
REE
2012 2011
—E—-CF —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Consumable stocks, at cost ATAFEE  IBRA 136 70
The cost of inventories recognised as expense and R 686,000 (ZE — —F : B
included in cost of sales amounted to HK$686,000 (2011: 687,000L) 2T EN AR BRI
HK$687,000). T ASHE A o
23. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE 23. A FAE P R B 18 25 R R
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS B B E
Group
REE
2012 2011
—E—_F —2——%F
HK$'000 HK$'000

BET T



NOTES TO THE

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEZF ZF A= —HILFE

24. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES AND 24, %% 3% K 3 fth JE W ok I T A5+ 3%

PREPAYMENTS JH

Group

EHE
2012 2011
—E-—F — T
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T M T T
Trade receivables & 2 YR 5K 16,265 14,019
Less: Provision for impairment B ORE B (281) (281)
Trade receivables, net EEEWERSFE 15,984 13,738
Other receivables and deposits EMERERRIZS 3,235 2,899
19,219 16,637
The Group's trade receivables at the reporting date mainly RBERM AREE 2 S EBWEREE
represent the receivable balances in respect of the Group's 7R 7N 58 B R 3E 4 40 SE 755 2 AR B B MR AR 3R
stock broking business. The Group allows a credit period HBE ARBGTEHESHARSEER
up to the settlement dates of their respective transactions HAILZEER(ATAERSBHEM
(normally two business days after the respective trade dates) BEXR) HRKAFBREPRIBAEE

KEFEE -

except for margin client receivables which are repayable on




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bk 5 5 A ik ke

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEZF - ZH=A—HILFE

24. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES AND
PREPAYMENTS (continued)
The ageing analysis (based on invoice date) of the trade
receivables, net of provision for impairment, as at the
reporting date is as follows:

24. ‘= 38 Je LA I WHR sk K ELA sk

H ()
R B B A RO (IR R (B
) ZIREAIT (REEEEMT -

Group

rEH
2012 2011
—E——fF —E——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T ok v
Repayable on demand — margin receivables* TAMEE R EE — IR FF R KIE* 10,101 4,372
0-30 days 0%30H 5,418 8,226
31-60 days 31£260H 245 225
61-90 days 61£290H - 92
Over 90 days 908 I k 220 823
15,984 13,738
& The Group holds certain listed equity securities of clients as wJ REERFARFP2E T EMRAZEF N

collateral over these trade receivables.

Impairment losses in respect of trade receivables are
recorded using an allowance account unless the Group
is satisfied that the recovery of the amount is remote, in
which case the impairment loss is written off against the
trade receivables directly. The movement in the provision for
impairment of trade receivables is as follows:

ERUEEREEURF 2B m- .

EREXRKERRZREBEBTFEAR
R T DAREEE - BRIEAR S B RS YR Bl BR K
ZHEBER  BREBEESISEEREE
FE AR SR 8E - = R E R E 2 &
N E :

Group
rEE
2012 2011
—2--F —F——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Balance at 1 January R—A—BZ#%%E 281 373
Reversal of impairment losses VERIEN k=L 4E - (92)
Balance at 31 December R+t=ZA=+—8B2#%%E 281 281

1 2 8 Century Legend (Holdings) Limited - Annual Report 2012



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

24. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES AND

PREPAYMENTS (continued)

At each reporting date, the Group reviews trade receivables
for evidence of impairment on both an individual
and collective basis. Included in the above provision
for impairment of trade receivables is a provision for
individually impaired trade receivables of HK$281,000
(2011: HK$281,000) with a gross carrying amount of
HK$281,000 (2011: HK$418,000). The individually impaired
trade receivables relate to customers that were in default or

delinquent in payments.

The ageing analysis (based on due date) of the trade
receivables that are past due but are not considered to be
impaired is as follows:

5i A W B R i

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF S ZHEA—HIEEE

4. e 58 M At B WAL sk B TELAST K

T (#])

REREEH  AEBIZER REEELE
HEEERBRR ZRERE A L&
FEUBR R 2 B E BB TR B 155 281,000
T (ZZE——4F: %%281,0005T) 2 &
AIRECEERWBEREE EAKE
BERBH281,000 (ZF——F: B%
418,0007T ) ° & Bl A 1B < & % & AR K
RSB R TP AR -

B 78 BB R AR AR B 2 & 5 B WK AR 5K
ZERER O (RBIHA )T

Group

rEE
2012 2011
—E——fF —EF——%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
BB BT T
1-30 days past due BEA1ZE30H 5,418 8,226
31-60 days past due #HA31%E60H 245 225
61-90 days past due #EA61290H - 92
Over 90 days past due #EA90H LA 220 823
5,883 9,366

Trade receivables that were neither past due nor impaired
relate to a number of diversified customers for whom there
was no recent history of default.

Trade receivables that were past due but not impaired relate
to customers that have a good payment record with the
Group. Based on past experience, the management believes
that no impairment allowance is necessary in respect of
these balances as there has not been a significant change
in credit quality and the balances are still considered fully
recoverable.

HEACHSE (4R 1) FIRA A - Z2— 4 8

1) AN 280 2 2 R ORR (B 2 & 2 B U AR SR 4T
MY BERERCE ETOHERPE
7

EAMERBEZEERBERKTBAR
HAEERBRIFNRCHZER - 1RIE
BELER BEERE BANKSER
tELRERE RESEEEREMEEX
BE) N % FRERIBR AT 2RI E -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B W5 A B

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF A=A HIEFE

25. TRUST BANK BALANCES HELD ON

26.

BEHALF OF CUSTOMERS

The Group maintains segregated trust accounts with a
licensed bank in Hong Kong to hold clients’” monies in
conducting its stock brokering business. In the consolidated
statement of financial position, the Group has classified
the clients’ monies as trust bank balances held on behalf
of customers under current assets and recognised the
corresponding trade payables to the respective customers
under current liabilities. The Group is allowed to retain some
or all of the interest earned on the clients’" monies. The
Group is not allowed to use the clients’ monies to settle its

own obligations.

CASH AND BANK BALANCES 26.

Cash and bank balances include the following:

25. fR%& B A Z 6 wE AT &

AEBERERREEEELE - R—F%
FERTHEBLEAERFUFERER
FE-REAUBHARRERT  AREKE
FREDERRDEER TREFFHELZ
ERERITHESR LN RBAEE M ERE
NEREFP ZHEEERENERR - A EEA
REEP AR Z B R2EH S -
HENGREPRENBEARE 2B -

Bl B SRAT 4 i
e RIRTEHEIETIIEE:

The Group The Company
REME AN
2012 2011 2012 2011
—B--f T —F--fFf T —F

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BET T BT T BET T BT T

Cash at bank and in hand $RT Rk FHEIE S 27,517 20,744 16,416 3,181
Short-term bank deposits %2 BiSR 1T 1F 3¢ 59,213 85,868 44,763 80,118
Cash and bank balances R & KRBT 86,730 106,612 61,179 83,299

Century Legend (Holdings) Limited - Annual Report 2012
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5i A W B R i

for the year ended 31 December 2012

BEZE—ZHFEAF ZH = HIEEE
26. CASH AND BANK BALANCES 26. Bl R BATEE R (B)
(continued)
The Group The Company
rEH AAFE
2012 2011 2012 2011
—B--fF T ZFB--fFf T —F
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
BT T BT T BT T BT T
Denominated in: T3 EEEETHE
RMB AR 25,494 24,907 25,476 24,888
Hong Kong Dollars & 61,160 81,600 35,697 58,408
US Dollars ETT 16 16 6 3
MOP R 32 62 - -
Other currencies Hfh &% 28 27 - =
86,730 106,612 61,179 83,299
Cash at banks earn interest at floating rates based on daily RITRESRETARITERF XA ZEF
bank deposits rates. Short-term bank deposits are placed T B o MERITFE R AT RN RT - B
with banks with maturity periods range from 1 month to 6 HEREN T 1EAZ6ER (ZF——%F:
months (2011: range from 3 months to 6 months) and earn 318 A =61E A ) RIS F RN T
interest income at market interest rates ranging from 0.8% BH08%%E3.1% (ZF——F:05%%
t0 3.1% (2011: 0.5% to 2.4%) per annum. 2.4% ) BRERA BUYLA -
TRADE PAYABLES 27. ‘& E AR K

27.

At the reporting date, the ageing analysis (based on invoice

date) of the Group's trade payables is as follows:

K& B NEEZ 2 XBNRRZER
oM (RERAH BT :

Group

AEH
2012 2011
—E——F —T—F
HK$’'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T

Repayable on demand — Trust bank balances REKEE-BHEPTFERZE

for funds placed by customers © 2 EFERITAEER 2,896 1,122
0-30 days 0£30H 3,485 6,570
31-60 days 31260H 44 53
6,425 7,745

HEACHSE (4R 1) FIRA A - Z2— 4 8
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for the year ended 31 December 2012
BE-F FfZHA=F—HILFE

28. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE
LEASES

28. Rl FH A A

The analysis of the obligations under finance leases is as BMEROARESTET

follows:

Group
rEE
2012 2011
- —T——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Total minimum lease payments: SIEFER%E
Due within one year —FRNEIH 136 47
Due in the second to fifth year inclusive FE_FEFRF
(BEEEMF) 2 373 -
509 47
Less: Future finance charges B R REE & (56) (1)
Present value of finance lease obligations BB A EERE 453 46
Present value of finance lease obligations: BB A FREIRE -
Due within one year included in current —FRE B A




NOTES TO THE

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEZF ZF A= —HILFE

29. BANK BORROWINGS (SECURED) 29. SRATME B (M)
At 31 December 2012, the Group's bank borrowings are RZE—=—F+=—A=+—H A&£ER
repayable as follows: TEEZEEBRET
Group
NEE
2012 2011
—E-——F —T——F
HK$'000 HK$'000

BT ABETT

Current liabilities REEE
Portion of term loans from banks due BAR—FREERZ

for repayment within one year RITEBHER 2B MH 4,824 4,688
Portion of term loans from banks due BEREREEERZ

for repayment after one year which contain BER—FREERZ

a repayment on demand clause RITEBER 220 46,451 50,707

51,275 55,395

Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Portion of term loans due for repayment AR—FHREERZ

after one year FEHE R 22 % 5,290 5,861

56,565
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B W5 R B

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF— L ZH=ZA—HIEFE

29. BANK BORROWINGS (SECURED)

29. SRATHE (FHRM) (5)

(continued)
The analysis of the Group’'s bank borrowings by scheduled REBZRITEBEERFTEEBNETZS
repayment is as follows: M
2012 2011
—s—= —E——4%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
BB ok v
Portion of term loan due for repayment AR—FRNEEZ
within one year EHE R 23 MHm 4,824 4,688
Portion of term loans due for repayment HAR—FRERZ
after one year (note (a)) EHE Rz B
(Mt5E(a))
After 1 year but within 2 years —FREMRFERN 4,933 4,801
After 2 years but within 5 years MEBRERFER 15,496 15,102
After 5 years hFi% 31,312 36,665
56,565 61,256
Notes: B &
(@) The amounts due are based on the scheduled repayment (a) HERNRBEDBREBEENRBHMSE 25T
dates set out in the loan agreements and ignore the effect of 2E2 B E A TsHEMIREREE
any notice for repayment on demand. Bz E-

The Group’s bank borrowings as at the reporting date, all
denominated in HK$, bear interest at HIBOR plus 1.2% to
1.3% (2011: 1.2% to 1.3%) per annum for loans arranged in
Hong Kong and at prime rate minus 1.15% to 1.75% (2011:
1.15% to 1.75%) per annum for loans arranged with the

banks in Macau.

The Group's bank borrowings are secured by certain of the
Group's property, plant and equipment, investment properties
and prepaid land lease payments with a total carrying amount
of approximately HK$235,259,000 (2011: HK$216,922,000),
and corporate guarantee given by the Company (note 37) to
the extent of HK$56,565,000 (2011: HK$61,256,000).

Century Legend (Holdings) Limited - Annual Report 2012

RBEBE BREBLEZER KA
B ZBOTREZERME  AEBZ
RITIEE IUABBEE) - DRIERES
BITRERBMEB1.2%E1.3% (=
T——F:12%213% ) REEESR
F =B FEB115%%E1.75% (ZF——
F:115%F1.75% )5t B o

REBZETEEDUE THREERELD
75 #235,259,0007T (=T ——4F : B
216,922,0007T) X A B % - BB K
Bt WEYEREMN LA EFIE - B
KA A RER 2 IR &7 #56,565,000
L (=T ——4F : % %61,256,0007T) 2
A AR (HIEE37) EHE R o
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for the year ended 31 becember 2012
BEZF ZF A= —HILFE

30. SHARE CAPITAL 30. JBEA
Ordinary shares of
HK$0.2 each
BEREEBY%L2TZERR
Number of Nominal
shares value
gk 4] B
HK$'000
BT
Authorised: EE
At 1 January 2011, 31 December 2011 n=—ZE——F—H—8-
and 31 December 2012 —T——F+-_A=+—HBRK

—E——F+_-_A=+—H 2,000,000,000 400,000

Issue and fully paid: ERTRHAZ:
At 1 January 2011, 31 December 2011 n=—Z——F—HA—8-
and 31 December 2012 —E——F+-_A=+—8BEF

—E——F+_-_A=+—H 297,669,597 59,534
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B W5 R B

for the year ended 31 December 2012

HE_F—

31.

ZaEF A= HIEFEE

SHARE-BASED EMPLOYEE
COMPENSATION

A share option scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”) was
adopted by the Company pursuant to a resolution passed
at the annual general meeting held on 22 May 2009 for
the primary purpose of providing incentives or rewards
to the participants who have contributed to the Group
and encouraging participants to work towards enhancing
the value of the Company and its shares for the benefit
of the Company and its shareholders as a whole. The
board of directors may, at its discretion, offer to directors,
employees of any member of the Group, any advisors and
service providers of any member of the Group, options to
subscribe for shares in the Company at a price not less than
the highest of: (i) the closing price of the shares of the
Company on the Stock Exchange on the date of grant of the
option; (ii) the average of the closing prices of the shares
on the Stock Exchange for the five trading days immediately
preceding the date of the grant of the options; and (iii) the
nominal value of a share. A nominal consideration of HK$1
is payable on acceptance of the grant of the options by each
of the relevant grantees. The options vest on the condition
that the grantee is a participant of the Share Option Scheme
from the date of options grant to the commencement date
of the exercisable period of the options and the participant is
not required to achieve any performance targets before any
share options grander under the Share Option Scheme can

be exercised.

The share-based employee compensation is to be settled by
the issue of the Company’s ordinary shares. The Group has
no legal or constructive obligation to repurchase or settle the
share options other than by issuing the Company’s ordinary

shares.

31. PAMeAn AT 2 1 B #ifH

ARRBREBER=_ZTAFAA=+=AH
BUICRRBFRE LBBIABERE
MBS ([RERERE])  ZIEE
RIEFE 2 EEB A MBS RE E A
SEEHEMZ2EE UREE2HEE
RARBIREABRR 2 EBFEZ RS
KRR RERG 2 EBE -EF G MIER
AEBEERKERRIZES EE UK
AREBEMKE AR ZERERNRRE
g L EREURBAQRRG R
%Eﬁ$ﬁ%?ﬂ:%¢253%:'$
REIRHARE L EREE B R
%m% mkﬁ%%&&ﬁ%kf*

FER S BEMRH 2 FHKRHE: &
(mk@ﬁﬁo%ﬁ%%&Amﬁﬁﬁﬁ
Bz BRER BB 1ITZREBXR
B BIRE 2 BB IR AERARERE
RERBZERETERRABZA AL
WEIR  AREMERESE Z2HEA

MBEAEBRRBERETERLE 2
EERET BITEATEREMEER
=

AR 25 2 1B B /B S AT R R A
TR BRBITARA R L BARIN - A
SEYEAABES I MEREZ AT
HHEEEE-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31. SHARE-BASED EMPLOYEE

COMPENSATION (continued)

On 8 April 2009, the Company offered to grant share
options to certain executive directors and an employee of
the Company (subject to their respective acceptance) to
subscribe for a total of 23,813,565 ordinary shares in the
share capital of the Company, subject to the Share Option
Scheme to be adopted at the annual general meeting of the
Company. The Share Option Scheme had been duly adopted
by the shareholders of the Company at the annual general
meeting on 22 May 2009 and the grantees accepted the

share options on the same date.

On 21 April 2011,

options to Ms. Tsang Chiu Yuen Sylvia, an executive director

the Company offered to grant share

and an associate of substantial shareholders of the Company
to subscribe for a total of 2,970,000 ordinary shares in the
capital of the Company under the Share Option Scheme. The

grantee accepted the share options on the same date.

Mr. Wu Binquan has resigned as an executive director of
the Company with effect from 1 October 2011 and the
shares options granted to him for subscribing for 7,441,739
ordinary shares in the share capital of the Company has been

forfeited on the same date.

On 13 September 2012, the Company offered to grant
further share options to Ms. Tsang Chiu Yuen Sylvia,
an executive director and an associate of substantial
shareholders of the Company to subscribe for a total of
2,970,000 ordinary shares in the capital of the Company
under the Share Option Scheme. The grantee accepted the

share options on the same date.

o
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VAR 32 A+ 2 1 B i 48 (768)

RZZZNAFMEANAR  RERAA AR
RBFEFRG FHEMBERETE KA
BAEMARRETHTEER —RESR
(RBEESEEMERS) B D ERE
LA R B8 A ££23,813,5650% A8 2 &) B A R
ZERE e ARBRENR_ZEZNFRA
“tZBZBREBERE FEERNEKR
BAERT ) RARABERE B EAER
o

R-T——FmMA—+—0  RIFERE
e ARFEEEBRMZE (RARAFZ

—ZRTEERFTERREIBEAL)E
R #E - LARREE & #£2,970,000A8 A 22

BIRAH 2 TR - AR AR KRR BER
FE AR A

RBEAEEBHIARARRRITES H=
T——F+A-BRBER METFHEUR
B87,441, 739 AR AR AH 2 k2
BREC KRB BRI -

RZZE—ZFNA+=0 REERET
2 ARRE—FREBH L (KARF]
Z—RHITESRTERRIBEATL)
B ERE  ARE S $£2,970,0008 74
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31. SHARE-BASED EMPLOYEE 31. DA A2 i B i (A1)
COMPENSATION (continued)

Movements of the share options during the reporting period R ERREABERE B REMET

and their weighted average exercise price are as follows: BITEEWT:
2012 2011
—E-——F —E——F

Weighted Weighted

average average

Number of exercise Number exercise

options price of options price

AR ¥ 15

BREHE TEE BREHE 1T (E

HK$ HK$

B ks

Outstanding at 1 January R—A—BH®KTE 19,341,826 0.323 23,813,565 0.310

Granted BERE 2,970,000 0.245 2,970,000 0.395

Forfeited 2RI - - (7,441,739 0.310

Outstanding at 31 December W+=A=+—H
" AR 1T 22,311,826 0.313 19,341,826 0.323

Exercisable 31 December R+—A=+—BA{7{E 22,311,826 0.313 19,341,826 0.323




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31. SHARE-BASED EMPLOYEE

COMPENSATION (continued)

The fair values of the share options granted on 22
May 2009, 21 April 2011 and 13 September 2012 are
approximately HK$4,284,000, HK$633,000 and HK$343,000
respectively, and have been determined using Black-Scholes
Option Pricing Model (for share options granted on 13
September 2012) and the Binomial Option Pricing Model (for
share options granted on 22 May 2009 and 21 April 2011)
by an independent professional valuer at the date of grant.
The following assumptions were used to calculate the fair

values of the share options:

13 September 21 April 22 May
Grant date 2012 2011 2009
Exercise price HK$0.245  HK$0.395 HK$0.310
Expected volatility 56.51% 118.85% 122.09%
Expected life of share
options 5 years 10 years 10 years
Dividend yield Nil Nil Nil
Risk-free interest rate 0.31% 2.67% 2.46%

The underlying expected volatility was determined by
reference to historical data, calculated based on expected
life of share options, which may not necessarily be the actual

outcome.

Total employee share option expense in respect of the
share options granted on 22 May 2009 of HK$4,284,000,
21 April 2011 of HK$633,000 and 13 September 2012 of
HK$343,000 were recognised in profit or loss for the years
ended 31 December 2009, 31 December 2011 and 31
December 2012 respectively with the corresponding credit
to the share option reserve. No liabilities were recognised
as these were all equity-settled share-based payment

transactions.
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31. PMeAn At 2 1 B i (48)

RZZEZThFRAZ+ZH ZT——
ENA-_+—BHR-_ZE——FAA+=
HEFREZERE S A FED RN RS
#4,284,0007T * /8 #633,0007T & /& ¥
343,0007T Y — BB HEEEEMR
REPHEAR IR TR EEE
B (AR - —FNAA+=AKH
ZERE)R-_EBEAAECEER (B4
R_ZEENFRA-+=ZBR=ZT——
FHAZ+—HAREZERE)ET B
TRABRFTEBREATEZBRR:

h]=p “E-—f “T-——F —“EEARE
NA mA il
+=A =+-B Z=+=H

6@ ki B it
02457 03957 03107
LN 56.51%  118.85%  122.09%

BREREES 54 105 106

Ra= i i &
BRERT X 0.31% 2.67% 2.46%

BRBHMNEL2ZEBEEIRLRERE
BB FEMEE MERVEXRE
BREGR -

EEAR-_TETAFRA=-+=H"
——FMOMAZ+—HRKRZ= ~—:¢nﬁ
TZHRREERE B EBREXARE
B0 Bl A7B 4 284,0007T ~ #E%633,000
TR AKE343,000LERARIEE=TT
NF+=-—A=+—8 —ZT—F+=A
=+—BRZIZE-—Z-ZF+-HA=+—H
I E 2 Bas P R AR BT A RS IR
EHE -BHRNERARIERURTEE 2R
BNRR S AW EEREE -
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32.

RESERVES
Group

The amount of the Group's reserves and the movements
therein for the current and prior years are presented in the

consolidated statement of changes in equity.

Nature of the reserves is as follows:

(a) Capital reserve of the Group

Capital reserve of the Group represents:

(i) the difference between the nominal value of
share capital issued by the Company and the
nominal value of the share capital and the share
premium accounts of those companies forming

the Group pursuant to the group reorganisation

in 1993; and

(i)  the reduction in issued share capital arising from
the cancelling of paid up capital to the extent
of HK$0.09 on each share of HK$0.1 in issue in

2001.

(b) Revaluation reserve

Revaluation reserve comprises the cumulative net
change in the fair value of available-for-sale financial
assets and revaluation gain on self-occupied property
and is dealt with in accordance with the accounting
policy in note 3.11, 3.07 and 3.10.

(c) Share option reserve

Share option reserve has been set up in accordance

with the accounting policy set out in note 3.17.

32. fikifh

REE
AEBRAFERBEFEZ HESR
BREB NG AESBHETFT -

w2z IEEmT:

(a)

(b)

(c)
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REE 2 ERGEREE

i) ARARBEBTHRAEERME
RAEEZZERARIE
—NAN=FEEEHZBAR
BEBROGRERZEZE: &

(i) FEHEBETRAEHE FITRA
B T E-FEBEITR
7 2 B IR EE A %0.17T I
S #0.097T °

Efhf#E
EfRHEHEERATHEEZMBEE
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ZE B W AR M 3.1 ~ 3.07
K3 102 ST BERRIE -
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32. RESERVES (continued)

55 W B R i

for the year ended 31 December 2012
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32. fifi i (#8)

Company PN
Share
Share Contributed option Accumulated
premium surplus reserve losses Total
R EE ERRG BREME E | &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BETT BRI BB BETT
(note)
Lik:3)
At 1 January 2011 R-Z——%—HF—H 147,930 213,978 4,284 (163,666) 202,526
Loss for the year KEEBSE - = = (24,188) (24,188)
Share option granted BB E (Ff15E31)
(note 31) - - 633 - 633
Share option forfeited BB R (M a31)
(note 31) - - (1,339) 1,339 =
At 31 December 2011 and AT ——F
1 January 2012 +ZA=+—8Ak
R-Z——%—H—H 147,930 213,978 3,578 (186,515) 178,971
Loss for the year REEESE - = = (1,251) (1,251)
Share option granted B s R (MeE31)
(note 31) - - 343 - 343
At 31 December 2012 R-Z-=f
+=H=+—H 147,930 213,978 3,921 (187,766) 178,063
Note: B &
Contributed surplus of the Company represents: KRR ZEHRBBRIE:

(i) the difference between the underlying net tangible assets of
the subsidiaries acquired by the Company and the nominal
value of the shares issued by the Company at the time of the

group reorganisation referred to above; and

(i)  the reduction in issued share capital arising from the
cancelling of paid up capital to the extent of HK$0.09 on each
share of HK$0.1 in issue in 2001.

(i)

(if)

HEACHESE (4R 1) FIRA A - Z2— 4 3

ARRPTWIEN B AR ZHEETLEE
FREEANAN EAEEEAR 2B
TEROEEZEZSR: &

SRR AEREBETRARD R
T -FEBRTROZEREESE
0.17CH B RS ¥50.097T °
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33. DEFERRED TAX

Details of the deferred tax liabilities recognised by the Group

33. EHEFLIH

AEERAFENBEFEERAZET

and their movements during the current and prior years are MIBEELEFGH ZFBEOT:
as follows:
Group
rEE
Fair value
Accelerated  changes of
tax investment
depreciation properties Total
REYWHEZ
EHRERE LT EESH &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T BT T
(Restated) (Restated)
(#=51) (KE5))
At 1 January 2011 RZZE—-——F—H—H = 7,093 7,093
Prior year adjustment in respect of A @THKXES 2 BE
change in accounting policy FEAE (H5E2))
(note 2(a)) - (7,093) (7,093)
At 1 January 2011, as restated RZZE——F—H—HB"
=gl - - -
Amount charged to profit or loss RIEZHP G 2 78 659 2,137 2,796
Prior year adjustment in respect of EHEETHREH 2 BE
change in accounting policy FEFHE (H5E20))
(note 2(a)) - (1,705) (1,705)
Amount charged to profit or loss, iz R 2 B8
as restated K& 659 432 1,091
At 31 December 2011 and R-ZT——4%F
1 January 2012, as restated +=A=+—&K
—E——_f—H—H8"
Tl 659 432 1,091
Amount charged to profit or loss RiBz P R 2 FIE 678 308 986
At 31 December 2012 R-B—Z=F
+=A=+-8H 1,337 740 2,077

Century Legend (Holdings) Limited - Annual Report 2012
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DEFERRED TAX (continued) 33. BIERIIH (4)
At 31 December 2012, the Group had tax losses of RZE——F+-_A=+—H AEBZ
approximately HK$202,717,000 (2011: HK$204,963,000). HRIEE B4 AE%202,717,0000T (=&
No deferred tax assets have been recognised in respect of —— 4 7 #204,963,0007T ) © A KB
such tax losses as it is uncertain whether future taxable HE TE AN 2K B] A 8RR A5 4 A T 58 AR A IR
profit will be available for utilising the tax losses. Under the B MR ERZEREEERERRL
current tax legislation, the tax losses can be carried forward MIBEE - RIE BRI HIEEG - FLIAES
indefinitely. B PR B AR S o
At the reporting date, the Company did not have any RI|E B AR R EE T ERELER
significant deferred tax liabilities. HEE-
OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 34. KA AL HE SR I
AND COMMITMENTS
(a) As lessor (a) EERHERAA
The Group leases its investment properties (note AEERBEEHAOLTHEHAER
17) under operating lease arrangements with leases B (MsE17) - HE 2 BEBANF
negotiated for terms ranging from one to three years. —ZE=F R E B R EAE
At the reporting date, the Group had total future NG 2 DA RSB E AL A&
minimum lease receivables under non-cancellable = AT A LA T G B R 2 R PR B R 78
operating leases with its tenants falling due as follows: EFEABENAT
Group
rEH
2012 2011
—Eg—CF —E——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Within one year —F RN 10,638 5,712
In the second to fifth year inclusive FE_FEFRF
(BEEMERBEAR) 13,879 2,622
24,517 8,334

HEACHESE (4R 1) FIRA A - Z2— 4 3
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34. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 34. REMA LAY (H)
AND COMMITMENTS (continued)
(b) As lessee (b) EAREEA
The Group leases certain of its office properties under AEBRBESEHOTHRERS
operating lease arrangements. The leases run for an FHAEYME -ZEROVT R
initial period of one to three years, with options to —Z=F WEERERB B R
renew the lease terms at the expiry dates or at dates as SEEFEEE PHRAXRAEE
mutually agreed between the Group and the respective ZBESITEME ZEHEAMET
landlords/lessors. None of the leases include contingent AATEE -
rentals.
At the reporting date, the Group had total future REIEBE RESATHECENR
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable A AEBEHREHARAEZWER
operating leases, in respect of rented office premises, VAT 8 BA 2 AR 2 R 2R S (K FH & 5008
falling due as follows: M
Group
rEH
2012 2011
—E-C=F —T——%F
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT T

Within one year —FR 3,391 1,992

7,428

10,819
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35. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 35. BAR K

Group

rEH
2012 2011
—E-—F —ET——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T M T T

Commitments for the acquisition of property, EEWX BERREZ
plant and equipment HHE

— contracted for but not provided — BRI HEREE 591 531

36.

The Company does not have any significant capital

commitments at the reporting date (2011: Nil).

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed
elsewhere in these consolidated financial statements, the
Group had the following significant transactions with related

parties during the year:

(a) Compensation of key management personnel

The directors are of the opinion that the ke

RifE B AR B LB EARE AN
B(ZF——%F :F)-

36. BN 5

MHHmEAEMBREE 2R

2 REHRIN FRARKETERREEALTE
TTIIERRS:

(a) XEE

BABZHM

;E /N
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36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 36. BE ARG (H)
(continued)
(b) Operating lease charges (b) REMEHER
2012 2011
—B-=—f —T——f
HK$'000 HK$'000

BT BETIT

Rental expenses for a motor vehicle paid M TR A /58 2

to HeMX
— Conba Management Consultant —E2EEEBHABRAR
Limited 234 210
— Complex Investments Limited —ERBREERQA 216 360
— Nosie Boy (HK) Investments Limited —HEERE(FB)
BERAA 120 -
570 570
The operating lease charges are mutually agreed by the KERNEBERACAEBERENHTELR
Group and the contracting party. BRETE -
Mr. Tsang Chiu Mo Samuel, director, is the shareholder EXUMALEEREEEEBEMARA

of Conba Management Consultant Limited.




37.

38.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL GUARANTEE CONTRACTS
At 31 December 2012, the Company had corporate
guarantees given to the banks to secure the loans granted
to certain subsidiaries of the Company. Under these
corporate guarantees, the Company would be liable to
pay the banks if the banks are unable to recover the
loans granted to these subsidiaries. The total outstanding
balance of these bank loans at the reporting date was
approximately HK$56,565,000 (2011: HK$61,256,000) and
this represented the Company’s maximum exposure under
the guarantee contracts. No provision for the Company’s
obligation under the guarantee contracts has been made as
the directors considered that default risk is largely covered
by the underlying securities of properties with carrying
amount of HK$235,259,000 as at 31 December 2012
(2011: HK$216,922,000) and accordingly, it is not probable
that a claim will be made against the Company under the

guarantee contracts.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND
FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Group is exposed to a variety of financial risks, mainly
market risk (including foreign currency risk, interest rate
risk and equity price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The
Group’s overall risk management focuses on unpredictability
of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse
effects on the Group’s financial performance. The risks
associated with these financial instruments and the policies
applied by the Group to mitigate these risks are set out
below. The Group currently does not have written risk
management policies and guidelines. However, the board
of directors meets periodically and cooperates closely with
key management to analyse and formulate strategies to
manage and monitor financial risks exposures in a timely and

effective manner.

57.

38.
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WBEREH
RZFE——F+ZA=+—H KA2aH
AABZETHELRERERMMR
TEHEEER BREZSEEER i
ZERITRERBRTZENBARTZ
BEXARBKARZERITER KK
EHE ZERTERZKREBREHRERE
#9575 56,565,000 (=T — —F 1 8
#61,256,00070) AN AR R AIRERE
WIET AR 2 ZRARR - AABREH
ZEERENET Z2EBELEE A
BERA N ZE——F+_-_HA=+—H
SR A A&7 235,259,000 (=T — —
& B #216,922,00000) A S MEZ
HRBERAR EADREZEORER Bt
TRAIBEEAZFEREOH AR AR
R

$ 25 DL o A B % PR

AEBAEZBH AR T2AMS5E
2 (BRSNS R R FREREBREERS
BAg) FERRERRBESRER K&
EmeRRREREPERREBMMS
BRI FERIE - 3 ) SROBUE AN 5= B B 75 3R
BREBENNZE - T XHIE L FH
T AR 2 Bk & AR5 BRI & A
BT ERELZ BUR - AR BB K I EHIR] &
HEZEREERRLES - AT EFE
BEMEH BXEEEABZEAE
DA R B A8 33 4 H 0 A 3 Il BT & 38 I BR
72 B 5 LR 2 SRR
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38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

(continued)

38.1 Categories of financial assets and liabilities
The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the
Company's financial assets and liabilities recognised
at the reporting date are categorised as follows.
See notes 3.11 and 3.18 for explanations on how
the category of financial instruments affects their

subsequent measurement.

(i) Financial assets

38. P JE B A B & A A R R
(%)

3BBIMBEERAFZEA
AREBERARARHE BHERER
CHBEERBBZEREES R
MT-BRAMBIAZ BN
BHRAKRZAE 2RAMEI R

3.18 °
(i) MBEE
Group
rEH
2012 2011
—E-——F —T——F
HK$'000 HK$°000

BT BETT

Available-for-sale financial assets AR EZHEEE 19,625 16,261

Financial assets at fair value through &2 F{E%I 3R MR IEZSEE S

4,657

41,746
16,509

2,953
86,730

172,220
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38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

(continued)

38.1 Categories of financial assets and liabilities

(continued)

for the year ended 31 December 2012
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38. P JE B A B & A P R R
(%)

BBIAMBEERABZER ()

(i) Financial assets (continued) (i) MKEE(E)
Company
PN |
2012 2011
—E-C—F —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T 7S ¥EF T
Loans and receivables: B e BR K
— Other receivables — H i g WL BR 3% 247 240
— Amounts due from subsidiaries — FEURB B A Bl FKIA 150,230 140,556
— Cash and bank balances — IR & KIRITE S 61,179 83,299
211,656 224,095
(ii) Financial liabilities (i) BKEE

2012
—E—_F
HK$’000
BETT
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38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 38.

AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
(continued)
38.1 Categories of financial assets and liabilities
(continued)
(ii) Financial liabilities (continued)

S 255 e B A L e O P fEL R R
(%)

BBAUBEEREBZEA (&)

(i) MBEE(HE)

Company
¥ NN
2012 2011
—E-——F —E——%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Financial liabilities measured at BEEKAFTEZ
amortised cost: B aE:
— Amounts due to subsidiaries — B UL B /B A B FRIE 23,591 35,047
— Other payables and accruals — H At JE AR R %
FE 5T /I8 592 686
24,183 35,733

38.2 Foreign currency risk

Currency risk refers to the risk that the fair value
or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange
rates. The Group's and the Company's exposures to
currency risk arise from its deposits placed in banks,
which are primarily denominated in HK$ and RMB as
set out in note 26. The Group and the Company have
no other significant foreign currency risk due to limited
foreign currency transactions as the Group and the
Company mainly operate in Hong Kong with majority
of the business transactions being denominated and
settled in HK$.

38.2 JhEEEL R

SN R B IS B T A 2 A FER K
REERERKAEXEHMEE) 2
[R\B o AN 26 AT - ANEE KA
RNAEZINERBREZREREFR
RIBIT2HERZ EFZUBERA
REGFE - BARAKERA T E
ZEEBEE RBOEERSH
LWEBSTTERGEE  BINBRSE
BR » BRI bt AN 42 ) % K A B4 S AE A
H i B8 R HNE R Bz o
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38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 38. HA s I b A B S P L
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (%)
(continued)
38.2 Foreign currency risk (continued) 38.2 /MM ELBE (&)
Summary of exposure [ B 48E 22
Foreign currency denominated financial assets and NS B 2 B B E R ABNAK
liabilities, translated into Hong Kong dollars at the MEXREBEE Z2BERAT

closing rates, are as follows:

The Group
AEH

2012 2011
—E——F —E——%F
RMB RMB
ARM AR
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Bank balances and cash IRIT&ERNIRE 25,494 24,907

The Company

b NG

2012 2011
—2-—=F —F—%
RMB RMB
ARM AR
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Bank balances and cash IRITHEBRLEE 2 25,476 24,888

Sensitivity analysis BRESN
The following table illustrates the sensitivity of the TREMAREE KRR A EE R
Group's and the Company’s result and equity in mAEINEHAEE BT B e B
regards to a 5% (2011: 5%) appreciation in the foreign B5% (ZF——%F:5% ) 2 B
currencies against the Group entities’ functional Eo5% (ZE——%F:5%) R&E
currencies. The 5% (2011: 5%) is the rate used NEBAEBEIE A B 2MINER
when reporting foreign currency risk internally to key FrFTE R 2 b= 30 AE IR E 51
management personnel and represents management'’s BE[E 2= ] B & B) 2 SR fEfRFTEL & o

best assessment of the possible change in foreign

exchange rates.
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38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

(continued)

38.2 Foreign currency risk (continued)
Sensitivity analysis (continued)
The sensitivity analysis of the Group's and the
Company'’s exposure to foreign currency risk at the end
of the reporting period has been determined based on
the assumed percentage changes in foreign currency
exchange rates taking place at the beginning of the

financial year and held constant throughout the year.

38. P JE B A B & A A R R

(%)

38.2 MK LB (4E)

HRED N (&)

RAEERARANBERRERZ
HINE [ B 2 SRR FE 3 AT T AR R A B
HEEREREEERREAN—E
REFEZINEERRBEHEHLE

Eo

The Group

ES 3L

Increase in profit for

the year and decrease

in accumulated losses

7 5 B % R 48 b0 R

RitEERD
2012 2011
- —T——%F
RMB RMB
ARY AR

HK$'000
BET T



NOTES TO THE

for the year ended 31 December 2012

REF A HIE
38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 38. H 5 A i B e G B

AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (%)

(continued)

38.2 Foreign currency risk (continued) 38.2 MBS ()

Sensitivity analysis (continued) BRESN (&)
The Company
b NG|
Decrease in loss for
the year and
accumulated losses
TFEEFRR
Rt BERD
2012 2011
—E-—F —E——F
RMB RMB
ARM AR
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
5% (2011: 5%) appreciation AREEFHE%
in RMB (ZF——%F:5%) 1,274 1,244
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for the year ended 31 December 2012
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38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

(continued)

38.3 Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk relates to the risk that the fair value
or cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. The
Group's exposure to market risk for changes in interest
rates relates primarily to the Group’s bank borrowings
arranged in floating interest rates. The Group currently
does not have any interest rate hedging policy.
However, the directors monitor interest rate change
exposure and will consider hedging significant interest

rate change exposure should the need arise.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a
reasonably possible change in interest rates, with all
other variables held constant, of the Group’s profit for
the year and equity (through the impact on floating

rate bank borrowings).

38. 5 B 4 BE R A P A FH

(

=3

4

)

38.3 F| R & k&

MERBRDBARMETAEZ AFE
KR TR E KA IS R ZEE MK
B E R AKBEESH 2 M KE
FmERARTIEFTAKRENY
MEZBRITIEE AKERKH
BRI RESRBR - A ERE
EMNEXZSHERN UHERLEE
ZREEFERNERES -

TR TR B A H A B BURES T
B TRIR R A2 A A E B R
T AR E 2 AERRFIRMS (F
BEFDAERITEE L YE)Y
BB 7 G -

Group

rEE
Decrease in profit for
the year and increase
in accumulated losses

REEBFRIR

Rt EEE M
2012 2011
—E-——F —E——%F
HK$°000 HK$'000
BETT M T T

Increase in basis points (“bp”) B (TEE )&

+ 100 bp +100F 25 566 613

A decrease in 100 bp in the interest rates, with all
other variables held constant, would have the same
magnitude on the Group's result for the year and

equity but of opposite effect.

Century Legend (Holdings) Limited - Annual Report 2012

A 280 A 1005 B 1 E fth B BUR $5
T BHAKEAFREZEER
BETRAREEESRAMER
%O



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF TS HEf—HIEEE

38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT o L B 4 B B N CEE R B

AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (%)
(continued)
38.4 Equity price risk 38B4REEKRER

Equity price risk relates to the risk that the fair values
of equity securities decrease as a result of changes in
the level of equity indices and the value of individual
securities. The Group is exposed to change in market
prices of listed equity securities in respect of its
investments in listed equity securities classified as
available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets at

fair value through profit and loss.

The directors manage this exposure by maintaining a
portfolio of investments with different risk and return
profiles and will consider hedging the risk exposure
should the need arise. The Group is not exposed to

commodity price risk.

At 31 December 2012, if the quoted market price
for the available-for-sale investments had been 10%
(2011: 10%) higher/lower while all other variables
were held constant, the Group’s equity will increase/
decrease by approximately HK$1,963,000 (2011:
HK$1,626,000).

Whereas, if the quoted market price for listed
equity securities classified as financial assets at fair
value through profit and loss had been 10% (2011:
10%) higher/lower with all other variables remain
unchanged, the Group's profit for the year would
increase/decrease by HK$466,000 (2011: HK$394,000)
whereas the Group’s accumulated losses would

decrease/increase by the same amount.

AT (4R 1) FIRA A - Z2— 4 8

REEBRARDERKRAZESZA
FERBEEBUKE REREFE
BEFHMRLD 2 ER- N EEEK
BErmRARES (D BERAHLE
ZHBEERBERAFEIKRENE
SRTRECHMEEE) REH L
MEAESFMELBER -

BB TARBRREREHRENRE
Ha - AR R R0 R
EZREAMAHERR - AEEHRER
HEmEERR-

RZE——_F+ZA=+—H &
lzuﬁﬁ,\ﬂj%%x'éfﬁﬁ#&zm%tﬂ/
THE10% (ZZE——%:10%) °
mpTE i ZEgHTE  BIAR
SEERAGIGM RSB
1,963,0007c (= ——F: 8%
1,626,0007T) °

e s D B AR AT ED K
&)Na SR REZHBEEZ
ETRABEMBIME LS
TRE10% (ZFE——F:10% ) -
MmATA KSR T QRS
B 2 AN R g R A
#466,000T (= ——F B
394,0007T) - MAK Bz 5t E#E
R A1 AR R 2 EE -
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ZEF A= HIEFEE

38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
(continued)

38.5 Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that the counterparty
to a financial instrument would fail to discharge its
obligation under the terms of the financial instrument
and cause a financial loss to the Group. The Group
minimises its exposure to the credit risk by rigorously
selecting the counterparties, performing ongoing credit
evaluation on the financial conditions of its debtors
and tightly monitoring the ageing of the receivables.
Follow-up actions are taken in case of overdue
balances. In addition, management reviews the
recoverable amount of the trade and other receivables
individually or collectively at each reporting date to
ensure that adequate impairment losses are made
for irrecoverable amounts. At the reporting date, the
Group holds listed equity securities with market value
of HK$13,115,000 (2011: HK$6,334,000) as collateral
over the balance of margin receivables (note 24). At
the reporting date, the credit risk on loan receivables
has a concentration risk, as HK$40,000,000 or 96%
of the Group’s loan receivables are due from two

borrowers.

The credit risk on cash and bank balances is limited
because the counterparties are banks with high credit-

ratings assigned by international credit-rating agencies.

The credit policy has been followed by the Group since
prior years and is considered to have been effective
in limiting the Group's exposure to credit risk to a

desirable level.

(

=3

4
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BREBH AKRERBETERBE
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38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 38. 5 B A B e A SFfE FH R

AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (%)

(continued)

38.6 Liquidity risk 38.6 MBI E < A
Liquidity risk relates to the risk that the Group will mEBE SRR TIEBAREEREE
not be able to meet its obligations associated with THBEEREBETCRR -EF
its financial liabilities. In the management of liquidity ERREFEeRRSEEBYNE
risk, the directors monitor and maintain a level of cash ERBABZKE UXNAEE
and cash equivalents deemed adequate to finance EE RAKSREBHERMS U
the Group’s operations, investment opportunities and EEnRDECRR - ANEBETES
expected expansion. The Group finances its working BHEE REFEK RS BG 0
capital requirements mainly by the funds generated BeEBEBELECES UXH
from operations and investing activities and from fund HEBESME-

raising activities such as rights issue.
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38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
(continued)
38.6 Liquidity risk (continued)
At the reporting date, the maturity profile of the
Group’s and the Company's financial liabilities based

on contractual undiscounted cash flows is as follows:

S 265 e B A L e P fEL R R
(#)

386 mEBELRAM (&)
RBEBH XEBERKRQAER
BRAMRBAEREZMBEES
HIERERDIH T

Group
r5H
Total
contractual Total
Within In2to  More than undiscounted carrying
On demand 1 year 5 years 5years  cash flows amount
CL
REX AERRS
BE —£R —BIf BBEF REAE FEAE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
At 31 December 2012 R-ZE--%
+=ZA=+-H
Trade and other payables EERE M REERT - 17,606 - - 17,606 17,606
Bank borrowings including RITEE (BFEHAFE
those contain a repaymenton ~ EXEB KT 2
demand clause (note) RITREE) (M) 50,703 - - - 50,703 50,703
Other bank borrowings Hi R & - 768 3,070 2,995 6,833 5,862
Obligations under finance leases &b & 7 4) & & - 136 373 - 509 453
50,703 18,510 3,443 2,995 75,651 74,624
At 31 December 2011 RZT——%
+ZA=1+-8
Trade and other payables Ex REMEMRR = 18,274 = - 18,274 18,274
Bank borrowings including RITEE (REHAFE
those contain a repaymenton ~ EXEBEH 2
demand clause (note) RITREE) (H3) 54,843 - - - 54,843 54,843
Other bank borrowings Hi R & - 768 3,072 3,760 7,600 6,413
Obligations under finance leases & 7 4) & & = 47 = = 47 46
54,843 19,089 3,072 3,760 80,764 79,576
Note: B 5 -
For term loans which contain a repayment on demand clause HREHBRITAZERBEITEZIRENRK
which can be exercised at the bank’s sole discretion, the EEERZEHER LHTRELE
analysis above shows the cash outflow based on the earliest Al RE B 2 S EAR (BN & 77 #817
period in which the entity can be required to pay, that is if the FEEEHERNNERABEEER) 2
lenders were to invoke their unconditional rights to call the RS MEE -

loans with immediate effect.
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BE-F ZF A= —HILFE

38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 38. H %5 A e i B e - S B
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (%)
(continued)
38.6 Liquidity risk (continued) 386 mEBELRE (&)
Company
ARH
Total
contractual Total
Within In2to  More than undiscounted carrying
On demand 1 year 5 years 5years  cash flows amount
&8
REX KAERRE
BE —£R ZEn¥ BBRIF RELRE BEAE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
At 31 December 2012 RZB--%
+=ZBA=+-H
Amount due to a subsidiary R —EME A AR 23,591 - - - 23,591 23,591
Other payables and accrual HinEHHER
JEE TR 592 - - - 592 592
24,183 - - - 24,183 24,183
Financial guarantees issued ~ BE 2 BEER
Maximum amount guaranteed & EREE 56,565 - - - - 56,565
At 31 December 2011 RZB——F
+ZA=+-8
Amount due to a subsidiary B —BNE L RHE 35,047 - - - 35,047 35,047
Other payables and accrual Hin B AR
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HE_F—

ZEF A= HIEFEE

38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
(continued)

38.6 Liquidity risk (continued)

The table that follows summaries the maturity
analysis of term loans with a repayment on demand
clause based on agreed scheduled repayments set
out in the loan agreements. The amounts include
interest payments computed using contractual rates.
As a result, these amounts were greater than the
amounts disclosed in the “on demand” time band
in the maturity analysis above. Taking into account
the Group's financial position, the directors do not
consider that it is probable that the bank will exercise
its discretion to demand immediate repayment. The
directors believe that such term loans will be repaid in
accordance with the scheduled repayment dates set

out in the loan agreements.

S B B 0 F (T

(

=3

4

)

386 nBEEEE (F)

Ti%ﬁ%kﬁ/ﬁﬁhzﬁiéib%ﬂzﬁ
HI B SR B K s %WJZE%
BHZEHMBELIT -ZE2HE
BAWNEGFE Zﬂ%ﬁfw&t'
ZETHER MBS BE DT [
EREE | FREEAREZSR

JCNE
oh oS A

RS RET RAEE 2 HBRRN &
ERAMITPIRAIBEITRERE#
EXABER - EZHEZEEH
ERBRER BRI EEEN
HERE R -

Group

33

Maturity analysis - term loan subject to repayment on
demand clause based on scheduled repayments

WEREREBRARZEHEREECBRAM2EMA D,

Total
contractual
undiscounted Total
Within In2to  More than cash carrying
1 year 5 years 5 years outflows amount
CL
AERRE
—FR —Zn% BBRF REAR REAE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT BETT BT BB
31 December 2012 —8-Zf
+=-A=+-H 5,152 20,603 30,266 56,021 50,703
31 December 2011 —F——f
+-RA=+—H 5,178 20,713 35,666 61,557 54,843
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38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 38. B4 )m B4 B K A A &
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (%)
(continued)
38.7 Fair value estimation

38.7 AP {E G5

The carrying values of the Group's current financial
assets and liabilities stated at amortised costs closely
approximate their fair values because of the immediate
or short-term maturity of these financial instruments.
The fair values of non-current financial assets and
liabilities, determined by discounting the expected
future cash flows using rates currently available for
instruments on similar terms, stated at amortised
costs are not materially different from their carrying
amounts.

38.8 Fair value measurements recognised in the

statement of financial position

The following table presents financial assets measured
at fair value in the statement of financial position in
accordance with the fair value hierarchy. The hierarchy
groups financial assets into three levels based on
the relative reliability of significant inputs used in
measuring the fair value of these financial assets and
liabilities. The fair value hierarchy has the following
levels:

- Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets and liabilities;

- Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included
within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly
(i.e. derived from prices); and

- Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that
are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs).

AT (4R 1) FIRA A - Z2— 4 8

HRZEFe B TARAHSERA
B NEBEIZBEHKAZI 2R
BYBEERABZREERER
FERE-FRDUBEEREE
ZAFE (T53 B AR B URR
LABESHAK ARSI 2 % F T AR
BZHNXBRAHPERRSRES
E)EAFREETEERNEZR -

3.8 R BEMNKRBERZAFEE

TREBEAFERE 2R HIR
MERRBRFEAEZHMBEE-
HRBREFELSFVHBEERA
BZRAFEMEAZEIEZEHAZE
HEEE SMBEERABRSD
RZBzAR RFEREDRNA
TEE:

- RE-HREERAENE
BMi5 . RE CREHAE)

- FE-HREEXLREMEE
(BME#S) REE (AR(ER
MaBEzEA (TEES
EBREasZ®mE) &

- FE3E-UFBREABERZT
LHBEZEREERABZE
A(BEBRZBA) -
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for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEZF - ZH=A—HILFE

38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 38. B Jm B4 B M A A F &
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (%)
(continued)
38.8 Fair value measurements recognised in the 38.8 R BMR KA Z A FEFE

statement of financial position (continued)
The level in the fair value hierarchy within which the
financial asset is categorised in its entirety is based on
the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair
value measurement.

The financial assets measured at fair value in the
statement of financial position are grouped into the
fair value hierarchy as follows:

(&)

MBEERBMESAZAFER
BAZER BERHQAFENE
EABEABZZIREEBRERE

}—\’_Eo

R BERRER AL D P EFEZY
BEEDESRUATZATFER
B

Group
rEE
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
E1E HE2E E3E st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ok ¥ I ok ok
As 31 December 2012 R=-B—Z=F
+=—HA=+-—H
Financial assets at fair R FEYE R
value through profit RIBZRERF R IR
or loss 2 B A E 4,657 - - 4,657
Available-for-sale financial A ff H & 2
assets M & E 19,625 - - 19,625
Net fair values FAY(E 24,282 - - 24,282
Group
AEE
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F18 F2E E3E et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T BT T BT T
As 31 December 2011 BT ——F
+=-—A=+—H
Financial assets at fair EAFEINER
value through profit or P8 2 AR B IR
loss ZHBEE 3,938 - - 3,938
Available-for-sale financial AJftH &~
assets T EE 16,261 = = 16,261
Net fair values FAYE 20,199 = = 20,199

Century Legend (Holdings) Limited - Annual Report 2012




38.

39.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 38.

AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

(continued)

38.8 Fair value measurements recognised in the
statement of financial position (continued)
There have been no transfers between level 1 and level

2 in the reporting period.

The methods and valuation techniques used for
the purpose of measuring fair value are unchanged

compared to the previous reporting periods.

The Group's financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss and available-for-sale financial assets are listed
equity securities denominated in HK$. Fair values have

been determined by reference to their quoted bid

B0 WHBs R M
for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF—FE A=A HIEEE

S 255 e B A B e P fEL R B
(%)

38.8 R BN KRR 2 A FEHFE

(#)
NS FS1BEE2E M
L o

AR ERFEZ ARG ERM
B AfE 2 5 HA R AR bL 3 Rk o

AEE Y RATFESERRNERE
PRI M EER AL EMB
BERNBEFIEY ETHRASE
- ATEDLEEREFRBRSE

prices at the reporting date. HEFf o BEABMERE -
CAPITAL MANAGEMENT 39. B H
The Group's objectives when managing capital are: AEBEEEARAZERER:

(a) to safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern, so that it continues to provide returns and

benefits for shareholders and other stakeholders;

(b) to support the Group's stability and growth; and

(c) to provide capital for the purpose of strengthening the
Group's risk management capability.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its
capital structure to ensure optimal capital structure and
shareholder returns, taking into consideration the future
capital requirements of the Group. The Group currently does
not adopt any formal dividend policy.

HEACEESE (SR M) AIRA R - ZF 24 FH

(a) REAEEFELLEZEN FE
BEABRRREMIF D EREDR
&Ik

(b) ZFAKEZRERER: R

(0 RIMBAKEZREREEENDREMHR

AEEES N E R ERNREETIR R
B UHEARREEARBRRROR
VEBIAERENRARZESFER - A%
3 2R 5 3 AR AN T IE AR B BOR
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for the year ended 31 December 2012
BEF A=A HIEFE

39. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (continued)

The Group is not subject to any externally imposed capital
requirements except for a subsidiary engaged in securities
trading and broking services, which is regulated entity under
the Securities and Futures Commission (the “SFC") and
subject to the respective minimum liquid capital requirement
HK$3 million as at 31 December 2012 and 31 December
2011.

During the year, the subsidiary of the Group, which are
regulated by the SFC, complied with all the minimum capital

requirement.

Management regards total equity as capital for capital
management purpose. The amount of capital as
at 31 December 2012 amounted to approximately
HK$362,943,000 (2011: HK$346,604,000, as restated),
which the management considers as satisfactory having
considered the projected capital expenditures and the

forecast strategic investment opportunities.

39.

EARE B ()
RZBE——F+_A=+—RAKk=F——
F+ZA=+—H KAEEBEETFEM
HNEBIEM BEARESR - E—HtEEHE
ERELIREZHBRRRIN ZHBA
ANEBFRAEERERZEG ([F
Eg| ) RENER WEXBESKERD
& AN 3,000,000 B ZRFTAR R ©

FR-AKEZZHBAR (AXEES
RE)EBTHAEREERER

ERERAREAREAEBE ZER R
T——F+ZA=+—H BXRLELOA
75 #362,943,0007T (=& — — F : B
346,604,0007T & E%)) - HRBEER
ZREEHzEARMET RTEHRE R
Ble WRABENRLTAMEBZMIR -
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A summary of the results, and the assets and liabilities of the

Group for the last five financial years, as extracted from the

published audited financial statements, is set out below. This

UTRAKERBEREARFEZRE &
ENBEME NTREEC R ZEELYH
BR-APELTBREEZHBHRER 2 — 8

summary does not form part of the audited financial statements. (I
RESULTS e
For the year ended 31 December
BE+-F=1+—-HILEFE
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
“REN\E —EBENF —F-FF —F——% -B--f
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BET T BEFT BET T BETR
(Restated)
(&E51)
Revenue A 23,532 22,748 27,709 27,456 28,647
Profit/(Loss) for the year FEHN,/ (&) 88,244 (7,689) 34,568 10,245 11,789
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES GEIAE

2012
—E-—F
HK$'000
BT

439,644
(76,701)

362,943




INVESTMENT PROPERTIES BEME
Percentage
of interest
attributable
Description Use Nature Gross floor to the Group
rEEEN
#H1E A& R BEER EEEDL
EM Macau, Avenida de Lopo Sarmento Commercial Medium term 348.75 sq.ft. 100%
de Carvalho, N°.44, leasehold
San Kin Yip Com. Center,
Res-do-chao K
BPTE B A BR445R [EES hHEE 348.75F A R 100%
MERBEDL
Kith &8
P12-07, P12-08, P12-09 and P12-10B Macau Commercial Medium term 7,093.43 sq.ft. 100%
Landmark, Alameda Dr. Carlos leasehold
D'Assumpcao Nos 565-605-C,
Rua De Xangai Nos 38-78-B,
Avenida da Amizade Nos 519-597,
Macau
RPIRFEAR S K $519-5975% [EES RS 7,093.43F AR 100%




INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

BREME (&

Percentage
of interest

attributable

Description Use Nature Gross floor to the Group
FEREES
F1E AR HE BEEE EZADL
Flat H, 20/F, Heng Shan Mansion, Residential Long term 691 sq.ft. 100%
Kao Shan Terrace, leasehold
No. 19 Taikoo Shing Road,
Taikoo Shing, Quarry Bay,
Hong Kong
ERMABR I F=x REHE 691 7R 100%
NEE S EREL
SLAELRE
208HE
Flat E, 27/F, Pine Mansion, Residential Long term 1,029 sq.ft. 100%
Harbour View Gardens, leasehold

No. 26 Taikoo Wan Road,
Taikoo Shing, Quarry Bay,




INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

BREME (&)

Percentage
of interest

attributable

Description Use Nature Gross floor to the Group
FEREES
F1E AR HE BEEE EZADL
Flat B, 10/F, Residential Long term 902 sq.ft. 100%
Kai Tien Mansion, leasehold
Horizon Gardens,
No. 17 Taikoo Wan Road,
Taikoo Shing, Quarry Bay,
Hong Kong
ERMABAEH (B3 RHHE 902F AR 100%
NER LERVE
BRIEERKHE
10#B=E
Flat F, 23/F, Residential Long term 675 sq.ft. 100%
Loong Shan Mansion, leasehold

Kao Shan Terrace,
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